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SENATOR ROBERT E. KAY (Chairman): I will now 

open the public hearing which was scheduled .. for 10 A.M. o • 

Wednesday, March 27th, dealing with certain matters 

relating -to taxation. For the information of'(those·of you 

in the room and for the rec·ord, I am Senator E,obert · E.' Kay, 

Chairman of the Senate Committee on Taxation. This hearing 

is a hearing of the Joint Taxation Committees of the Senate 

and of the Assembly. Assemblyman Todd, Chairman of the 

Assembly Taxation Committee is here and will say a few words 

in the opening. 

I have a list which, to the best of my knowledge, 

contains a list of those of you who desire to testify today. 

Ifu .for any rec1.son, any of you think you might not be on the 

list,. if you will put your name on a piece of paper and pass 

it forwardo I will recheck the list. Those of you who desire 

to testify, ·may I ask that when you do testify you occupy 

the chair just to my left here where Senator Rinaldo is 

presently sitting. There is a microphone tnere and every 

word that is saidu o~ course, is transcribed mechanically 

into the record and is also ta.ken down personally by the·· 

stenographers. Your statements will 0 o:f course, be in the 

record and a complete report of the hearing will be in 

public form and every member of the Joint·ccmmittee will 

receive a copy of this and therefore be enabled to know 

everything that took place here today. 
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The particular 1ills in the Senatf w:ich are 

·the subject of this publ~c hearing are Sen~te Bill 4O4f 

Senate Bill 200, Senate Bill 419, Senate Bill 469 and 
I . , 

Senate Joint Resolution :tfo. 12. I think it 0 s well known 
I 

to all of you here that t.hese bills and thli.s •earing deal 
! I . 

pritna.rily with the packa~eof what we caHitht business 

taxes which were emacted iin 1966. I . 

· · I will at this i:iime ask Assemblymkn [1 odd 0 Chairman . . . I 
I 

of the Assembly Committee! on Taxation, if he ;as some remarks 
I I 

to make at the opening o:f this hearing. . I 
! 

,·ASSEMBLYMAN' WEBSTER B. TODD , JR e ! T I ank you u 

Senator Kay. First, I w~uld like to welcoine rery one who 

i~ here and to saythat :l 0 m delighted to s~e that the audience 

· at least is interested ij what.we are dqini aid the Tax Com-

mittees are probably goitjg to rely on the lrilten word. I 

see two more of my Asse..Jly Committee comJg }n which allows 
I I 

us to 'outnumber you, Sen,tor,' so we are in. Igor. d s.h .. ape. 

The particular bills in the Asse:rru,:,lyfthat we are 

going to consider too.ay Jre Assembly Bills as I . 90 0 132 0 208 0 

217, 279 and 350. These ibi'Lls all deal wilh lhe replacement 

I
I . . . : I 

tax package that Senator Kay has nQted - crapter 54 -.· 11 (a), 

(b) and ( c L and t}ie provisions for collect.in, u implementing 
I i , , 

and administrating those ]particular taxes •. f 
I I 

I would l{ke to 1point out at this I ti e that we are 
I 

holding these hearings s1rictly for inform$-ti n. We can°t 
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promise resuJ.;l::.s tomorrow. When we have the transcript it 

will be very carefully cons:Ldereo. in the Committee to find. 

rrteanihg:f;:ul and lpng ... te:t;'m solt:1tlons to resolve some of the 

problems that exist. I think it's irnpcn:·tant;. be:l;·ore we .. t.ake 

any legislative st.eps in a matt.er as important as this parti-

cular tax package, that everyone be aJ,lowed the fullest 

opportunity to be heard, and thus the occasion ot the hearing. 

With that, Senator~ r 'rn ready to go. 

SENATOR KAY: All fight.. Thank you, Assemblyman · 

Todd. I will probably act as 11 the Master of Ceremonies" 

for the hearing unlesp for any.reason I am called from the 

room, at which time I will ask: Assembly Todd to carry on/ 

as he is th~ co;.;chairrnan of the joint committees oh taxaf;i..on. 

A$SEMBi,YMA:N TODIH Mr. Chaitrnan, may I just int;rro-

duce the members o:f: the .Assembly Tax Committee. This is 

Assefubiyman Crane, Ass1:rriblymah Evers, Assemblyrnan PeKorte, 

and Assemblyman A.py. S6 .if you hear any.questions from over 

th~re, yo\.1 ° J.,l knc;,w they are legitimate. 

SENATOR l<AY: And I would add that immediately on 

my left is senator Frank ttalia.no of. Ca.mden. The fin:;;t 

speaker, and perhapq there's a litt.le seJ1c;itorial courtesy 

,in.vol ved here•·, but Senat0r Rinaldo of Essex Cqunty had asked 

for perfu:i'ssibn to make a. presenta.t.;ion and.I know he has 

other corr1mitments. Senator Rinaldo. 
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.· SENATOR'·MAT;THEW J. RINALDO:· . 
I • . •• 

Thank yciu / Senator 

Kay. just· to ·correct th record, it :is Unii:.o:n CciuntyQ· 
- . ' I , .· , , ' l , ( , 

My purpose ,at t is particular heatin is· to lirge 

· adopt"iori of a bi11··which '2i ·or mdte than 

·senators saw fit to bo..;.s onsor when I 

i:'ecE>ipts tax ·on ietaii bjsinesses was 
of a package of laws intended to provide slbs 

for the local taxthath d been imposed·on 

property •• 

of my- 'fellow 

in 1·966 · ·as part 

itute revenue 

iness personal 

. This is a :discr' minatory tax that pl ces an unfair 

burden on·retailers .:•who . re already sub,ject. 't all other taxes 

irr(pdsed bti New Jersey··businesses, 'in additlon to being uncom-

··., pen.sated collectors of Ne Jersey 0 s sales lax s. The gros's 

reideiPts 1E!vy 18 ParticulFrlyunfair beda,Je it taxes a 

New t e 

out one class of bUsiriessken'for special·t xa Aiaskao 

· one Of only ~eVen · st/,.teS tith such a· tax, oti all forms 
of business reaEiipts but ta• no sales tax .. · D laware, 'which 

::::.::sm::c::::,=:.::~::::it::v:::.::.~:: fac::::::t:S 
tax on.all wholesale purciasesa whil~ Wasli.'ngton°s·fs:bri all 

businesses. Indiana and est Virginia alldw·retafiers a 
. -l 

choice of paying either a gross receipts ta\xo a corporate 
I 

4 ! 
i 
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• 

t 

income tax. But they do not expect both. Connecticut 

.imposes a gross receipts tax on incot}?oratedbu.sinesses 

in J,.ieu of t;:he corpoJ::"ate tax, 

My concern. about the ih.equi;ty o:f this tax, however I 

extends beyond my compassion for the plight of the small 

retaiJ,.,er to the cqnsurner. This is at.ax that retailers must 
. . . ' 

pass. on in the·. form: of higher prices. Thus, the little man, 

the beleagueredconsumer at the end of t.he line, pays what 

in effect ;Ls another sales tax on top of tr.hat heafrea.dy 

must pay on most I?UJ::"¢hases. 

It has been suggested that New Jersey cannot afford 

· to lose this revenue~ This is nonsense. · 
. . 

Th$ retaJl gross receipts tc;lX brings in. $4 mill.:j.an 

per year. J:t is one Of t;J1.e ta.xes imposed by the State to 

compensate municipa;Uties for the loss of the Pl.lS"iness 

personal property tax. This requires $102 million in aid. 

The Oovernor I s budget projects. collections of $76 million! . 
. . . . . . . . 

during the fiscal year ending June. 30, 1968 from .the tax 

pa~kage of which the retail gros.s receipts levy .i,.s a pa;i:;-t. 

Since only $51 mi.llion ..... or half of th.e $102 miJ:libn - is 

required f.or the first half of 1968, it ;is ob'vfous that 

a surplus of $25 mil];.i9n wil,J exist.. · 

lf the State·receives the $76 milli9n ant:j..c:.:i,:pated 

fo;i:- f,iscal.1968·and $46 mil.lion in the last six calendar 

months of the yeca;r, it will accumulate $122 million as 

replacement for business pe:t;$Onal Property tax~s and will 
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have to pay ,out only 

$20 million. 

I 

I 

$192j 
I 

' I million, leav1ng1a urplus of 

Obviously the re~enues ar.e. there {o. 011\~'\'nsate for 
I I · 1 

the repeal of this unfair1 and discrimipato:i:::y {ax.. I iptepd 
, . I . .·••.• - 'i 1-

tO continue my fight for !its repeal: 1:)ecaus+ I believ~ th.is .. 

i course of action 

That is 

is right 1 and just .. 

the end lof my statement. 
I i 

SENATOR KAY: Thank you, 
I 

Senator J re there any 

I I members of like to
1

as]4 of this 
i I I 

the Committee ~ho would 

particular witne.ss any qulestions? -·• I ·· . 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODni.: Through yoµ,. l'1r. Cha,;irma,n, I 
I 

.w.o_ul. d J0 Ust, lik.e to cla_rif~r the fact that ttl.is st.atement is -- -.. . J I 

directed toward a retail gross :t:"eceipts 

unincorporated business .• 

tax 
I 

I 

a 
1
d not the .. 

SENATOR RiljALDO: 1 That is correct .. · I might add 

that my feelings are pret~y mucn the same Jbo t. thE:. un,-, 
• -- · -- I · I 

incorporated business tax'. The reason I hdve singled out 

in my testimony the retai~I. gross receipts Jax11on retailers 
- - I 

specifically.is because II am here to defend m bill, Senate 
I i 

, · , I I ,..; No. 404, and add1t1onallylwedo not, accor,i!J.~ to ~he 

estimate that I have just1given, have enough oney in - -. . - I 

revenue to repeal bot}:l of the.in at this tim4. .But I think 
I 

this is a first step in tpe right d~rectio:q •. 

SENATOR KAY: A~l, right. 'Thank Iyo, Senator, 

and my apologies for .putting 
I .-

I 6 
I 

. I 

you in the wr9ng county •. 

ii 
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SENATOR R,IN}\L:D0 : That/ s quite p.Ll righ.t anq 

it's beeh a pleasure ~eing llere~ 

SENAT'.)R KAY: I perhaps did not :make it clear before to every-"-

one in the room, but when I do cq.ll the nawe ypq will then 

occupy this chair and the first statement slloµld be yoµr 

name and the organization that you representu q.SSUITiing 

that yoµ represent a group. I wil) .. cqJl M+~ Lehman, New Jersey 

Automobile Dealers Association,. 

.AL L E HM A l-'J: My name is Al N. I,,ehrrtan 

and I am Executive Vice Prei:i:j.dent of tlle NewJer§ey Auto-

mobile Deq.lers Association. 0µr merµbership represents 

approximately 800 frq.pcl1ise4 new:rnotor vehicle dealers in 

the State of New Jersey. 

- E'in;tr I would like to compliment this Legislatµre 

for its wisdom in creq.ting q. Committee on Taxq.tion~ I believe 

that the need for such a.committee is J..or1g overdueu and we 

especially appreciate the opportunity to come before you today 

to discuss the effect of a series. of business taxe$ enacted 

into law in 1966 replacing the provisions of Chapter 51... 

Please let it be understood that the membership of 

our Association is not against taxes per se. Although 

taxation.is not a popular subjectu those in business and 

government realize it is a necessity if services arid programs 

for the citizens of this State are to be maintained and 

improved at all levels of government.· All of us, howeveru must 

be concerned when any form of taxation is c1iscriminatory. 
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• I ! In mid-1966 the Legtslatui-1 passed andthe:Governo,i-

package of four business tax •:•r~formJ" to. t;epla,~e t~e d~.a~. t;.a 

applicable to Chapter 51. · This. le~i ilation was recotnmended b 

appointed hy the Governor, assertedl' re'(Jresentative of ttje b 
.. _ i 
,I 

stgned into lAu a 

a study committee 
,•. ,~ ·.- . 

sip.ess community . 

It is a matter of rec·ord, however, t at of the 18 members ion. his committee, 
! 

only one represented t'etail buslness·. · We are given to unders 
. . . . ' ·] 

that Governor 

Hughes appoi~ted thi~ Committ~e: beca se he was not ent.ire~y s tisfied with the 
. I 

I 
I .. ·. ',•·. .: 

tax nor was he entirely sure t;he pro~isions of Chapter 51 r7er constitutin?JAl• 

. I 
In our opinion, the .f:l.ve-bill "package" enacted. Chapter 51 

study and analysis to determine·its impact upon New Jersey There 

were no public hearings on anY) of the] e ~e~sures b~fore th~y became law. 

Those affected were not afforded any opportunity to voiceltheir viewpoint. 

In the interest of time, ma I state our members ip is not opposed 
._ .. i I 

to the total reform package. In fact~ there are many aspects o this .new 
I I concept of taxation we believe most desirable. For example, u der the new 

concept ·all taxes are levied, ccilleceld and administered bi th· State before· . I . . . •·· 
being returned to local municipalitiet who.were previbusly onsible for 

these f~nctions. In addition, the tat 1:'ate, (depe:r1dirtg up . e type of tax 

imposed) is uniform throughout the Stite. We believe un:l.firmi y.in t~xotion 

to be highly desirable •. It pl~des ali those ~a~ed on an e~ual basis, 
I . . 

eliminating the possibility of favori~ism or improper admi 1st ation in any 

local jurisdiction. I 

We .. cannot diaagree. with the increase. in the corp 1r:at 

or the tax op. machinery and equi.pment used in business. BJth. 

are uniform in their effect on, all se .. nts e>f busines_s, 

based upon ability to pay. 

8 
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Our primary concern is taxation based upon gross receipts. While the 

tax rate may be uniform, this is where equity ceases'. In rounding out its tax 

package, the Le~islature enacted two pieces of legisiation usirig a gross receipts 

formula: The tax on the gross receipts of uhincbrpotated business and the tax 

on the gr9ss receipts of all retail stores. the e~ctity of both of these tax~R 

should be an item of serious concern to this committee. 

It is interesting to note the membership of our Association is unirp1e 

in that they will pay at least 3 of the 4 new taxes. Since all franchised 

automobile dealerships ha~e extensive Service facilities, they will be required 

to pay the machinery and equipment tax. Because they come within the definition 

of a retail store, all automobile dealerships are required to pay a gross 

receipts tax on retail store sales. In aqdition, all automobile dealerships 

are required to pay either the increased corporate net income tax or the 

special gross receipts tax levied upon unincorporated businesses. 

I would like to limit my remaining comments to our opposition to:,the 

gross receipts tax levied on all retail merchants. We believe that this tax 

is not only unfair, but unnecessary. The other t!1ree taxes should be more :than 

adequate to save the municipalities harmless. 

The retail gross receipts tax is a discriminatory tax. It does noi: 

burden all segments of the business community equally and it bears no relationship 

whatsoever with a business' ability to pay. The exemption of the first $150,000 

has meaning to many retailers-,;;but not to the automobile .dealer. The smallest 

automobile dealer in the state has annual sales of $500,000 with a profit of 

$10,000. Compare this with a jeweler or clothier w:i.th a profit of several 

times that amount on sales of $149,999 and nQ tax. 

9 



Under a gross receipts tax \there is no concern .;heJer the business 
: I 

makes a profit or if it does, the amount of profit. Merc~.ant' who sell a Me;h 
. [ · : I 

price commodity such as automobiles operate on an e~tremely s1all margin of 

profit and will suffer the most sever1e impact. For your info~mation, here are 
I ... : I . 

some statistics compiled by the Natiopal Automobile Deale1rs .Association which 

may prove the impact on our industry 1if 
. . i. I 

the retail gross r!ece·pts tax remains 
I 

a law of New Jersey. 

The record of the average dperating profit 
i 

total sales is as follows: 

1967---1.113% o:6 total sales 

1966---1.8% 
I 

of total sales 

1965---2.1% 
1· 

0~ total sales 

1964---1.8% 
I 

of, total sales 
I 

1963---1.9% of total sales I 

F deral taxes on 

i I j While we are not cr,dng povb. rty, the autom.obile l1nd stry is an 
I · I · · 

excellent example of severe price comretition at the retaif live 1. Obviously, 

in the above figures there are, dealers who operate below t 1is [fir,ure and a 
.. . i 

substan.tial number who have only a maf!:,inal business. 

I 

If an automobile dealership:sells fewer than 4001 cars annually, the 

chance of failure in the business incteases proportionateli. National fip:ures 
I I . I 

show that 12~ per cent of the Chevrolr dealers in this ca1eg°fy lost money last 

year. Even worse off were Ford dealets, with 17 per cent lossrs, These are 

the two most popular cars on the road] Although New Jersei haII more than its 
I I 

share of "large" dealers as co~pared to the rest of the natt[ ion the average 
I 

dealer in this state will sell approximately 300 new cars ,nnu lly. 

I I 
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Due to the nature of the products sold, the exe\:npUoh granted uhder 

this tax means little or nothing to ah autdrtiobile dealer, whose avetnge shlcs 

are $1. 6 million dollars. Accentuatinr; tlii:i impact bf the retail erosn receipts 

J tax is t:1e lack of a trade-in exeniptiori under the r.:ross receipts i:ax Hrtv, As 

all of you know, it is a Mtmal practice to trade in .a car to1hen putchtisin8 ;i 

.. 

new one. The sales tax law takes this ttade-iri: into account and assenocs th0. · 

tax only on the ne.t payment. But there is hd prtndsion under t:1e r.;ross receipts 

tax law for credit on.trade-in merchandise. 

Our calculations show that the franchised neto1 c.ar dealers in this 

state, by themselves, will pay more than 25 pet cent: of the total tax to be 

collected under this law.· This fact aione adds weieht to our argument of 

extreme discrimination. New car dealers ih New Jersey are responsible for 

selling approximately 400,000 new cars annually, and an additional 500,000 to 

600,000 used cars each year, In addition, they are the primary source fot 

automotive par'ts. Simple arithmetic will prove the accuracy of our calculations, 

.It is interesting to note that at the same approximate time the 

retailing segment of New Jersey business was singled out to pay this gross 

receipts tax, they also ·became the·unpaid collector and transtnittor to the 

State of New J~rsey of the new 3 per cent sales tax, Incidentally, auto dealers 

are the lar8est single collector of this sales tax for the State. Here, no cmnll 

task is involved.· In view of the substantial burden placed upon t 1.1e retailing 

industry in collecting and transmitting this tax alone, it seems most ur.foir 

they should also be selected to shoulder this additiotlal ta,( . 

In closing, we think it extremely important for this committee to 

consider the relatively small amount of tax to be collected under this lcw in 

relation to the potential damage· this taxing theory can have on reta.il business. 

1 1 



We hope this Le3islature would agree 

reeardless of. how badly the State or 

an· equitable way to impose taxatio.n. 

with. our sister state, New York, .that 
I . : local connnunity needs. mone , this is not 
I ·.· . . ! ·• 

WF understand that onlf six other Etates 

have some form of a gross receip,ts tax, i and none are as disc~I im1.:· natory c1s. 
. . I . I 

. New Jersey's. Only in New Jersey. is th~ retailer subject tol, al other formEJ 

of business taxes and a gross receipts fax in addition. . ! . 

The Chapter 51 "packagO" was\ expected to generate\ adjitionol revenues 

of $91 million dollars in its first yekr of operation. We hndJrstand that 
, · I . I 

definitive totals will be available beFween April 15 and Mar l. We also 

understand that there is a good 1. ike.lir. ood of subs ta. ntial +.• .. e. rlu.· ns from the 

three taxes outside of the retail grosk receipts levy and that these overruns 
I I 

could equal or exceed the return.from re retail tax. Suchla +•ult would 

remove the last reason for r. etaining this unJ'ust tax. We are certain that you 
I . I 

will be clqsely watdiing the tax l;'eturn fi['ul:'es that are. du~. nepct month. Even 
I I .' 

if these expectations are not fully met, we think that equity J uld dictate 
, ·. · I · . I 

, I 
repeal. l 

Governor Hughes found the.pr~visions of Chapter 5: uni esirable becauss 

in his opinion, the business p.ers.onaltr tax was n.ot a fa. ir m.i· eas.[1 .re of business I 

capacity to pay. This is an explicit tecor;nition that business taxes s11ould 
. I . I 

be based upon ability to pay. That prfnciple is just as vard I oday as it WSS 

under Chapter 51. For this reason andlothers noted, the mere•r of New Jersey 

Automobile Dealers Association sincerely .thank you for granting them a hearing, 

and we solicit your support for the reJeal of this onerous lax Is quickly as 

possible. 

Thank you. 

I I 

I 
121 
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SENATOR KAY: Thank you u Mr. Lehman. Do the 

members of the Committee have any questions of Mr. Lehman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: The question I have, Mr. Lehman, 

is this: You painted a picture of very bleak profits for 

the automobile dealers from 1.8 to 2.1 per cent over the 

various years. Does this include all the operations of an 

automobile dealer; for example, I know many dealers have 

their used car operations under separate corporate entities 

and perhaps this isn't figured into this profit picture. 

IV.IR. LEHMAN: Gentlemen, in quoting the percentage 

of profit figure which was used, this is the total gross 

profit plus any finance and insurance income that a dealer~ 

ship would derive out of selling,- I believe you all under= 

stand that -minus total expenses, which include the floor 

plan interest that they pay the banks. Otherwise, this s 

the total net. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE~ Is this typical of New Jersey? 

This is a U.S. figure you gave us. 

MR. LEHMAN~ This is a U.S. figure, sir. 

AS$EMBLYMAN CRANE: Typical also of New Jersey? 

MR. LEHMAN~ I would say that the average dealer-

ship in our State is slightly above this because nationally 

the average dealership will sell around 250 cars. We are a 

little more urban than most States but actually from Mercer 

County south, the dealerships are much smaller, as you are 

well aware. There are many dealerships in the State that 
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I 

sell 2500 cars - not manyl 0 but 10 or 15. 
I 'Fhe average· 

I 

Chevrolet-Ford dealership! will probably se;l [etween 750 

and 1000 cars 0 but there rre an awful lot ~f small dealer~ 
I ! I 

ships in the State. Most/ of those large deal rships are 
I 
I 

Essex 0 Union. 1 I right up in Hudson 0 Bergep 0 

I ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: 
I 

So what you cj.re presenting 

to us then is a picture that with such a sfilall gross profit, 

the tax on top of that iJ a burden upon yojr qrganization 

i I I membership. 
I I 

MR. LEHMAN.: I fidn ° t mention sp1ci ically too 

much about the unincorportted business taxibe ,ause today 

there is probably only one out of 30 or 35 Ide lerships 

r<;Firiing in this State t~at still are uni~co porated, 

Especially since the adveht of this tax badk in 1966 0 most 
• I I 

of our dealerships felt trat if they were goi~g to pay the 

taxes, they would rather ~ay the tax based 1
1
on profit, But 

if you take art example ofla dealership thatj has 1~6 million 

dollars in sales, which if approximately 390 cars annually, 

the tax on that would be somewhere around $l11400 0 I believeff 
J I 

but under the unincorporated it would be 5 !ti es that big. 

It would actually almost fut him out of busliness e You are 

talking now of 3/lOths ofll per·cent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Mr. Chairman u I 
I 
I 

clarify a point 0 if I may~ through you. Mr1• 

man Crane asked whether t{is figure includeb 
I 

14 I 

wpuld like to 

L~hman 0 Assembly= 
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operations of the dealer; to which you answered yes. I 1 m 

still not clear, in speaking of a dealership, ~hen Assemblyman 

Crane mentioned the fact that some .used car opera:t:·ions or 

service operations or.parts operatigns might be held as 

separate corporate entities. 

MR. LEHMAN: If they are held as.separate corporate 

entities, naturally they would have to be removed, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: So thert these. figures really 

apply, as a good rule of thi.1mb, or probably apply to the 

new car sales and service end of the dealership. Is that 

a fair assumption? 

MR. LEHMAN: Yes, Mr. Todd. '.Jis Actually dealers are 

:'Y .c' becoming more refined every year~ for example 6 with the 
n,cc, 

advent of leasing in the last five or six years it has become 

more and more a practice to establish a separate corporatlon, 

for exampleu for their leasing .. But you are only talking of 

larger dealers. Most dealers do not .have a multi-corporate 

setup where their used car operation is one and their new 

car operation is another. I have some other figures, gentle-

men, that might help you calculate~ which. I didn 1 t use in my 

speech. The average used car that is sold will generate 

around $lu007a Other ,wise 8 there are used cars below that 

figure and there are used cars above that figµre. So 

when you use a figure of 500 6 000 used cars in this State 6 

the average used car will sell at retail for around $1,007. 

15 



The average new car will I; sell at approxi.Jtell $3200 and, 
i . I .. 

I 

over and those figures . I of course 0 there are those figures 
I . •• i I . 

under 0 and in arriving ai th.e over 25 per fenf figure 

we checked this figure out very O very clos~lyl. 
I .. ! I 

The average auttjmobile dealership! for every new 
I 

car sold will generate a~proximately $52~rn; in retail sales. 

Otherwise 0 the price of tlhe car might be jhst slightly over 
I 

$3000, but then you have !your body shop an¢]. YfU have your 
I I I . . 

service facilities and y1ur parts 0 and so forih and so ono 
0 • • • • II I., 

so I think that better answers the other quest.ion. 
I I j 

That 0 s the way trey figure it to irrlve at the 

c'~lculations that for eveiry new car sold 0 {he [average used-

;~·~ dealership will gener~te approximately I $J220 in gross 
I I 

.i I .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODnf: Mr. Chairman 0 lthJough you: 
I I Mr. Lehmanu you mentioned! with the prospec1 0 I this unin-

corporated tax that your tatio is now apprd
1

ximlately 35 to 1 
I 

~ncorporated-- . [ . 
I .. 

MR. LEHMAN: I fould say that wo~ld I e fairly safe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDi What 0 if I ma~ as~ 0 were the 
I I I 

burdens or objections or problems that aros1e oft of incorpor-

ation and is it really a !roblem to the rerdain~ng 1 out of 
i I 

35 that is not incorporat1d to do so? 
I 

MR. LEHMAN: You 
1

mean 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD :I 
i 

th , h ,I 1 1.s ave some very pract~ca 

under this gross receipts~ 

Is this philoboplical or does 
I 

disadvantages 1

1 in the automobile 

I 

I 
I 



" 

dealership field? 

MR. LEHMAN: If J uµderstahd your question 

correctly, are you asking-me the ~£feet bf this tax 

as opposed to Chapter 51~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: .Yes. 

MR. LEHMAN: In all cahdbr 0 I believe that the 

average dealership irt the State taxwise, moneywiseu this 
. ,. . . . 

year will probably be nb w6:t9e off than they were under 

the provisions of Chapter· 51, · Unless.· the.re was s-ome hanky-
. .:~::; :: . 

panky some place in the local community where the Chapter 51 

provisions were not enforced corre'C'.!tlyo But I thinku gentle-
,:_~ .. 

,.~;, 

men, there is a very important. poi'ht to be made hereo When 

we first heard of the Corrirnittee O s ,su.ggesti ohs; it starte~s 

off as a turnover tax and. thi's turnover' tax was to be O as 

I understand itu one-quarter of one per cent. By the time 
·:-.h_i_ 

the legislation was introduced in the Legis1ature,·this had 

become a gross receipts tax and the suggested rate was one-

tenth of one per cent. By the time the legislation cleared 

its Committee, there was a little bit Of rapid arithmetic 

and the rate was decreased to onei--twent~eth of one per cent. 

I believe they tock an extra two cents and put it on cigarettes 

at that time and used about one cent Of that to make up sG>me 

of these revenues and the other cent for, quite frankly, I 

donut know what. But 0 gentlemen, I ask you to consider 

that as easily as it could drop from one-quarter to one=tenth 
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to one-twentieth, it couid alsci rise from 
I 

! I . h 1one1-twent1et. to 
I I 

· I I one-tenth to one-qt.:iarter _We h~ve figuresjo In 1966 we 
I ,· . . ! 

conducted surveys among cpur Associ.ation me1mbe!rship, comparing 

pre-Chapter 51 to chapte} 51 to the new )?;opo~als and our 

average member really diJn ° t understand. the_ n~w proposals very 
I I 

well, but-we have docume~tative proof tha,t pr~-51 _to chapter 51= 
I . I . ' 

. I . 

the average dealership 0 sitaxes y,7ere raised three to four times 

what they were. Otherwi1e, under chapter 51 it.hey were three 
. I I 

to four times as high as!pre-chapter 51. hib is because of 
I 

the inventory that the aterage dealer has o l.aintain to 

satisfy the public. Soy you are asking e ~he effect of 

this gross reCeipts tax, !they are just abolt f s well off - or 

whichever way you want td look at it - as lhe} were be:f:ore 

but they are scared to dtth that with the inLeased pressures 

of government, this one liscriminatory tax, elpecially on . 
I I 

. . I I 

this industry, can balloon fast. I 

I I 

ASSEMBLYMAN' TOD~: Mr" Lehman, you organization 
I I 

is aware that this retai] tax involves reve
1

nu somewhere 
1 

I I 
around four million doll~rs. I 

I I 
I I 

MR. LEHMAN: Y~s, sir. f 

ASSEMBLYMAN 

total revenue of the 

! I 
TODtj: 

I 

I Statie 
j 

I 
It is not a big ax as far as 

and what impact it has so far as 

I the budget is concerned,' ,and I gather in talk· ng to many of 
. I I 

I I 
you members that the prim:e objection is no1 s , much the dollars 

I I 
but to the tax structure rnd the fact thatith's is the roof 

I 18 
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on a series of layers that affect your dealers and there 

is also the specter of increasing the rate, which I gather 

from your statement would be the most severe hardship. Do 

you have any ~uggestions if this tax were to be repealed 

of how the State might make up the four million dollar 

anticipated loss, of which your group is the largest 

contributor? 

MR. LEHMAN: Quite .frankly, sir 0 at this point 

I don"t" We have studied this problem and we have talked 

about it in our various committees and trustees" meetings 

but our primary objection, I believe, is to the fact that 

we just plain think it is just a discriminatory tax upon 

the retailing industry that was put on at the same time 

this sales tax was levied. About the only agreement we 

can get out of our people is that we are really not in 

the taxing business. This is a solution for government, 

a solution for the legislature, for this committee 0 and 

we would rather come in with our ideas after we know what 

is proposed and try to come up with an equitable solution 

to all parties involved rather than put ourselves in the 

position of suggesting anything at this point. 

don°t know. 

I really 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: That is the purpose of these 

hearings. We have a proposal in the form of 54: 11 (a) 0 (b) 0 

and (c) that creates a problem. I have no other.questions. 
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II 

I 
• I I SENATOR ITALIAN<;:>:· Mr" Chairmah 0 through·you: 

I i 

. I .. . . . . . .. . I .. · • Mr. Lehman O I thought I 1,mderstood you to 1s ay . somewhere 
1. I 

in your statement someth~hg about the fact: th. rt ··.the gross 
I o I I_ 

receipts tax is not onlylunfai.r but is not: nelded. Is 

that correct? 1 I 
MR. LEHMAN:• Yes o 

I 

I 
1

1 

SENATOR ITALIAN\: I think you Wint.into a detailed 

explanation of its unfai~nesso I don°t thinklI caught any 
I I 
I I 

t O t h O t O t. . d d I sugges ion as ow y 1,. ~s no nee e 

· MR. LEHMAN: W~ll, this raises a ve~y good question 

and I understand there is1
l! another bill alsm t1at the legis-

lature might consider to I elp correct this problem but it is 

my understanding that thi~ package W"-s suprs1d to generate 

X humber of million dollals and the purposJ o passing this 

O O O h ; I .· I O mb legislation in t e first place was solely t!.o a1.se X nu er 
I I 

of million dollars .o Unfortunately the doll!ar is devaluating 
I I 

every day, or let O s say cteeping inflation)1 a I believe 
I I 

· that the tax returns - otJ\lerwise the oblig~tio of the 
11 I 

legislature is to save th4i municipalities h[arm ess for X 
I I 

number of dollars and I b~lieve that·when ybu, et your 
I I I 

returns in from these tax~s 6 you will find hhat there is 
II II I 

a substantial overruno In fact 0 I believe tha, by the time 
1 I 

. I I . 
that the legislation was even passed into law 0 they were 

I I 
I I 

shooting for $102 0 000 0 000 1rather than ninety1 -s ven and a half 0 
. I ' I 

I II I 
or this was the proposed i 1ntake. Each one of 1±.hese taxes was 

I ' I 

I I 

2:0 I: I 
I I 

: I 



supposed to bring in X: number bf doJ.,lq.rs. · · The . .information 

that I have already is that the rnachirte and equipment. tax 

has already generated fbu,:t"df £.ive mill.ion dollarf;i in excess 

and I believe the Seng.tor rnade scnue statements previous to 

myself that would indi¢ate he would know more than I would. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: . In. other words g summing it up 

you would .be saying _that ·thE;! ;Lri.oorne frbrn all the other 

taxes would make this tq.x un,.necessa:ry? . 

MR. LEHMAN: CornpJ.ete,J.y unniEH::!;!Ssary, especially 

in view of the fact it is on1¥ supposed to.generate four 

million dollars. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Through you, Mr., Chairman: 

This is not a question: it is a statement.that I just 

think maybe we ought to clear up some thinking. I don't 

think you will. find that this legislature this year -

that any tax is unnecessary; 9-µd t'pat any.overruns or 

changes in philosophy for· imp01:>ir1g tax.es; I think we are 

fairly safe to say are lo.oked at very greedily by the 

budget people to be applied.to, other areas where certain 

leaks and band aids and plugs are heededto help it balance, 

so that it really is a matter of consideration that we are 

not - or at least Vm not - thinkiii.g so much in terms of 

initial intent of the legisla,tion J:o raise. X dollars to serve 

Y needs u . but .. primarily from the problems created by the 
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::::::
1 
::s ~dmiriistration rarid the strUctur1 bflthe taxes · 

MR. LEHMAN: I icOUldh't agree mo~e I. ithyou 

personally and I· think that· this is the mo 1st 11.mportant 
I I 

• .. . .· .· .• .. . .1 . I . advantage that this comm~ttee has over whaf wfs the· 

previous way o£. doing itj ·I understand thr· prrpose of 

this Committee was to st4dy the over-all impaft andu beforeu 

it X number 

of dollars to serve a: ce tain· need~ · · 

. ASSEMBL YMA.N DeKdRTE: Mr. Chai ma 
1

. through 

S th . I . , t' I d. i.:.., you: uppose .ere were an exam1.na 1.on ma,e ln tuis 

four million dollars was" ess;ential for one pu,pose or 

another in the State 0 s economy and suppose thl rate of 

taxation on the corporate
1 

income tax or cofpofate franchise 

tax were adjusted torec'fer that four mil~io1 dollars in 

lieu of this gross receipks taxu what wou14 tlie position 
I I I . 

of your Association be onj such an incremen{ i the corporate 
I I 

, t t ·•. t . th 1 f ,l, income ax o compensa e fl-Or · e oss o · ti!1J.s 
I I 

million? 
I I 

Well.lu siru I have a]re dy made the 
I I 

MR. LEHMAN: 

I I 
statement that as much asi anybody hates taxesu at least 

! I 
i i 

the corporate• income tax is based upon abil!it to pay and· 
I ! 

I I 

I believeu ·even with anot~er minoradjustm~nt in thatu Heaven 
I I 

forbida you would still-b~ within the rela~:kns ip of the 
' I 

sister states and I belie~e this is an impdrta t. aonsideration 
I 
I 
I also. 
I 
I 

I 22 I 
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· ASSEMBLYMAN DeKORTE: · ): think your answer was 

what my question was designed to elicit. 

SENATOR KAY: Are thereany, other.questions by 

members of the Cornmi ttee? . ( No questioni) 

Thank you , Mr. L ehrnan • 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: . Hr. Chairrnap, a cruick request 
. . 

at this point. 
. ' 

A111one w,llq it~ going to testify and has a 
; ,''• . :: . , 

written statemento would;, it be possiblEh if there are copies o 

to have them distributed to tlle.Gqmmittee before they began 

so that we can use them for notes:? 

SENATOR KAY: ,Yes , .t would ask that those of you 

who have a written statement and·have copies of it,· if· 

they would be given to the ·<"10Itlrrlfttee hefqre you begin your 

reading of the statement. Itdoes give us a little. advantage 

and, as the Assemblyman rtrentiortedu an opportunity to perhaps 

make notes·thereon. 

Before I call th~ ne:Xt w:d.tness>,_ a:hd I want to 

apologize t.o this individual - I did have him down as Number 1, 

but unfortunately by-pass ea, .i tu, btit let. me say this: As far 

as questions by menfue•rs of the eqnwti.ttee B. a11d r know r can 

speak for the entire Corrunlttee 0 there is no intent or desire 

to embarrass anyone; we are purely seeking information. If 

we seem to pry into ·your arguments_·. a little bit,·· we hope you 

will bear with us because, again 0 :ther~ are Committee members 

who are not present and the more complete the record is, the· 
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i 
J 
l 

better treatment 0.; let0 s · say 0 the entire 

l 
' i 
I 

I 
Jubject matter can 

receive from all members of· the,Comrnitteeo 
. I . 

Mr. He -Ru:ssel1·, Brown~ . . . . r 

ASSEMBLYMAN Tonb·:·. While Mr0 Bra
1
_ n is dornin_ g · 

. • • · 1 .. 

up, Mr0 Chairmanu I woulf like•to introduce 
. . I 

Fekety who is a member o-f this Assembly Tax . . .f · 
. I 

H. R U S S E li.i L B R O W N: · Chairman 
i 

. . I 
and· members of the .. Seriate -_and Assembly Taxlati • Committees a 

L am H. ·Russell . Brown, . ·At sis tant Secretarl1-As i stant Treasurer 

. of CF&I Steel CorporatiOI~0 I arrt appearing 
I 

Chairman of the Ne\!V Jer_st' y Ma~ufacturers. . . Com-

mittee on Taxationl Our Committee has bee a 

involved since. 1958 in t{e.lottgstruggle.or N w Jersey 
I . . 

businesses to eliminate :tl.ocal taxes on bus,· ne s p'ersonal . . I . 
property. We are 11 there:ffore 0 ·happy to pre our views 

I , 

to.the"legisJ,ature conceJning the business ·reform 

package now under review\. 

· · . The new State. Jaxes on business . er 

prop~rty, unincorporated
1
busines~es, and +a 

rec~ip~s ~u~t b. e .eva~uatld both. in a.ccord. alee 

their 1nd1v1dual merits ~nd as part of an re package 

of l;>usiness taxes &dopted because it appeared to be better 

than other. available: altJrnat.ives O particu1ar y· better than . . I . . ·. I 

the controver·sial system of local. levies t at preceded it0 

24 
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As a system of taxation,· this program is the product 

of a long struggle to eliminate the inequities and 

competitive disadvantages built intO the system 6£ 

local levies on business personal .property. 

It would be impossible to assess. the worth · 

or fairness of any of the specific t<:lxes under con-

sideration without looking to the.ir origin and history 

and examining their place in the Stateus total mi'x 

of business taxes. 

In the appendix to this statement,.you will 

find a synopsis of the legislative and judicial 

events that led to New Jersey 0 s decision to.abolish 

local taxation of business personal property. 

Prior to 1956, whether and to what· extent 

business personal prOpertywas taxed varied greatly· 

from one municipality to the next~ Some munici-

pali ties· entirely ignored personal property while 

others assessed it at far greater than net book value. 

The court decision in Switz v. MiddletownTown-"-

shiPu rendered in 1956, had the effect of req1,1iring assess-

ment of personal property q.t lOOi of market va.lue but gave 

the Legislature the option of setting forth some other · 

uniform method of personal property taxation. 

Legislative studies that followed made it clear that 

an attempt to assess business personal property at 100% of 

25 



I 
market value would discoµrage 

I 

:industrial ~xpansion in this 
I 

State. I 

I 

New Jersey O s thtee immediate neig1hbors - New York o 

Pennsylvania and Delawar~ - had long sinc~I el~minated iocal 

taxation of tangible perJonal property use~ i~ business. 
' I r 
I . I 

Other states were contemmlating such actioh. . · . 1 · I 

. Now, leaving th~ context of what hive here u I 
I I 

would like you to rememb~r that Pennsylvania 8 New York and 

, I i D 1 d t t . I . h' d . t e aware o no . ax inventories or mac inery n equipmen. 
I . 

Over the years this is o~e of the things ttat\I've been 

talking a lot about 0 sayil
1

ng New Jersey sho+ld \get settled. 

It was also clea1r that no asses so~ 8 Bowever well 

trained, could reasonab1J
1 
be expected to a~cJ~tain the 

I i 
market value of thousands\ of different ite~s ·f specialized 

machinery, equipment and knventory O varyinJ wi\dely in age o 

i, II I ' 
condition and degree of o~solescence. I 

1
1 I I 

In the face of t}ilese facts O the Le\gis~ature sought 

bl O h f I O d I ~I O f O t to esta is a system o ¢ounty-wi e assessmen uni ormi Yu 
. I 

to require the valuation ~f business personal kroperty at net 
II ' I I 

book value, and to mandate the uniform assessment of business 
II I I . . 
I I I personal property at a pe~centage of the coi;nmof level of assess-

ment in each municipality .!
1 

The legislation\ in!orporating 

these provisions became kriown as Chapter 51! Plblic Laws of 

:I 

1

1 j 
I _ I 

Doubts and fearsthat,preceded the was age of Chapter 51 

continued to thrive after ~ts passagel Yeal aJter year 0 

! I 

\ 26 I 

1960. 

.. 
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municipalities expressed fear that the new uniformity would 

drastically reduce local property tax revenue. On the 

other hand 0 busihesses voiced concern that Chapter 51 would 

greatly increase local levies on machinery and equipment. 

In 1963, after a seri~s of postponements of Chapter 

51, the Legislature required the filing of business information 

returns setting forth the net book valqe of. inventoryo 

machinery and equipment for use in business in each taxing 

district. Tabulation and analysis of these returns confirmed 

the fears of both municipalities and businesses. The State 

Tax Division report on the 1963 informational:teturns indicated 

that the impact of Chapter 51 on individual companies, munici-

palities and counties would vary greatly. Assessments would 

rise in 377 municipalities and would d.ecrease in 1900 Parti-

cularly shocking was the disclosure that manufacturers 0 

personal property assessments would increase an average of 

33 o 7% as a result of the unfavorable treatment of machinery 

and equipment under Chapter 51 • 

. To prevent the radical shifts in property tax burden 

foreseen through the 1963 business informational returns 0 the 

Legislature adopted an interim plan to provide time for 

devising a more permanent solution to the State O s pers,onal 

property tax problems. The interim plan permitted the uniform 

assessment procedures of Chapter 51 to take ~ffect 0 dropped 

the percentage at which machinery and equipment would be 
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I 
I 

I 
I 

assessed, and related as~essed value to nit ~ook value. 

It also required annual ¥iling of reports i1dis~losing the 
. - ·; . .. . . I 

net book value of taxable business persona1,lty in each . . : . -- l I 
municipality. The. most _ ~mportant feature. ·•[f rhe interim 

plan was its temporarY pteservation of non, niformity in 

.business personalty taxaJion thro~gh the·ube lf a separate 
• Ill - . ·•. I I . 

business personalty tax riate. This separare lax rate 
I . I I 

became effective in a maj:ori ty of municipalli ttes in 1965 
I I I . 

and had the effect .of prdventing a tax shift to homeowners 

while avoiding any great increase in busin~ss personal 
I 

property taxes. I 

review The interim plan gained time for at 

of alternative methols o~business taxatiol. The Governor 
• -

1

1 I 
appointed a.Committee on focal Property Taxat'on to propose 

alternatives to New Jersey 0 s then current Jys em of business 
I I 
I I 

·.· I . I 

taxation. As a result ofithe long and dif~icult history of 
I · . I 

Chapter 51 0 the Governor O ~. Committee decidJid early in their 
I I 
I I • . 

deliberations that there tas no acceptable lor r.qui table method 

for the local assessment q.nd taxation of pe1rsoha1 property 0 

and I want to accentuate Jhe. word 11 local. 10 ii Thtl Cammi ttee set . I 
! I 

about devising and debati11g alternative pro~ra s of business 
_ 11 I 

taxation that would raise !approximately $10b million in 

replacement revenue" 
1 

• I l 
. A replacement ta~ subcommittee, on

1
! wh ch I served 

I I 
as Chairman o was given the: task of designin4 a replacement 

I 



packageo We decided early that any replacement tax would 

have to be a measure of a business 0 profitability or of 

the volume of business done. We decided also that the over-

all package of taxes recommended should strike a balance 

between various types of business activityo We recognized 

the fact that some businesses choose: .. to:· incorpoa:;:ate.u others 

do not. Some businesses involve basically the purchase and 

resale of inventoryu while others involve primarily pro-

duction through the use of machinery and equipment. 

The first recommendation of the Governor_, s Committee 

proposed four taxes to raise revenue sufficient to replace 

all local taxes on business personal property (except those 

of telephone and telegraph companies)'/., And I think here 

again I O 11 leave the cont·ext of my statement hereu because 

it was a great surprise to many of us to find that the telephone 

company pays about twenty million dollars personal property 

taxes andu as we went along in our deliberationsu we finally 

reached the point where we said you 0 re going to continue to 

pay the twenty million dollars and it was finally decided 

we would keep it out of the package that was going to be 

prepared and that the twenty million dollars would continue 

to be paid locally" So we were talking about twenty million 

out of a hundred million. And, incidentally= it isn°t in 

what I have here - the problem that we faced over'the years 

was the unfortunate fact that personal property tax was 
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I 

I 
increasing each year about ten million dollatjs a yearo so 

the longer we put off doing something about ~t, the problem 

of replacement was being compounded. 
I 

I 

I 

A 1-1/4% increase in the corporate n!let income tax 

was balanced against a 1/10 of 1% tax on the ~ross receipts 

of unincorporated busine1ses. A state tax on\ machinery and 
I 

• I equipment was balanced against a tax on invenfory purchases 

I for resale (known as the turnover tax) at thel rate of 1/20 
·. I 

of 1% of purchase price. Substantial oppo~ition to the 

t t lt d ' 'd ' ' f t
1

• h I 1 t urnover ax resu e in · rapping 1 t. rom •. e I rep acemen 
• I 

package~ In place of the turnover tax 0 the ccbmmittee 
. I 

proposed a 1/10 of 1% tax on the gross rec~ipts from retail 
, · I I 

store sales (again 0 an indirect replacement f~r the inventory 
I 

tax). Since the retail store sales tax wo~ld\have replaced 

only $8 million of the $33 million turnove} tJx revenueo 
. I I 

I 

the Committee proposed hiking the corporatiion ltax by an 
', I 

i I 
additional 1/4 of 1%. The proposed uninco~por\ated business 

tax was rais,ed to 1/4 of 1%. I 
I 

T'he Governor's Cornmi ttee recommen~1,atibns were sub-
1 I 
1, i 

mi tted to the Legislature. in this revised f~rml, Continu,ed 
i I 

pressure again caused amendment of the tax pacrage. This 
I 

, , . I /I tirne the retail store sales rate was cut to! 1 ¥0 of 1%. Part 
: I 

of the·. increase in cigarette taxes was subs ti tmted for the 
. I 

$4 million lost in this adjustment. I 
I 

I 
We are now faced with the inevitable reassessment 

I 
. I 

of the replacement package. Before evaluating leach new or 
, I 

revised tax, it is important that we recall th1 chaos; the 
I 

3o I 
I 



nonuniformity, the u;nq.~:i::tai,nty, and tn,e' fes~lt:i\i9 dqITiage 

to our business cl-i!lla:te thp.f qc,cu:r:i:-ea µnile:r the'· tarious . 

phases o:E · l.oCal taxation pr b~s;i.nes.,$ p,ef~9n~f p:t'ol)eity in 

New Jersey~ We were .pp.pe peJ.1d up as a Pqd ~xa~ple PY-·-

competing ipd1J.strial ptqt~s: 
··.. . -·. ,. + alI) pl.eased to report that 

. . - . . . 

our recent ref9rms have. b,een ,g:j_ ve,n. ;widesp;i:-ead qrld fµvorabie 
. '. . ' 

mention. We have been cit..ed a~ .~:n .excel.l.ent ,exalI)pl.e of 

property tax ;i::-efortn.by the A,dyisq;r:y Cqµµnission·op :):nter-

governmental ~elat;i.ons in th~ir rep9;t:t 9n St.at.e-Local Tax:.. 

ation and Ino.:ustrial :Location. ?:'hat y,ras in April of .19_67 

And more recent, the JanuarY196~ edition.of the New England 

Business Review stated: IIA fa;t~+-~a:ching t.ax reform· in New· 

Jersey may :Oe ,exp.ectgd t,Q st1.Rs:ta.ntial:Ly improve· the State us 
, " 

tax image.*** Several. other ,!:;tat.es :Ln th~ northeast wouid 

· be well advised to heed the good .. example." • 

While react:i.eri 9utsige the S:ti;ite has·demonstrated. 

the favorable impact of the reform packa.g~ on Ne\\7 Sersey 1 s 

business c:l.imate, it. cann9t $erve c;tS a vi,ndication of each 

specific tax. We, ther~fore, wish to review separately e·ach 

of the thr~.e taxes that are the s-µbjects 9f this hearing. 

The St;.~te . 
. ,• · .. - .· ... · ·,. ; 

Personal Property Tax i.s bapically. a. tax on machinery and .. 

equipment. Inve~tories are exempt. Of the four basic levies 

u·sed to replace local ta:x;es o~ bu.sines s pe~sohaJ. "property, 

the State Personal Property ·Tax·· alone fails 'f~ measure either 
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the volume of business don~ or the profitabjlity of the 

business taxed. It is a bette·r tax than the \local levy it 

replaces because it is uniform in both fo~m ind administ~a-

tiori and is both stable .and reason<;l.ble in, ratle. Yet, quite 

frankly, it became part of the replacement pJckage primarily 

because its revenue was heeded to permit rep From 

the standpoint of New Jersey 0 s competition w'th neighboring 

states for a substantial· share of industri:al rowth, this tax 

should be eliminated when and if such a further reform becomes 

possible. 

Unincorporated Business Tax. 

, I 

1 
I 
I 
I 

I 
Th~ uni incorporated 

I 
business tax certainly has become the mostt cottroversial of 

I 
the three new taxes incorporated in the 1966 ackage. Prior 

i 

to 1966, New Jersey had chosen not to impobe ny distinctly 

separate tax on unincorporated businesses:; nlvertheless, 

i I . d similar businesses, some •incorporated and som. unincorporate o 
I 
I 

was the opinion of the Governor 0 s Committek o Local Property 
! 
I 

Taxation that unincorpora,ted businesses, sl\iar'ng the benefits 

of New Jersey 0 s economy an. d being beneficilrils of local 
! I . 

business personalty tax replacement, shoul~ p ovide part of 

the necessary replacement. revenue. 

Two basic approaches are availabl~ taxation 
i· 

i 
of an unincorporated busi?ess. The State qoul 'tax net 

income, as New York does,• or gross income, ias onnecticut 

does. The Governor's Cornrp.i ttee proposed a :gross income tax 
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primarily because gros.s income appeared to be ,,~J:ip;ple . 

figure fo.r the> taxpayer ( ~hd tl~e- ta;x fi\lclito::,) .. to a:scer.:t:&in. 

The J.owrate of this tax, being $2.50:per $,1,000 o:t:grpss, 
·.: ' . . . . . :,.I ~-: 

appeared to be far )_ess burdensome to the average unincor..;.. 
. . . . 

porated busine9s than the. local property tax which it 

-._ replaced. 

While the gross recei)i?ts approach meas~res the 

value of business· don€! and .is simple to handle £or both 

taxpayer and administra~or, it certainly does nqt reflect. 

the profitabi].ity of .a busir1ess ._ ln that respect it ,is 

similar to the State persona1 prc:;>]?erty tax, the_ corporate 

net worth tax, and a ho•st of other state taxes which ~a:;re: not• 

tied to net income. 

We urge this Committee tq. study the alternative-_· 
. .. 

methods of taxirigunincorporated bµsinesses, particul-arly 

the use of a net• income base · Your committee should al~o . . . . . . •, . ,; . ' - ,, · .. 

determine the net income tax rate :r:1.ece1:1sary to produce __ . 
. . . . 

1 revenue comparable to t,he $.26 million that the ._State 

expects to derive fri;,m the present -tax. We furt.her 

recomine.nd that the pr~serit un,incerp0rated b,usiness tax be 

permitted to take effect until such an alternative.tax becomes 

law. 

Retail.Gross Receipts Tax. The gro.ss receipts tax 

on retail store sales is approximately a tenth.of the si~e 
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l I 
. - . I 

of the invent,ory tax 1t •helped to replace t tends to· . •;. J,.: . :. . : l' .·, ·_ ... ·- ·._. ·-•--· 
.treat cornpetit;r's ,:equalllY' •because· i t_·fs a~pl:' ed to gross, 

. sa.i.es , .. . 6onta.iti$ a $f 5Q ; + 0 &X,,;,,ptfon and r . s a >fow '. 

' (:L/20 'of 1%) rate .. : . While ?it:··is equi tanleJin concept( the·,. 
adrniniert;-:ra.tive' al1d compllarice··cos't:f:I 'invol 1edin'such'a small 

. tax must . be weighed • 6are ¥u11Y again.st its pi:-OCeeds •. ·• . The . ta><. 
•· 

ing ,. 'have been 
. . . . . . . 

experience·•·. , .•• 

unaer thfs ta>< b9 . us.ed J a g\lide ·· ih d <iteTih · ng• whether the 

.· .··•··•.··•·, .. ±et ail .gr::82::::t:t::.•:::t:h::::i]] ::1 ::~gram. be 

. ,· . 

p~rrrji~ ted td .• take e·ffectja.lJ'.d that the tirsl y at:':,,, a.xperiende 

be cal'efaHy e_;;lui~<l a i ·~.· l,a#s for deJl\li' ing what 

changf'~• if anY, a;e desf ahl,e .. 

' r li.avie in appendix )iere whiclJ I hCfpe •$omet;ime • . 

you wiJ.l take'· time to· reaF1--, but r' wfli not go th'rotigh ft: .•. 
. • . I· 

Tse~· PagE!· 93 A for· appena'.\ixL ·. 

· SENATOR KAY:. •· .. _·~hank ' ,·.. . .. • J · .. 
·rnernbers of the_Committee·pave>a.ny ques;t.iort r.· T9dd? 

'ASSEMBLYMAN TODol· ·Mr. 'chairman/ 
~ •.' ·. .. . I . . . . . , • 

.•. ·. ~: . 

· h•-y· o• tf•i'o· ·n·· .,the g_ ··: .. - .•·· .· _.-

:::n::::::a:: .::::r::· •t:l :~.n:::::·• y:•.·· · .. er •·:n:::: :aVe .. 
. . I . . r . . ·. 

had. silJ.gul'arly d,ipcouragfi/ig rtfaul'ts in . tryihg ·•·.· .. 0 obtain. 
· .. ·. I . .. I 

from- the '•Bureqli sf·'the ·Budget o~ 
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Divis:i.on of Taxation on realigning this tax on an income 

basis. I wonder if your Association. has any figures on 

this as to what sort of a rate this might impose,·whether 

this is more or less difficult to administer than the 

present replacement tax, and what your recommendations would 

be along these lines. 

MR. BROWN: Well, so far as the revenues that it 

would produce - of course, it would depend on the rate -

I think quite honestly this was an area where the State 

didn 1 t have nearly as much information as it did on machinery 

and equipment and inventory,. and thus the corporate tax. You 

see,. in the past we had a corporation income tax and when 

anyone wanted to figure out how much more it would produce 

all you had to do was multiply. Now in the case of unincor-

porated businesses, they are not :filing income tax returns 

with the State and a lo.t of this had to be in the conjecture 

area. As far as administration, and in•our committee hearings 

it's too bad that some of you - by the way, we had representa-

tives from both the Senate and Assernbly on our Committee and 

we i:net nearly a year on this problem. We had several accoun-

tants, and I am talking about independent accountants from 

the State CPA organization and others, and in our deliberations 

we talked a great deal about, first, the problem of filing 

and the ease with which, · at least a company that had to file 

the unincorporated business tax returns. could determine their 
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I 

I 

I 

gross receipts. In turn, an auditor, and,th~s would be from 
1_ • I 

the state level - and, ais you might guess) w1 had repre-
1-

sentati ves constantly - Mr~- Kingsley, Mr. Glazer, Mr:~ Gol:g:berg 
' I 

. I 

and others, and talking 1about the administraiiion of it, and 
1 I 

• ·. , ! I 

unless you have an audit, the problem of kee~ing the taxpayer 

honest is greatly multip~ied, 
, I 

So we should have audit; in 
I 

f b O i't h.. • I h O act, usiness encourages to see tat 
1

ev~ry9ne pays t eir 

•• 1,· bl " " share. So that auditing ipn a gross receip4s 
1
asis is a much 

more simple task than auditing on a net ijco~e basis. 
: I 

I 0 m sorry to have skirted your anjswef but ,the truth 
: I . 

is that no one knows the I total net income lof rnincorporated 

businesses and for that ~eason they would ~av~ to impose a 

rate and then adjust it in the future. 

ASSEMBBLYM.AN TODD: 

I 

I 

I Through you, I, Mr I' Chairman: 

Would it be possible to obtain this inform~tibn from the 
I I 

I I 
federal tax returns on sqme of these unincorporated entities? 

I . I 

MR. BROWN: Wetl, I think after the 1

1 

State gets a 
I I .. 

list - by the way, when this law went in, }he7 suddenl}r:-had 

• • i • I the problem of getting a list of all the u:~un1orporated 
I . 

businesses and they mailed out thousands ailid thousands of 
!I I 

returns. Now after the first year of oper~tidn, the Division 
\ I 

of Taxation has all the n,ames of these org~ni,ations that 
I 

I think tihere might be 
I I 

some possibility to do it'. The Internal RJveriue Department 
. . - I -

filed as unincorporated businesses. 

and some of the States - ! know they exchange linformation but 
. . I . 
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.. 

I am not; familiar with the b~sis .on ~hich they do it •. I'm 

afraid that thl s is· a:n area that' ha:a. we· attempted to tax 
. . ' ... -.,·: 

incorne;we wouldn't have b~en able' to project the' tax revenues 

nearly as weli as we -could--_ on gro~'s ·'rec~lpts .· -. H6we;er,: i.~ -
all ef the~;"e cases' urit:i.l we get past the final. 'filing .. a~d 

the tabulation, we •·r~ hot in a very good posj_tion. to .make 

any changes. 
.. "t 

ASSEMBL YM1\N FEKETY; · Through yeu, Mr • Chairman: 

Mr. Brown,, 'all toe o:ften do we hear that the cerporation 

business tax is in a gdod competi five l'.JOSi ti~n with other 

states, thre~ and:three..;qua.rters, but de;;n 1.t we overlook 

that there are other corporate taxes,i'nvoived? 
• . • !,·" ,. -: • ' 

-· MR. BROWN: Well, I did'ri' t. :ask you to ask me 
. , 

that question but thqt is one that I'm happy to tackle. 

We_ have in New Jersey-a corporation income taxi we also 

have a net worth tax. Now the het worth tax doesn't·. . . . . 

receive anywhere I?-ear •· the publid. ty -that the ;corporation ·-

income tax does,. yet the over.:.a1l effe0ct in the Bt'ate of 

"New Jersey is that th~- State corporation tax is somewhere-· 

it's a little over five a:hdt.bwards five and a half per -cent, 

. so that when you compare<the cOrp0ration income tax with 

New York' and Pennsy;Lvahia '. .... and. I ~~st admit that;' over the 

years I Ive been. saying·, ,iLet Is taik about New York arid 

Pennsylvania; ·1et1 s -- not ta.l.k : about_ Nevada and t.l)ei~ __ gambling 

taxes or how they get taxe·s down ih Texas. . We I re comp~~ing 

with these industrial states here in the East."_ So that 
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the five and a half per 
,:·' _. 

in New Jersey is not;the 

I cent 
, I . 
same 

····1 · ... 
. . . : I . 

Now. I read. that New York and Pe .. nnsy .. 1.v .. ania .... are 
I S :1.. • 

increasing their corjorat;;i.cm 
. \ . : I 1. 

' 

about 

raise more taxes. ~en !I say we have a favorh le tax cl:im.ate, • ,. ·. i ·.. . .· . ·. .. . ' 

. ' I I 

let 9 s not forget that: th~ 1 big. single revenue f)or the State 
'-, • , ,. I 

' I 

of New Sersey, parti.' 6ularty·· · the 
' . . I I 

' . ; i [ 
the municipalities, .ts the real est,ate.tax, a ..• i 

and it is 

.the real 
'. : I 

estate taxes in New Jersey in proportion are high . . l .· 
We a;re a. propertytax st4te an¢l always .have b~len, and the 

I . ' 

only real change tha:t:. ha~ j been made away from that in recent 

years was, of course; the sales tax. So when I sq)! we are 
, 

01 ; , ··.·,., '··. ·, ' . : 1 

in an advantageou8 p~si ti~n, it Os ]:1ec9:use ~he other states 
.. , I 

I were holding back anql as.they go ahe acf w~th t · 
. t 

going to look a· little. bet:,ter. 
. ' I 

needs more revenues, ' I 

So this thii;i,g 

thiink changes will 

ofl talking ,ab.out a 
. : ·. I I . . .. · .. ·. . . . . ,, .. 

of three and three-quart~rs per cent ... j: w.:i,sh 
·. .· I ... . . : 

a tag on it and say that· r~w Jexsey has aJ::.?.~ut 

half per cent, rth~nk ~/• m i,. littl.e bit h~gh 

it 0 s somewhere between fiiVe and.five and 

to be made .. 

we could hang 

a five and a 

on that <but .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDI: ThrolJ,gh~u, Mr. . Mr. 
•. ·.,·, .•• .··.. ' I .. l . •. < .·. ! . ·. ·••·· ' . 

Brown you noted that:·, over\1;idi;ng our tax c:limaiie is. the fact 

that we are a prop<,rjoy ~f j:a te . . Woµld y.,u +re to con,ment 

on the assets and li~.~ili
1
ties qf t1"lat stat~me: t? Do you 

I 

I 



think that's a good thing? Do you think we should change 

that? 

MR. BROWN: Well, we're undoubtedly not going.to 

change it because I just read this, as well as know from 

my own company's experience - as we put in a sales tax we 

all thought that property taxes were going to go down in 

1967 and it did not take effect. I think as we are having 

more spending programs that we are not going to change from 

a property tax state. Whether we like it or not, I think 

it's here to stay. The additional revenues, the big revenue 

raisers - the four million dollars we talked about in gross 

receipts is really a small thing as compared to what some 

of the other taxes can raise. The other big broad-based 

tax, which is an unpleasant word, is a personal income tax. 

I am not advocating that but many other states have it. 

These are things that I think have to be developed in 

ah over-all tax program. This time that we worked on this 

package which ended up as four taxes was really a gigantic 

effort, gathering first statistics for a number of years 

and then trying to come up with an equitable program, and 

I hope that the first year will give us some good reasons 

to maybe have some reform. In turn, I think New Jersey 

needs to look at the over-all taxes. There are rates of 

taxation in New Jersey which are less than neighboring states. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Through you, Mr. Chairman: If 
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I call pursue this r<>viisiJ str"tlctllre jµst. a lt~tle )'.)it .. 

·more:. Mr. Brown, T1iave ·Ja.d a great deal of cprresporidence 

personally - :r don 1t:knowl,about the r~st of thb members of. 

the Cammittee - concernin~ a type af tax kn¢,wl,as 0.n "added 

value tax.II Would yJu cJfe to comment on thi~? 

MR. BROWN: I Jhould know the ar:i.swe~ ·to that and! 
'i 

.. . . ; i .. . .• 
I Im sorry I don It, I,f r;rnew anything :. about i1t, I would be 

I , . ; I' . . 

happy to comment, b.u .. t I d~r1°t~ 
: ! 
' ., 

·With your Mr •.. Chafr-
. . i. i . . ii 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODDI: 

man, ma,y I give this.: t.• o Misj. J3rown and ask him : . f he might . 
! ' 

·J·u.s.t.· look. it over .. --• not ¾light riow - but for ; I . ...... . .. comments? 

SENATOR KAY: ~es , 9urely. 
' ' ASSEMBLYMANiDeKORTE: Mr. Brown, . . . . , .· I 

c:iimate we . I ... ·. Your pOsiti<>n that ip tetrs Qf our btisiness 
I 

Pennsylvan:La: an1 New York,· should cpmpare ourse;t.ves 1with 

da you have any ideal how \nany . . . . /I ·. 
·Pen:psylvania a.nd New York, which 

. . . . • : . 'I . 

. business perE1onal prC)per~y? 

other states. ot··· j, .. r ... •··.··.·er thai,. 
I know do nor, de tax 

I . . 
MR~ .BROWN: 

l . 
I have ·an associate 

I 
her' who, might 

know the answer •. · Bdb? ' I 
i _ . ., . I 

MR ROBERT.[WOODFORD:. It would be d 

give the exact .figure be:~ause we •dontt havl 
, . I 

I .•.• · ... ·. .. . . . i i 
situation I •;think is su91n · that there are. onJ.y 

· ·. . . : , I ..... . • . •.·. .. ... . . : .. · 
states that totally exempt business personal 

. . I . 

Connecticut recently exeijhpted manufacturers 9 

I notice that Goveriil.or chafe·e 
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requesting the repeal of manufacturers' inventory and 

I believe his program actud..ljt:·is broader. Certain states 

have taken the percentage at whch business personal proper,ty 

is assessed in their localities and are r0l,ling back that 

percentage over a period of years. Maryland is today consider-

ing a very wide-spread and rather broad program of local 

personal property reform. Many of them are looking to New 

Jersey, in fact, as an example, but of those states that 

totally exempted it, we just happen to be surrounded by those 

states, and they happen to be our area competiters. I don~t 

have the exact figures o-f all the states doing it. 

MR. BROWN: By the way, we can get this· for you. 

I think Mr. Kingsley in the Tax Division has it. A number 

of years ago, the trend in the taxing of personal property 

was going uphill and ih the last half a dozen years it is 

starting back downhill from taxing personal property, and-

you gentlemen have found and are going te find in the future 

that replacement is very tough. In Colorado they are 

phasing out their personal property tax.act over a ten-year 

period, and Oregon is doing it over a number of years. 

California is one of the highest taxing states fer just 

everything under the sun, including taxing personal property 

but they are finding, because of the pressure, particularly 

manufacturing, which creates a lot of jobs0 that these states 

are seeking taxable companies to come in and one of the 
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~ncouragements is to get 
r .. 
rid 
I 
I 

of some of the Pe~sonal 

property tax. · LI 

Wen, fall awf ~g this up, 

i 
·. • .· ••·•·. i I 

. ASSEMBLYMAN iDeKORTE: 
• . . ... . I . 

I, . I , ; , . 

while the re farm pack.'.age ;~r last year did, of! ccmrse, 
' . .. . . . . ! ·/... • ; . 

eliminate the inventory t.rxati0n, it csuld no! be said 6 

1 ... 

ceuld it, that the 1967 package constituted al roll-back in 

New Jersey as to· the tax~~ibn o:f business I per:~~ncil property?. 
. . . .. : I . . 
that suggests th1t we are 

b:e elimina.ttrig 'dlxp.ti0n on · 

. .• • ! . i 
There is nothing in that•i ilaw 

I 

progress;ng teward the pcblint _ •. · ·. ·. L · I 

pers0nal prc,pert!y. 

MR. BROWN: 
1 

.. Wel/1, 0f course, actual+Y this is 
I . ··.· •.· I 

really a replaceme!it' agaijnSt bilsiriess. 1t 1wett .from 

business tQbusiness,. N~w when we have repla!ement 6 some 

companies were benefited' f and some were hurt. In fact, the 

p~ofessional peepl~ /we~ef probabl.y hurt becaus .. they weren° t 

paying as m\;lch personal ~roperty tax in the• p.1 ... s. t a·•s perhaps 
I ...• r .·. 

they should have been, b¢cause of the ,i1hnequite.ble · meth0ds 

ef taxation, so I ca!l"t fay that we did much rn taxation 

of persenal pr0perty, sir,ce all we did was shlift it from 

. . ,. , , - ,I .... - :: _ _:· .- __ ·_ .· '. . , .> :: .::.:,.,~)i~/1. '. -C·i . one pusiness taxpay~r to j anotl,;e:r .1,,. .. ,, ·-
. . ' : , . : : . , I . '·. . . '. 

ASSEMBL YM~ DeKORTE:. And from I . . . . · of business 
.. , . •. ;'. ., . 

·:·.prope:tty::to another typb of business proper 
I 

MR. BROWN: . Th1at0 s right. So we hJd the ,,prolJl,,em 

af - when we first talkl abeut repfacemeJt + were sµpp0sed 

· to raise $90 million. D1uring our deliberati,1ns, the personal 

property tax had raised 1an0ther. ten million tn the Sta.te .. 
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Now en this hearing here today, there is nothing in here 

that I think has come up about substituting 1967 •. New 

maybe I 1 m in tender territory but, as you are talking about 
. .. . . . 

including 1967, in our Committee deliberations when.we first 

started, we said we'll take the highest year, 1964 or 1 65, 

and then toward the end of our deliberations, the Legislature 

included in the tax package and I think with good wisdom 

1966. Now since the tax didn 1 t take effect until 1968, 1967 

is pretty fair game and I thihk I have been told that to 

include 1967 would take about five and a half-million dollars -

to put that in, to include it in the "save harmless" for 

the muncipalities. 

In my personal opinion.- I won't talk for the 

Association but only for myself - I think it's a real good 

idea if five and a half million dollars is available. If 

these over-runs produce an extra five and a half million, I· 

think it 0 s a real good idea to ptit that in but you also need 

to have the money to do it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Senator, I have a questi0n: 

Mr. Brown, there is a bill in,which calls for a tax 

convention to review the over..;.all tax problems of the .State 

and make recommendations. Do you feel that a tax convention, 

in light of the history of the work that has been done, already, 

is neces:s·ary? 
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$. ' BROWN, ' I Lt admit I am not 
1 

with. this. .I know there Ja~·Qe,en 

familiar 

ion prepesed~ .. . . r 
I den'tthink it wotjlja_ huit.anything. on't kn,ow 

hew much 1119ney is i'1~01 ve, :or .how much time, I I have a hun~h 

.that if they·ha,re, o':'~/·'''.tfl find· my.self invQLd , and .it's 

really a pretty tE>UC]hi-~r, jo: I te do it•-. If they_i ave a tax 
. ' \ 

. . . . I . 

cenventien, · you can .daunt; en sur commi tee ,supp•- rting and 
i ·~- . . ·1 . . 

.·•. . . ·. 
i ! 

WO:r;king with it in it:s en!f rety •.. · J: realll( 
., : 

't know \irhat · 

it has pioduced iri s,ther ·1tates. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRAN!<: Mr Brown, as the !'lr'ime spenser ef , ·, ' ', , I I I . . 
tl1,!3" As~embly version ;sf tle t~x csnventien :il ,. we, weuld 

be,del1.ghted ts have iYSU 'e)tl:>'our Cenvention. 1 

,f. Ml{. .BROWN:: ' . : TllJ/ ar~ Certain till\<'S hen I should , ·.· .. '. l I 

nave stayed h()llle .. Tdday •:1. s . the day.. . i 

SENATOR KAY; . lsem~lYJUan Tadd?,. : 
! 

Mr. Chairman 1, you: Mr. 

B~ewn, you. 
-1· . - • . 

ground talking ab-ut 1967 •. · I 
' : ,· • • • I • : • 

see quite a, few peopie he e that are· ge.irig :to~ . rinc,;r it. up 

late'r on in deta~1.· ;I waiia lik<;l ta ask· y;ju, in view of 
... - i · - · 1· . · 1· .. ' . . 

i : ·. . 

- I can°t some additional leg,islat:icon that has beeni pro 

give you the bill. ~W:,ber Lcause it hasn't Igo· one yet -

tying this· return do~lar ·ts a municipality !to a J>ercentage 

relation:ship 0£ busili1ess er son.al _:property ,te: a tetal 

· assessment rather than a·,ho1lar fig. ure in a.n.y. g1._· 'v_ e .. n .. year, did . , . .·. : . j 

your committee, .in. dj.~cus .. i __ ng. this, think ~n ·. errrts ef 

; ·, 
i 
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percentage? I am very concerned with.any fO::i:mu1.a or 

legislation that fixes things to· .a dollar amoun.t.,. because 

you just put; everybqdy at a disadvantage except the State. 
,_. I 

Now that 1 s not such a bad thing in some cases but I ']:lappen 

to think that in most cases itis. D.id you stqdy this on a 

percentage basis or evaluate .it on· any type. of sliding 

formula that would take a <levE=l<;>ping 1t1unicipali ty ..., in 
. . 

other words, give them a continued incent:Lve to attract. and 

build ratables?. 

MR. BROWN: We did.have a lot ef discussion on 

this subject. The. only r,eason that we.· used a dollar .value 

return was because that information was readily avc:tila.ble\ 

Now some muncipali tiE3S have. just hcmestly done a terr:LJ:>le 

job over the years in taxing personal property, . I gues s1 ;, 

there are some of them that hardly did anyt.hing at.all. In. 

turn, the larger cities i:n particular had, to use· it as a 
.- ·,,_" _- ,· . • "1 

revenuep~oq.ucing ta~,· soin tying it into the amount of 

money raised i:n prior years it at least saved them·hc1.rmless;. 

it did not do the other tll:Lng, because as I,'evenues c1.re 

needed locally to· balance the };)uclget, you no longer can 

pick up some o:E it from business pers0nalty.. You then have 

to .. go into the area loca;l.ly and it O s real estate taxes. I 

would think that this might be one of the things that would 

need change, that tying :Lt irt the. dollc!.r art1cmnt in the past 

is not the answer. It was the bes.t thing we could do at· 

the time. 
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l\s an exain111~, J, 1110.Y have some muniLal.ities 

whe have attracted g,:-ieat ,ndust'ria'l g'rSWth,. wht didri" t 

have any in the past and now they wouldn'' t be .!·<y. etting any-· 
I ', ! I 

thing fr<Om the State :tevel r think 0ur •."d.· e.:rl ~as 

·as it produced more reven~e on the state level it has 

presented some oppert!uriitt fo send.money back;lo the 

municip'?-lities in anothellmanher. We bilked 
. . : I 

it but we ceuld neve:r; ha~e a~reed, I 1 m sure, 
I 

of distri)outien 0ther t:haf II save harmless.I'! 

As$emblymari DeKerte/? 
J ' i 

SENATOR KAY: 
',. I 

lot about 

a method 

ASSEMBLYMAN !neKO*TE: On this sa:rrie Sj bject, Mr. . 

wouldn 9 t the ~rimaty o};)jectieri ef a ibusl:iness community Brown, 
,;::·-:; I 

to a local levy: that· 

one town assesse's a:hd 

is,.] the 
I . . . . 

another 
I 

discriminatorjy element where 

deesn 1t or they assess at 
·:,:3i' 

different grades, would that not be eliminate~·.·. nearly by a 
,·•, ' ' 1· ', !- . I 

state--administered assessment and collection· ro.gra ... m, even . I . . .•. 

though the revenue wemt b~ck to the· munici1:>al' ty ultimately? 
' . ' . 

MR. BROWN:: : I th~rik. it might. . l Jas a leading 

advocate - I hope one ·.of lhe leading advoclte of doing it on 
I I 

a state level rather.tha.1 locally, and th.if i no reflection 

E>n local 'a.sses sot's ·: . T ax~tion en machinery : ai,4 e qt.iipment in 

particular is a veI"y: dif~icult th:i.ng for atlo!alassessor to 

d<> so that sending it ba~ to the municipa~i trl f . bas,'ed on 

the amount collected' - the problem about that gets around 
I i . 

to the replacement :package, which was in the rea of 
, , I 

I . . . 
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·.· ·. ·. 

legis,iab,1re 6f det~rmfnirig· how m~ch was g~ing t~fgo ba.ck 

·1:0 the local .ittunicipality·would be 'very difficult.·•.· .. ·Yeu. 
·:·. .,: . . . . . . _,· .. ··.. . : .. 

601.ild send back the tax that· was raised by ii:rtachlriery and .. 

. · ... equipment ~nd yo~·; might. by gr0s s rec:eipt~/ but I thi~k it 

would bea very d:ifficult'tb:fng t.o,woik et.it deirtgit·o~ 

COJ:'.p~rat:ion .inc()me tax~s ··or Uilihcarporated bu~fnes ses •':' 

'' 'ASSEMBLYMAN DEKORTE:' I make reference solely' 

to the business ~erscinal.prepertytax· and what I am trying 
.. ·. . - . ,. ... . . . . 

to . asce·rtain rea11Y was whether your Ce>mrn:i.tt:ee ', ~as primarily 

motivated· by an e~deavor .• to el:Lminate·dis·criminatfonas ... ·· ..•. · 
' ' ' 

:.betweer1 municip~lities· or wli.ether it.was primarily motief~ted· 
. . . . . ' . . 

by an ende~vor to; prpduce revenue; for st.ate use. : .. :·_... ' ·. . . 

MR. BROWN: welt, unJ:s'itunately; . v.re na;d to 90ri~id.er 

it >poth ways because we had to, .get back' a hundred ini1rf6k •••. · 
..... ·•.. . . . 

doll~rs.' I think ± saidC: here that the bu_s.f.ness person,Jti~ 

tax was -

(Addressing Mr\ W06dford l ··What is that', business 
' ' ' 

personalty isuppo~'ed ,tp. proJuce, Bob? .·· 

SENATOR KAY; .· : At this poirit, Mr~ Brewn .; may I get. 
•. . . . 

. · this gentleman I s 'nanie into tl)e: .redo;rd:t . 

• MR. BROWbh His name fs Robert ·Wt>oa.forcL 
.. · . ' . .- :·. ;- . 

What waS the bus;[n:ess persorialt:{ supposed to predµce? 
' . 

MR.. WOODFORD: !t was expecte¢i to produce $28. 5 

million dollars, I underst~nd It ·1 runn:i,ri:g aheve that~ 



I 
I have no idea to what ex:t.ent it is :t:'t1nni,ng: ablve. 

MR. BROWN:· . So Jou cqulc;l -determine. v ry easily 

how much 'Of,. $28. 5 m~lliob or $ 3 5 ,millien, Whi:i ever is pro-
.· - . ':. -i I 

duce 1:<l by the municipali ti. because the Di visibn of Taxation 

could do that very eas;i.l). · So you could send. it bapk. in( 

that method but then/ you irauld have_ ta get.th, balance <>f the 

m0ney · to send back tc;> thel local mun.icipali ty i rom these 

other taxes. I· thinl< it 1 !s se>mething tq leok We 

really • i . •• . . I . d1dn t ever d15cus1s 1 t. 
' ' . i '' : i ' ' 

ASSEMBL YIYJAN.! DeKqRTE: · I y0u 

an that. The paint t'm ~rying_to pin do"llliis whether the 

m6tivation here was ~a e~iminate inequities ir administration 

or' raise revenue for state purposes. 

MR. BROWN: ·. It.lwas n~t te raise rev~nue fer state 
I 

purposes at .all because ,all of this weht b:ack t0 local 
I 

municipalities. ·· r··:t;hink ii t was mostly to :·get away frem. 
. . l 

the inequities and.-t;:o get uniformity, 
' I · ,By 1the way, when. 

i •. 1 . you asked me the qu~stio]!'l. 
,·11' 'i 

I . . .. 
municipalities, this mig'ntbe 0ne of the rrtetheds of deing 

I 

of hew to get m~ne back te the 

it, of taxing on the buslness personaltyJna sending it · I I 

back to the muni<, ip~Utyi that it comes. fr0m. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN DeKfRTE: Having the St te administer 
' i 

the assessment arid the cbllection and return it to the 
I 

municipality?· 

MR. BROWN:: 

I 

I 

That 1 s.right. 
I 
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SENATOR KAY: T.hank you. Does anyone .else have· 

any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Yes ... Mr. B:rown, . are you 

talking about the same )?rinciple we use on gross receipts, 

on the public utilities, the electric_andlight - ? 

MR. BROWN: .we~i, I'll speak; personally now. I 

am aginst the present method of retu:rning money_ to munici-

palities from the.· public util,i ties tax because those plants 

serve-an area far in excess of that. In the case of machinery 

and equipment they .are used in·a local area and_therE:? might 

be some benefits. I think this would be a little better .. ,. .· ;_r,_ 

method, a substantially better method, than that used in 

the r.eturn t>f the public utilities .tax to the; .munri:cipalities. 
• - I . 

SENA'l'OR KAY: Any other questions_from the Committee? 

Thank you .very much, .Mr. Brown: 

Senator Dumont h9-d asked to. make a statement at ,.Jh::i,.s 
,}_r 

hearing and he is involved in the hearings in the Assembly 

Chamber and has a few moments free from that hearing, so I 

will, afford him the privilege of speaking at t,his time. 

SENA'l'OR WAYNE DUMONT, JR •. : .. Thank you very much, 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate and Assembly Taxation 

Committees. I'm sorry :i;: can't be with you as.a member of 

the Senate Committee this morning, but we are involved in 

the other house, as you pointed 01.1t, with the Crime Commission. 

Really all I want to _do is to put_ in a plug_ for 

one of my 0wn bills, Senate No. 281, which would add 1967 as 
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I 
I 

I 

a base year so·that·the municipalities ve a choice 
• I . . .. 

of four years rather /thanrthree, to which they·are presently 

limitE=d, for reimbursiemen, of the personal pre erty taxes 

· which, of course, w$re eliiminated at the locaillevel as of 

December 31st midnight,· iJ67, :•l· 
Now Se,:,.ate 281 Juld cost, acco,:;ding:,o the fisCal 

r>ete whiCh is attach,id i;dithe bill, roughly _fi~e and a hS:lf 

million dOllars, pec~Use approximately one hunrred and ten. 
't ·... . '' 

or orie hundred and fifty municipalities weuld., by being 
I 

able to use that as their I base year, gain' jinancially 

by having to restrict. therselves to a choic,e ;· If 1964, · 1965 

or 1966, I 
. I 

i . •· I . Since the. purpos~. ef the new persenal property tax..-

e~, itnd I might. ad(1, tliat k am not very hapiy iout any of 

them, is to reimburse mun~cipalities for ldss lo£ taxes 
I . I 

. that have either bee'1 eliriJiated entirely tt ·1he ·1ocal level 

or have been shifted: from the municipal to I th state level 

ef goverl'llllent, is toi repliaCe that loss, "'1 slnce 1967. was 
' I i I . ' the · last calendar ye~r during· which local rhunicina.li ties , ' I i 1 .t" 

had available inventory 1axes and rriachihe t:tnd equipment 

taxes locally, then it wdulclseem to·me itis oniy fair 

that 1967 should be used las. a· base year by way of option~ 

•. . If·· ! I. ·· ... 
Now. the re a:son' 10 course'. that ' t~e f 111 has not 

moved is be Cause we are ;r.n such, tough finahci~l straits I . i 

at the· md,l\erit:.that we' are I not sure until the' Ap ropriations 
i 

I 
. i 

I 



Committees have gottE;in :E'arther along with reviewing the 

Governor's budget message just what can be afforded, ·but 

I think it Is of con.~iderable importance' that InuniCipai:ities 

regain to the largest possible degree what was taken.away 

from them by the .. change in lhe personal property tax structure. 
. . 

And, therefore, I amhopefu.1 very sincerely th~t Senate Bill 
. . 

281 will. pass both. h9uses in the n::ar future and that 1967 

wi 11 lJecome, with the signature .of .the Governor, a possible 
.. . 

option for the municipalities as a base year. 
. . ., ' 

Some question i:iJ;Ose a moment ago about the arndu:Hts 

of money that these new taxes are produc:ing. Less then a: 
week ago I spoke to the Director of the Di vision ef Taxat'.ion 

... 

who indiCated tha.t,·on the basis of the retqr#s'which they 

got on February. 15th, on the shifting e:f the machinery' gnd 
. . 

equipment tax from. the municipal to the. state level, it.;h'.a.d 

been anticipated that $30rniilio1+ would be derived fromifhat 

· source of revenue. They expected an override of possibly 

$10 million, which would take that perhaps.up.to $40 million. 

On the r~t-ail st0res g.re>ss receipfstax, the returns for 

which were mandatorily required no later tha.n · March 15, it 

appears that that will fall below the anticipated revenue 

of $4 million and might 0:nly proctuce two and a. half million. 
. . . . . 

. . . .. 
The anticipation for the unincorporated business gross · 

receipts tax is $26 million. Those returns are due on 

April 15th and the anticipation e:.m·the corporate net income 
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tax increase fr"'1 1-3/4 ,tio 3-1/4' per cent iS tl mi).lion'. 
. . . . I· 

They also are due, the b4:k of them, since- most of them 

will be on a calendar yea:rr basis, on April 15t as well. 
I 

i 
That total would be $91 m~llion and it is anti ipated 

I 
! 

that the pay-out by.way o~ reimbursement may r n a little 

over $100 million, pa:rtic'lflarly if Senate Bill 281 becomes 
i 
I 

law and 1967 is usable as[a base year. 
! 
I of Whether the amou$t revenue tches wpat 

has to be paid out or noti I still feel icipalities, 

simply as a matter of fait play, slj,ould be ent 'tled to 

use 1967 as. a base year t6 increase the 
I 

to four 

years instead of three. 

That's all I have to say. Thank you ery much, 

gentlemen. If you have a~y questions, I'll be glad to 

answer them. Thank; very much for this opportu ity. 

SENATOR KAY: :poes any member of the Committee 

have any questions of Senator Bumont? (No questions) 
I 

We will take a five-minute break and, when I say 

five minutes, it will be five; and we will .then go on 

with the hearing. 
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(After recess) 

SENATOR KAY: In the interest of moving as_ 

quickly as possible, ! wiil 021.lj. <:>h .tvlr, Charles Bertini . 

CHARLES BER TIN I:· Senator and members of .the 

Joint Taxation Committee, my name is Charles Bertini and,_ I am 

testifying today in my capacity a:s Vice-President of the New 

Jersey State Bar Association. 

The New Jersey State Bar Association has categori-

cally stated its opposition to· th·e ~nincorporated business 

gross receipts tax which was en21.cted as part of a tax packag~ 

in June of 1966. 

Simply stated, it ,is our position tha't this is 

a very inequitable and ad,ministratively unworkable form of 

taxation. This tax should be removed, before it becomes 

enshrined in the thinking of our tax raising authorities 

as an untouchable source of revenue. 

At the requ'est of the Medical Society of New 

Jersey, the New Jersey Association of Real Estate Boards, 

the New Jersey Council of Consul ting ·Engineers, the 1\J'ew 

Jersey Optometric Association, the New Jersey Pharmaceutical 

Association, the New Jersey Society of Architects~ the. New 

Jersey Society of Professional En<;fineers, the New Jersey 

State Bar Association, and the Society.of the New.Jersey 

Chiropractors, Dr. Salomon J. Flink, Professor of Business 

' Administration and graduate of the Business Administration 
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·school of-Rutgers, The State riiversity, has prep~ 
I 

report. I will ·not ela:Pdrate ·on th~ material whici ·he Ii.as . . . . . ' ,. . . ' . . .. . .. 
·.. :' . : . 

compiled but I offer th~ 'repe t-·in •_eyidence so tl]:a_ it.,:-may be 
·i 

referred by representat~~es o those other .when 

they speak. 
·. f . 

. ·However, · I \/vish . o call· your att..eriti· some of 

D,;: Flink: s major pbint~:. First, he irretutabiy ro'7es that 

this tax ignores the .ab1l1ty .jt.o pay. Dr. Fli~k S1 also 
- - - __ - .. -_--- I - - -
r~sults in Unjustifiabl:e: diff~re-:i:1ces in tax 

-within the>same. bus~ne~/s; or pI cife~~j,on. He 

i . 

butde 
I 

goJs 
I I 

. . ! 
self-employediin-

. . . . . . I 

.. I 

groups_-

to show 

as how it discriminates ag;a.:l-n$t· 

_ against the employed person._ 

. -it - o:t:ten pl aces _· a he avieb ta 

addition::,. he ill strates ~how· 

the ~eif~ 

-business than it. does oni a ___ c1rpor_. at_i~--n. 

·.Mc;1.yI rem±na yo1, gentlemen, that th small 
1-·-

perfection which usualJ;y! 
-- I -- --

- should be encouraged,. rio:t di,couraged. 

business is ~he. freitivity and 

nterprise 

, I · · i - --

In many a,t~as. o{ th~ e"onomy it W'-11 . be almest. 

impossible ta achieve :fu;11 c llection of this jt.ax without 
. i . . . . 

incurring trememdousadrtjinis,rative ex:pense fok e'for~ement~ 

· · To even begin to be workable _ it· wii~ require ~nd adminis-
- • • I l . i 

--_. _ trati v~ ·re~uliations, li t:igat:i.o~, and inter~ret'!ati It 
1 

is a 

tax which will invite ~va.si+ i . ii 
The tax is,a-re·atively small·onJat the present i . . . ,.! 
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time, al though it will be substantial for those businesses which 

operci.te with a high gross for goods and services >qnd :'c!- .·. 

relatively.low margin of profit,ori t:.ri.qse receipts~ Jt is not 

difficult to predict thq.t if this tax r:f=mq.igs on the books 

it will increase, .thus mq.g:qif:yiri.g its own. sllol'.'tcomings. 

There a+e some who fee+ that this act wil+ be 

improved if the tax is limited to net profits. If you decide 

on this course, the issl.le then becomes whether or.. pot New Jersey 

is to have an income tax. It is inconc_eivable that you wo1.1ld 

enact an income tax which would apply only to self-employed 

persons or persons doing business in a.n t1ninc9rporated form 

and not tax the incomes of the :i:-emainder of the population~ 

Professor Flin)< has asked us to advise you that" 

•· a 1 }}l· since he could not be present todq.y due to his pq.rt:.::i..c1pat1on ·· 

in the Middle States Associq.tion, Evaluation of the J:nter-

Arnerican University in Pµerto Rico, he will m.ake himself 

available to meet with your Committee. at any given time from 

April 8th through April 19th for J?Urposes of further dis-

cussion. 

The New Jersey State Bar Association has not taken 

any position on possible alternate f.orms of taxation. We cio, 

however, at this time wish.to cq;ll yoµr c;1:ttention to the 

inherent bq.d features.of the µnincorpqratep. business gross 

receipts tax and ask that i.t pe repeq.lep. immediately. 

With me today are two gentJ,.emen.who are very 
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I familiar with all facets of tie unincorporated: 

gross receipts tax. 

On my right •is Mf. Aaron Lasser 

Jersey. 

taxation 

, I Aaron was chairman ,· of a 
I 

section which :i.nitially 
. . I 

special committee of, our 

investigated, this form of 

taxation and 

enactment. 

reported ba~k ur'f avorably on it 

! 

prior to its 

• I ', 

On Mr. Lasser's right 
I 

is Harold Ruvoldt, Jr., of 
I 

Jersey City. Mr. Ruvolc:l.t is ho-chairman of our Legislative 

C . ' ' d h' ' I . . I I ' ' Action, ommitteean .as,beeni active in our ef~ort!s to 

educate professionals anq. as 

to the exact nature of this 1b.w. 
I 

Both of these.geptlemen have indi1at ( that they 

will be most )appy to attempt: to answer to U'e lbe9t of their 

ability any questions which ypu may wish to pu1td them. 
I 

Thank you. 
I 

SENATOR KAY: Th!ank you, Mr, Bertini] . Does 
. I , ,· . 

any member of the Commi:ttee hjave any questions? • 

ASSEMBLYMAN. TODD!: Mr. Chairman, if I may through 
' ' I I 

· , I 

you. I 1 
Mr. Bertini, I cbn I t want to argu with you 

philosophically but 1 cei:tai~l y don' t think it I sl[ t all 

inconceivable that we rnight 9hange the unincorfor,ted tax 

to a net or ability to p'ay o:tj an income basis tat I er. than 
I I f 

a gross receipts basis,, I tH.irik, in view of the I resent 

I s6 

I 

.. 



problems we have balancing the :budget and seeking revenues 
. ·,· ' 

for the programs that are· forthcoming for the State, we will 
' ., ' 

seek revenues from any tax source available to us. 

I realize that changing this from a gross to a n~t 

involves the philosophical and constitutional idea that this is 

now a state income tax and it will be set up on that basis. 

But I think there.is an overriding ~onsideration that the 
. . . ,. . 

unincorporated business entities of the Stc1.te are; to' a la.rge 

degree, not contributing perhaps their $hare as they rnightj and 
< • ' •• ·_. •• ·.' 

it's not a question - at leas:t:. in my mind it is not a'questfon 

of whether they should: be taxed or whether they should not be\ 

taxed, it gs :just merely a question o:E how is the most 

equitable method o.f doing it. 

I know that certain P•~ofessional groups have. been 
. . 

very adc1.mently ~nd ~ociferously opposed to this par"ti.c1.1la.r 

. tax as it stand's~ anal as far as the' Bar Association. is con-

cerned, I wonder if you would care to comment on the ruling 
. ~. ,· 

out of Mr. Kingsley 0 s office•, I believe. i t'•s Special ruling 

No. 2, concerning the tax and how it modifies its appl:Lca.tion 

to your particular professionc1l group, and whether that's 

been any help to.you. 
. . 

MR. BERTIN!: It. has, and I wo~ld like to asK 

Mr. Lasser, I think, to explain that. 

MR.· LASSER.: it has been of some help· because 

. it has cleared up srveral areas in which there .was some 
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great uncer£ainty. And•the levyin,g of the tax on such 

matters as the expenses 

and the manner in which 

burden on the lawyers. 
' 

;Eor·bourt costs and other things, 

the) sho~ld ~ be set forth, was a 
. I 

I 

Now, the eritirel tax. is a burden, thtway it is 

;set up, bt:\t it might be.that taxing on the net wduld l;l.elp a 

bit~ Now there seems tct> be khe impression, and :J think, 

SE!natoic, you exp:resse~ ~t sorewhat but very ~11 that why 

shouldn '· t we stand ou:r; burdeln of taxation. A):tid ij.he answer 

is, we do, lawyers, doctors land pro,fessional ~ertj And I just 
. . . ·.• . . . . . .· I 

poin~ out that we pay- the Neil Jersey sales ta*esJ we pay the 
. , . I .I 

income taxes, we pay th~ fe~eral income taxes~ wi pay the 

municipal taxes on real; pro~erty·, we pay the ~tafe inheritance 

taxes,.the federal estate t 1xes, the. gaso1inelta~es, 

autoi;nobile taxes, and all tlie other taxes c~galette, liquor, 
I · ·. 1 I 

and the like. So we s~and iur share of the trxe. 

Now this tax is unreasonab1,e .;insbfa as lawyers 

and professional men arie cotcerned because 1tj do_s not take 

into consideration the ,net r.eturn. ;i:t takes 1
j

1intb
1

. consideration 
. ,. I 

only the gross. And levyin~ on the gross may./ lerl ve a I . . · I 

professional man or one of the ;people inclua.e'd f6r this tax · l · ·· ! · r 
I 

without any profit for ]himself or he may ev.en: be compelled to 
··1 

I 

I 
contribute toward it. 

I . I 

I point out·. to1 you that I is commonly 

known that the cost of,maintai:ning the overhead of law offices 
I, 
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. . '. . 

Now wheh you take the overhecict &Ut '~rid the inc6me''t'ak/ trie, 

federal income tax that the' p:tact.itioher must pay, there!. sC 

very little left for him that would encourage him to continue 

because the moSt he H s doing ls paying taxes. 

Now I know you rrii:ty raise some, question.$ about. it 

and want some ex.act Eigo.res .I. ainnot prepai-ed to give you 

the. exact figures but' I can 'furnish them to you :i..f you so· 

desire. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD': I would like those as a matter 

of information. 

MR. BERTINI: The ruling,· however., . does aid the 

problem all over; t.he whole incorporated .!)robfe'm} not only'• 

the lawyer~ even the srtlall bus1nes sman. I think the idea bf 

removing certain obviously Yemdvable iterns ·from·the lmpadf 

of the tax i~ a good 'pne, and we think. th21t was· a good 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD:' Mr. Chairman, one more while 

I O m still on the air, 

We heard testimony: e·arliett that the effect of this· 
. .. 

tax in certain. other businesses was-to force'the incorporation 

of many unincorporated erit.±ties, 

What problems wot:tld'face'the:profess:i.dnal man in 

making the same choice? 
. . . 

MR. BERT!NT:' Well, Mr~: RUvoldt will probably 

answer that. 
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I 

MR, RUV,:>LD'l', . fH j;undame11tall~F 

inequitable problems. S.ome- ;]f)rofe.ssional. men,· 

attorneys, are not free: to ifnporporate under the 
! 

court. 

ha.ve, first, 

. cifiqally 

rules of the 

In addiUo~, yJu have the . . I . high cos:t problem. 

However, I think the crucial[ problem in :f;acin~ t .E;i! question of 
· .. · .· . . . ; .· .I. incorporating•or remainrLng.in an unlncorpopated 'orm is for 

the marginal businessman, tiJe small man who, Jor exam]f)le, - : l .· .·· .• I 
operates the. local candy store .or cigarette st.or . , - and . . . . .... ·. . . l ··. . . .. · I l 
prior to the hearing today je were discussingth}s very 

problem. Our. office ha,ppens to represent a. numb r of the.se 

small mar~inal bus~ne~.s~en, I.as ma,ny letwy~r• aL 
· an e~ample t a. cigarette: shqJ who Se receipts i course 

·- ·.· .... ··. .·.· · .. • .. ·•··· I · .. ·• . · .. ·• .. · .. · ·.·. . I 
• of a Yee1r :Hl exc~ed $:00,000, yet the neUnqor to the 

individµal w;ill be le~s! tha1 six Of seve11 tjl+ar doHars. 

This tax places an. exce[ptional burden upon him· ahd the cost 

f . . . . ' .. I ·.. . . . . I I h'b' . 
o turning around.to 1.ncorporate is practicaliy t>ro i itory. 

The work in~umbent . the ihco1.pora.~ion necessary paper 
I 

upon i ... I . . . . . .·. 

and the cost of maintai,ning all of this is re~lfrt burdensome. 
I I . 
! 

ASSEMBLYMAN TO,D; ·. lt sQunds likr 

are doi'ng pretty well becau$e of this tax. 1 

.· .· . . I 

SENA'l'OR I<l\.Y: ts Chairman and 

Bar, I object to that, stater:nt. 

. SENATOR ITALIANO: , I 
·•. . . . ! I o.isagree Wilth, hat statement 

I 
also. 
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·:·_;, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Being surrounded by lawyers, 

I think I probably fumbled. 
. ' . . . . . 

SENATOR KAY: Ye~ I A.ssemblyman ·c'rc~a:n~a': 
AS~EMBLYMAN C'.R)llii: -With l?esp~ct to the e>bjection 

to the tax, would it be more acceptable philosophfcaily,-if 

not financiaJ..ly, ff this Leg-isl~ture were to enact a tax on 

unincorporated btisi~esses simii~rto the corporat{ori·tax. 

Thi~ might eventually Cbst mqre 1noney but it might be considered 

to be fairer because that, of-course, takes into-ac6ount 

existing taxation, the net and gross, etc. This is a 

possible alternative. 

- MR. RUVOLDT: As far as alternative tax, a tax J 
. . •' 

si-milar to the corporate tax is much more equitable and solv~§'E; 
- - -

- - -

many Of the problems faced by-uni•ti.cbrporated businesses. 
. ', , ' . . 

However, there are other avenu,es ot taxati-on7 again speakingvi 

personally and not £or the State Bar, which th~ Committee ~,, ---

might well con$lder. - Tax·es which wil.IL tai professions and 

businesses separately, depending llpon -- there ha,s been dis-

cussion of some so--called -.,.. and .I kn6w man:y of my brethern 

disagree with me .,_ so-'-Called liC'ehsihg tax, certain taxes 

which will apply -to the individ_taal .- in his professional 

capacity as a professi6nci1 r,at.h~;r t.haJn a c·orpo1:·ate income tax 

or a tax. in the fashib"h of a corpdrate income tax. 

Many of the difficulties which -we- face with 

this tax would, of course\ in the. stnall bugihes~ e,9'pecially -
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would be cured by a tax. 1 in tpe nature of a corporate 

income tax, . that same Jashior of tax. 

However, we do !bel,ieve there are ot er much more 

feasible alternatives which· [r personal,ly prefer · o see the 

Committee cdnsider. 
I· 

ASSEMBLYMl\N CR~: Well, to my way of thinking, 

licensing should be a rn~thoal of control not of rising revenue. . . ; . I -
, -r . i 

I think if we a:re going to ~alk about revenuef w shollld tal~ 

strictly about a tax 9-nd no~ a license. i 
. . I ·· j t· 

MR. RUVOLDT: ~ell, I suggest to yo that this 

tax, the unincorporatedi bus~ness tax, we're nbt alking about 

tha\ amount of revenue that !would necessarily! hate to be an 

independent form of taxatiQ~. I think in thi1~ s ate particularly 
' r· I 

ther.e is a great need· for regulatory legislatlion with respect 
··i_: ·· · [ 1-. · ·· ·.· .· I 

to professions and I tllink it rnay well be. a v,ehib1e because 
. ' . . I .-. . . I . I 

you are primarily concerned 1.- we have a greati concern with 

revenue and you may we 11 US<f! this as a vehic~e tb add on many 
' 

well-meaning regulatory statutes and rather Jhan consider these 
. . i . . I 

problems seriatum you might be able to conside;r t em together 

and reach·· a very workahle · Sf 1µ.ti,on. I 

ASSEMBL~ PE I KORTE: Mr, Cha~rm~n, as a brother 

in the p:rofessioI'l., I am ra_. t. r_ er curious as to lwhllt area in 

which you think lawye.:rs neea to be regulated lat this point? I . I 
. I 

MR. RUVOLlD'l;': Not c:mly lawyers, _\I hink 
I • . • I . 

regulation with respect, to ~he practice of 1Jw ny non...;.lawyers 
! •.· .-
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is very seriously needed in this State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr. Bertini, I would be very 

curious - I was a little die;appointed really that this is . 

essentially a negative presentation here today. And one of 

your members has indicated that he has personal views·as to how 

we may use other forms of taxation to meet our financ.ial needs. 

I am wondering if the: Bar Association,: as such, has a program 

to propose to us which you could let us have.and, if the 

Bar Association does hot, when we can anticipate their help 

in proposing such a program? 

MR. BERTINI: We do not have such a program in 

existence at the time. I would say that·by the time we cou1i 
·(I{3 

get a committee in operation to make this kind of a study to·'be 
,:.:::::, "-r 

of any help to this particular committee Is job, the present -Job, 

it would be almost too long to do. It may be that we will 

consider appointing a committee to be informed on the 

additional revenues that can be raised should the government 

need it, and what forms of taxation should be better applied 

to have a lesser impact upon our economy - that may be a good 

idea to have such a study comrni ttee but we do not have one. 

at this time and if we appoint one now :t doubt that they would 

be able to accomplish anything in time to help this committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, what I'm driving at is, 

you pointed out, along with some others, some perhaps valid 

shortcomings. I would hope that the Bar Associa-tion would come 
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forward with specific a+tern~te proposals because most people 
I · ·· · 1 

that we've talked to have acfnowledged that we•ve got financial 

T problems in the State aJ:!ld we. are looking for Wq,Y to solve them.· 
I .. . . 

MR. RUVOLDT: · Profes~Or Fli~k, w"tto :1id thi~ study, 
I . 

unfortunately is presently ih Puerto Rico, is enlaged right now 

in that very subject. I 

For the Bar Assoc"ation? 
1 . I 

I 
ASSEMBL~A& APYi.: 

MR. RUVOLDT: For all the associatidms on 'whose 
I ! . I ' 

behalf he prepared this,repdrt.· I've been ad~is d, in early 
. . i 

April he' 11 be able to, suppliy us with a proposal which we, of 
. .. I 

course, will present to: the !individual associ~ti ns and' then 
I 

I think to your commit tee.· I 

. . .. · ... I 
ASSEMBLYMAN AP~: I perspnally 

··. • .· .. I 

it available as soon· asi it is· available. 
. i 

I . I 

MR. LASSER: MJy I say this, thah 
•· I 

Committee of the Bar Aslsoci4tion always coopeit'at 
i . 

his staff, . and 
. . . ·.· . ·. . : . I 

Tax Department, Mr.· K~n,gsley and 
I . 

him whatever assistance and advice that he wo•ulld 

himself is a lawyer, as you know. And we would ' 

that, get up whatever ~nfc,r+ation ._,, think, mi..bht 
. . I . 

to you. I am sure the !Bar Association would be 

cooperate in that way. 

MR. RUVO~T: would 1 ike to add, 

like to have 

the past our 

with the 

given 

He 

do 

be helpful, 

what. has not been mentioned thus far is that the attorneys 

and other professionals mos of whom do pay iihe business 
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personal property tax,· which is collectable to .the State 
. ·. . , .. 

under the new't~x package at.the.~ate of $1.30 per hundred -

I would suggest to the Committee,again from a personal view, 

that one of the things that I khow is being considered by 
. . . . ' 

Professor Flink is the question of adjustment of that rate in 

order to make up the relatively small amount of money we're 

talking about with respect to the unincorporated business 

tax. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: I wou];d like to get some 

clarification. Maybe before I say this I should say to the 

lawyers in the audience and on .the Committee that I have no 

malice of forethought, I'm Just a businessman engaged in other 

than the pracJ.ice of law. Yoh stated that the cost of operating 
VE 

a. law office now is somewhere close to 50%. Assuming a 
. . ' . . . 

$100,000 income and.SO% cost, that would be a tax of $125 which 

would be leaving a very nice net profit. I just can't believe 

that you guys are doing that well. What are some of the 
. . . 

auxiliary costs? This50% iS an ove;head figure? 

MR, LASSER: It's overhead re:nt, the cost of materials 

to be used, copying machine which we're using almost constantly 

today with the courts being overburdened and they want their 

papers in many copies and quickly, with the investigations 

that you have·. to make, with the people you hc:1:ve to hire in 

order to do your work because of the volume that you.have, 

the figures are approximately what I told 1/ou, and what is over, 
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out of the other half aha. 
I 

I 

which 
I , . 

the lawyer gets, he pays his 

income tax out of that and Jays for other things that he has 

to do and all the other; taxels that any ~itizer1 ,uld P~Y-
. I 

ASSEMBLYM.AN DE 1KORTE: 
. I 

record doesn't get too b1ut~ered, 

Mr. Chairman; just so the 

the biggest
1
prlblem with Mr. 

I 
Todd's assumption is Vie $1tjo,ooa income. I. 

MR. BERTIN;I: 
i 

I . 

And, of course, our p sition is not 
I 

based upon the economtcs of [the situation. This tax impact on 
I 

h 1 1 f · · · I · t b 1 . h' b 1 
[. ff . f h t e ega pro ession 1.s goi~g o . e _s 1g t · u~ t e e . ect o .. t e 

principle on the peopl~.wholare affected bythisunincorporated 
! . . . . 

. I . . . . 

taxL;,i1 s the problem. We are I.not speaking partlicu arly for 

oUrsel ves, we' re speakfng f6r our clients tool. 
I . I . 

SENATOR Kl\Y: ]µoes anyone else h 1ave any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEtETY: Mr. Brown t/estified earlier 

.1 .·J abo~t the Governor's Comrltitfee on Lc,Cal Prop1rt Taxation and 

Mr. Ruvoldt said that, the Bc:tr Association ha9 C•operated 100%. 
I 

I believe that the Bar Association was repreJen 

Committee, is that right? 
i 

MR. BERTINI: 

I 
I 
I • Commi 
I 

MR. FEKETY: r: believe there wal a 

believe lhe 

pn Mr. Brown's 

name of Robert Kirschner onl that, I 

with the Bar Associatipn. 
I 
iDo you 

·. I 

know what rec 
I . 

I 
the Bar Association made t9 that Committee ·when 

.. I 
them about the unincorporated tax portion?· 

MR. BERTINI: [Well, Mr. Lasser 
-I 
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ed on that 

tee? 

fellow by the 

worked closely 

mmendations 

they approached 

answer that. 



MR. LASSER: Lworked on that before Mr. Kirschner 

was in, when.the Senate first thought·of this kind of a tax and 

I objected to the tax for the same reason that we object it now. 

At that time, as was stated here by Mr. Brown, it started off 

with 1/20 of 1% and then it got to be 1/10 of 1% and by the time 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: This was a compromise. 

MR. LASSER: Yes. And then by the time it was voted 

on it became 1/4 of 1%, which it is now, and the objection was 

made, as he so well stated and which we made at the time, that 

that would only be temporary because the experience has been 

in taxation that taxation increases each titne and we didn"t know 

where it would go, and we objected to the thing completely. 

Our committees of the State Bar and individual 

members of the State Bar have always cooperated.in all of the 
[J 

tax matters and participated in the matters before the courts 

but there's one thing about lawyers; they will favor everybody 

elsebut not themselves, 

MR. RUVOLDT: S.o that the record is clear, the 

State Bar Association requested public hearings to express 

its opinion in opposition to the tax prior to passage of the 

tax bill, number one, and, number two, I am sure the Committee 

remembers that before the tax was passed, when first proposed, 

the New Jersey Bar Journal, which is the legal publication of 

sorts in this State, had an editorial opposed to it. And, also, 

I call your attention to the fact that·- and I noticed this 
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I 

I morning it was glassed over 
I 

very, lightly._ J Governor's 

Committee on Taxation inficated in its repor , specifically 

. that this was a relativelly minor proposal :wh' ch could be 

e.liminated · by minor' adJ'ustments in other rat s, and it 
I ·. , 

was specifically mehtionled in that Commi tt.ee' s report and• 
I 

yet still at the ~efy e~rly stages the State Bar Association 
I . I 

took strong posit.ions in. opposition to this feature. 
I . I I 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVE,RS: Through you, j Mr. Chairman, 

. . . . ·, . ·' . 11 b I j . . h th1.s is in line with. As em lyman Apy' s quest,-on before, t at 

· . I .ti the State Bar has .not a1tuallY taken a po$i · on as far as 
. I . 

an alternate program is 1concerneq. I 

. Now from .your s
1

1 tatement :r gather[ tw things, 
! 

•. I i . number 1, that .it h:as nq alternate proposfls and, number 2, 
i 

that it is just in ,favo:iz of 
! 

. I 
repealing this t x. 

. . I 

Now, is it safJ to assume, on the brsis of this 

statement that we have .Jefore us, that thjd.s $ 26 million, 

:f'rorn the Bar Assc>c~atio~• s point o.E view,' wo~ld be replaced 

by increasing the:~evente that the other·r:h+e taxes would 

bring in? 1 1 

MR. BERTINI: o, I. don't think }haf' s a fair 

assumption. We have not considered al ter[natb · methods of 

raising the money, We've evaluated this :
1

1pa) icular feature 
I . 

of the statute, and the : unincorporated t Jx prr ti,m of it, 

and we have taken a position on that. W~ halve not studied 

alternative methods of taising the :fu!lds •I S~ ;,,e h~ve no 

i 
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posi tibh 6n wh~t. Vbti ought to db to raise the , money. But . 

there are other rnethoa.s, · of Course, that I can think 

about taking up th~ ~la.Ck or $26 rni11iC>n, arid' one, of therrt 

would be ecan.6rnies. Md we hci,ven; t. studied tliat either. 

Sb we are not 1n a" posi tioh, we are not prepared, 

and we are not the peopl~, :C think, to come up with an 

~hswer to y-ourproblerti, We Rnowthat there's a problem, 

but the solution you cone forward with, we feel, is 

probably not the proper one. Now if we can help you in any 
. . . . 

way with yb'ur p:t6blems, we' re willing to help as much as 

we can but we do not know the answer and we're 11ot going 

to try and be placed in a position where we can teJl you 

or claim to be in such a.position. 
. . . . •· '. 

MR. RUVOLDT: PEfthap·s your own suggesl:ion of a tax 

convention ··might be a very worthwhile solution. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: Well 1 as a fellowrnember of the 

Bar, 1: don't want to be accused 6f pq,tting words in the 

coming irt strictTy fbf' repeal ct,f fhis p~rtiCular tax and 

not getting into the either thtee taxes which are part of 

the paCkage, tha.t it might he ass'ume!d that the Bar Association 

MR. BERTINI: we d0 not say that. 
. . 

MR. LASSEfR": That is definitely not:. our position. 
·-. ' . -

.· '· ·. ::: 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: I. thihk what' s reflected 
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in Assemblyman Apy:• S remi'irks and Assembl~ail f ver: s 

remarks, and .the feE;!linglI have myse:Lf, i~ thjat ari entity 
I - , , , . 

with.as·much prestige 

might well present t.o 

aslthe New .Jersey S~ate Bar Association 

thfs Committee and, jif possible, at a 
I 

future date to a convention, what it feels are logical 
I 

alternative programs. 

be most h~pp j to investigate MR. BERTINI: WF would 
I 
I 

that and if we find that1we are 
I 
1 

in a posit:.. lfo4 to be of 

help to you, we offer our services. · · j I . 

ASSEMBLYMAN c~E:: I would go 1e
1
enjbeyond 

Assemblyman DeKort.e' s rerarks and make a 1eq 
1
est, personally 

and hopefully, alth?ugh .· 1I can't personall2f sJeak for the 

Committee, that the,Bar 

and does come up with a 

DeKorte pointed out, it 

Association does st dy the problem 
' ' 
(t"ecommendation. i As Assemblyman 
I · ; r 
is one of the most p,estigeous 
I I 

organizations in th~ st1te -.-

MR. BERTINI: you for t'e Jompliment~ 

. C ! E d . i I d .. ASSEMBLYMAN RAIN : An your recCDmmen ations 

I 

'Wje tha 

I . I I • 

would bear tremendous weiight with this Corpmiitee. 

MR. BERT!NI: I am not too sur~ f~ai the 

organization is most quci.lified to help yott w th your 
I I 

problems but we wilt th.i!nk about it and,if w can, we will 
i I 

try. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DEiKORTE: 

qualified as most· o:f us .I 
I. 
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AS$EMBLYMAN FEKETY: Mr. C,hai1;man, while we're 

tossing flowers around, let me caution you, sir~· I agree 
., . ' : ' .·.' . '-·. , ..... ',,,,.,- ·.. : .·· ·; .. ; ·- · .. · . . ,. '' . 

with yqqr expression to pa,y. .Tf you come in 

with that, be prepared to bel.ieve with me that the ::a.l,es 

tax is.wrong. 

MR. BERTINI: ls wrong or right? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Is. wrong, be,qause it does not 

follow the.principle of the ability to pa.y. 

SENATOR KAY: Senator· Italiano; 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Mr. Bertini{ I note in your 

s.:tatement that you say, we have su.pplied you with a copy 

of Professor Flink's study of this law. I don't have a 

copy .. 

MR. BERTINI: I thought Mr. · Sokol was going/ to 

give you each a copy. 

SENATOR KAY: We don I t ha:ve it. 

Are there any othep questions? 

All right, than]< you, Mr. Bertini. 

Mrs. Carnpbell is the next witness, and while 

she. is coming forward I wi;Ll put into the record a 

written statement l,eft on benqlf of Louis K. Collins, · M.D. p 

Presi9'ent o,f the Medica.l Society of New Jersey. It will 

not be .. read aloud here today but will be incorporated into· 

the record. ( See page 97 A) 
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' M. R s • . N I C . H . () ; L A k .. _'. . ri . C . A M : l .B 

Mrs. NiChoias D '. cj;un'pb~it. ~"resident of Jae 
. .. : .... :. . · .. " . . .... :.: ·.·. ';•". :· . . ·. ·[., .:. 

Tam 

I • • .Jersey. .· I appeq.t: b~fore you· today .ais Pres id 

reaitor members'·.· New Je'rsey AA·~ocfa~ion OJ,·· ... ~al Estate ..... 
. .·· ·. j 

. ·r .. 'I f 
I 

Boards ... I • i 

... , I 
. ' , . . •. ,. I 

· At £he ·.• oJtl\~t, :t wo,i1d ·• like to 'ef r. .· 
9,;-atitude 0;£ £he 1:1t;,:te. • ealtpr organizatij° 

our.position on·. li.e 

. .· ·. . . . 

.• tunity• ~o b~bli;lY. ,stat 
I • , 

the 

th;is oppor-
.... '. 

matter under 

The, ~e.w Je•~sey::Assqci.atJ.ori'of .·.Re· Boards. 
:;',. :.-··. 

e~ ·. µnanimously 

bUsiriess 

in ~otl,;~ntion se. ;iPn o. r pece~be; ~, ' J996 . 

urging the repeal:of Ne\\fJersey•sunincorpor 

. gross rec:::•a:::~n,I lelieve: is signjca you 

. anatyze the realt0;rs wh I mak~ up the is~+a. ·. you 
.·.·.:will fin,d ··a sighific;:ant portion ·of the me bership. is made 

up of smaU. cor/;'Or'\tfon ... those, wh<> £C,i a+ intent and 
pl,l;t'poses, would be -exempt from the tax in gu s'tion. - . . I . . 

disintere::::r:::;::::.r::: ... :::.:f ::p::gtt ·::t r::o::tion 
.because. they know a.:···· ... g·.·•.r ..... :···[ .. ··· .. ss.· .. ·: .r··.··:e····CeJ,.pts. tax .i,s. nquestionably 

.·. unfair and unju.st. 

Th.ere is, a quo- atibn f:i;'Om an· a'r i'cle wh:icih 

appeared/ in the ''B.ergen Ma9azine 11 which is a publication · 

>of the Bergen County Chrmber of Cormrierc.e i December of 
r ·• , 
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1967, which I feel should be made a part of the record~ 

The author of this article;in discussing the gross receipts 

tax; pointed out tha.t"New York City, which has firmly 

established itself as the most.ingenious tax entity in the 

United States when it comes to.devising new forms of 

taxation, found it necessary to repeal the gross receipts 

tax - reasons for the repeal were: first., it was extremely 

unfair because those losing money were .subject to the 

identical tax as those in the profit area; second, it hit 

hardest the little businessmen especially those whose 

margin of profit was small; and, · lastly, it was virtually 

impossible to enforce.11. I rnight add -that the necessary 

regulations devised in New York City to collect the tax 

filled many volumes. This tax was repealed in July of 1966. 

I do not.intend this morning to embark upon a 

long dissertation on the economics of a gross receipts 

tax. This area will, I am sure., be adequately covered 

by other interested groups he;te today. 

However, I, too, would like to call your 

attention as "must reading'' to the report entitled "New 

Jersey's unincorporated Business Gross Receipts Tax - A 

C:ti tic al Evaluation," which you •ve alr,eady heard about 

ftorn the New Jersey Bar Association. If you gentlemen 

would like more copies, we will be very happy to send them 

to you from the New Jersey A.ssociation of Real Estate Boards. 
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The New Jersey ~ssociation was one of the 
. . .. · . I > . ·. . , .• ·.· . ··.·. •·•.· ·. .· . 

concerned associations tihat also retained 1 Dr; Flink's 
. I . . . I 

services ·.for th.• ·.e specifi.~b pur·p.· ose of .sup. pl•1 .yiJ. •.g· .f···.a. b.·.tu··. al 
. I . . . . . .·· . . I . 

information challenging lthe inequities crtat Id by· the· 

gross unincorporated rec[eipt$ tax. The 1 N~w {ersey Bar· 

Association, as you know, has already introdJced this into 

the record. i . . ·. : i ·11 
. i . .· . i ; ·.·. 

While Dr. FlinM has covered the ~pe, i:~ic problem I 

. I . .... . ·. I I .· 
am about to discuss, I :feel impelled to.amplify some of 

I ! I I 
his statements. The NJk.EB feels the lkgislktive inten.t is 

I . 'I·· .. I I . . 

being subverted thr.oughithe rules and regflations of the 

New Jersey ~ax Departme1t in at least onef ar~a. 

Possibly one oJ the most flagr~n~ ihequities of 

thi• tax is that thr0ug~ the interpretaf.ibn tf the New 

Jersey Tax Department + definition of: +inforporated 

• business. includes large I and small propert[y own[1 · ers who are 

not in business at all f- their only. fapllt i that they own 
·. · .I ·. I ' 

real property with gros? rent receipts b~ :$ 5,000 or more. 
I . . I 

Even our friend, New York Ci ty1, did not go as far 

as our Tax Department. ih this area, ren:tJl income was exempt 
i I 

under their ·statute. 
I 

I ·would like tppoint out that 1~ ~ere advised that 

it was never the legisl~tive intent to :e4padd the gross 
. . i , . I • ·.. . · · 

receipts ta:x umbrella tp cover these ren"ttal receipts. 
' I •. . I . 

.. I ·• 

taxed as lbot1 real property 

and personal property, ithtis, it stcinds tf r ascin that 

Rental property.has never been 
I . . 
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" 

··. . ... · .. · .· ·.·· .. · .. ·. . . ..i. : .·.. .. .. ··.... .. ' · .. ·. 
13ub,je,ct to. exist:i.:ng )1eavy J.qcal property 

- . . . . . 
•• -: ·, ·_ ·_. ;_ .! -.... • •• '·,. • • ·.:>_" ·.:. :. __ _ ,.>,· •. _ .. :.:; .. -: ·:;'·>.<_.·'. (.-.:~ \t;.:'-\ _._,. -.. · :.- : 

·.. ·. 

tax, .shoul_d .· not ·be. 1ficlu?;~Pc·?t:.-e·~,i~t •.. 9.r\ 1 tpe. ta:x.i.0{7,~ .. ~~als 

•, . .· . . . . 

. At a time when th .. 7 .~1:.y_ ,is, for: J>rt v,ate .in-vestment .. 
' .·, -· .· •·' ,· 

in. th,is Static! and throughout our nation in the n.o~sing: 
, . .. . - . .' . ' . '·. . ' . -

econoII1y, it tippe.ars .iro~i9 ~hat. pwne:i:-s \>J"hO wo~i~ J.ike to 
• invest but. qo not wi~h . tq inqorporate s}:J.pu.ld have( tq P.a.Y . 

. . . . . ··-. ,. - . . ·.,·· ... ·.. ;: ... - ... ·· .·, ·, 

· a gross tax On gross reritaJ,. :i.nc.ome OV$r $ 5, opo~. This, .. . . . . - . •' !:--. . ... · , ... ,_ ;·;. . 

gentlemen, .. i.~. discri~inq,t.QtY,. 
' . .· . ,)· •. .. . . ' \ : . ··- . ' . ·. .: ·. 

If the. same individ1.1ai. t~ok . ', 
- ... , . . . .. . . · .. -.. ' ... ,. : . ': .. ,'-' . . . . 

. . . ... 

his capita+.· .. inv~st~er:it tp. his ~toe~ broker pr .. to.~•.·· {~n:ancial 
. . . . 

institution, he would not be classified as a pJsiJ1ess, rather 
·, . . ~: .. ·. .· ..:. . ' ' . . . _. '-: :. ·. .": . 

. he w.ot:J.ld be .what µe bas 9,lways bJ~.ei:i" .. all investor.. ,yvhY:,91i()uld ... 

the Stat.e o,f New ~e:rsey $,irigJ.:e .. oµt th.e individual wh~ ele~ts 
. . . ·. . . •' . · .. •. _· . -- . ·• ·.· ·::_' '· ·.- .-

re al. es:t:.ai;::E!. as the, .rne.a.ns Je> J:ri;v:est. h~s .h~td e,f~p:ed .dollars? 

Make ... no :mi stake ... a!Jo~t it/ thts tax . :! : l):i.t .. 
. . . . .. . -··· '• 

hardest •. those, who. have. th~. 9ma.il.est. holdings, - those who, 

fixed inc9me . 
. ·. ... . . . . 

' . 

I repeat,; nQ ·1og:].c::a). :te.ason .or histo:iztc::a.l . fact 
-· . : .. ,,., •' ··•.•''•' . :-'·· 

. . •, 

can :oe. found or inv,e$teg Jo:r the·. f:>,iJdden i.n91:u~io~ qf. g:i;oss 

· ... r~nt r~ce;iPts in a t~x ,\\Th:i:O~ purport? tQ •f~ptac:~. Sl}ap~er :s1 ,• · ,'. 
. .· . .·. . . 

personal property tax. , ·. In ot;.,h,er words, the landlord sha11 ··· .' ·:;. · .. ·. :._.::\ ·.· ',' :· .. _::: ,,:·:_., :;:·.:- ,_:·:·. ··. '> ,. ·.: ,_ ,··. __ :. ·::: :··. ·.'•. ··:.:· . ' 

' '. 

ga:r;b,age rertioyal( tepairs. 
' ' 

No,t one of thes~ things Jan :be ' ./: ,_,. · .. ' . ' .. ">-~ .. __ ; J · . ._'_:·: -,~ ~- _;·._, ::: 

·deducted. 
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I 

interpretati6n L the Tax 
I I 

Another-
i 
1· - .-· 

far-fet:ched 

re111t Jroperty 
. I 

I ', .. ' •' 

Department is to includ1 long-term net 
I 

' I I 
leases within the purvie[w of the tax. Ih, thl event you 

are not f amili~t" with t~is terminology,· I I I mi 'ht point out 

I f;, I 
that the Lessee actuall~ operates the proferly while the 

lessor receives income, wh~cht in fact, is 

the same as interest one would 
. I - -

or tax exempt municipal lbond. 
I 

receive 
-1 

on a 

• I 

I 

orporate 

According to otir Tax 
I 

Depariment,f in erest on 
• I 

bonds is exempt. I I as:k you, does this m~ke sense? Well, 

I - · I we do not think so and ou.r point of view is jlso shared 

b t. 'h 1· t 't . - _It. .. --bl. h1 I 'p . f h. h y - e rea _ es -a e 1,nvei ing pu ic, .t e maJ I ri ty o w ic 

are the small ii;itestor rnd the retired i+ivrdual. 

Your colleague f Senator Norman ·T1anzr1an, who was the 

prime spon$or of the enlbling legisla,tio9 wh~ch authorized 

the gross receipts tax, 1 has publicly sta1ed ·rn numerous 

occasions that it was not the legislative _i:tent to include 

rental receipts, net le~ses and the like,I ufer the law. 

We respecttully request1 that your Committieejreview this 
I I 

matter with Senator Tanfman and determin, f ,r yourself 

how J,egislative intent ban be m.isconstru4a Jy those who 

are charged with adminifsti:-ation. I 

You will hear loday many, many lim · lar sets of -
- i I 

circumstances where reaison -_ and logic wi11-- t:.J11 you that 

to foUow the gross rec~ipts tax road cat b~ly lead to 
, 1 I 

charges of tax irrespotjsibili ty~ 
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in. which New Y"q:i:::k City foqnq itself .wher.e there almost was 

a cai:;e by ease determ:in.atiop o:Etentirnes copfliCting one 

with another. 

TheLegislatqre•iEi.already peginn:Lngto see a 

number o.f bills that .. seek, to correct inequities in the 

tax.. The number will, 1 am ·afraid, in.ere.ape an.d,&ncr,ease 

until the tax is emas .. cuLat.~d., we. µrgE:! i:he 1.968 New Jersey 

Legisla,ture to d.iseharge its responsi))ilit.i,es> ancJ remqve 

our State's economy. 

A,nd now we come to :r:-eplaeement.i.ncome which .y9u 

gentlemen are very muc11. aware of,. an.d; we are t.oo. However, 

we feel conficlent that if .the ne<:::essa+'.y economies are 

effected in. State .Government., there wquld be .no n.eecl for • 

a replacement. tax. A rner:e reduction qf le.ss than ~% in 

the State budget would allow for the repeal Of the gross . 

. unincorporated business tax. 

Gentlemen, we would apprec::iate it if• you would. 

give this your very serious consid~rc1fio.n:. 

ThanK yq:u. 
. . 

SENATOR KAY: .Thank.yq1,1.;, 1'1:i::-s.,.c;:::ampbe:J.l. 

Do any members o;i:,. t4e ComIT1itt,:ee .ha-ve a:ny questions? 
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,·'. , , . , . ," ·. ', •, i ... I ';_ 

.. which. is c;:or;rectly . fore_ . astin,g· C,apit~l ne$d$' . and it I s . · · · ·· · · · ·· . r I 

· going/lip by in.- the II!:l.llti.;.billions, · appa,retfi:tl · .. Do- YQll 

· .. ·· · h~ve': any s~ec:L~ic e~on6 

MRSi .· CAMPBELL: 

Also• there is 
: .··. •,.· : . 

···.one.other· thing, 'the. Ap,ropriatidnSCommi -;e understand, 
. I . 

h,as not. completed its p~rusal ahd I thirtk it s a little 
.. . ;·: ·. , > early in:::~::r::t?::t:::.:t fe ent, 

~SEMBLYMAN ToJn : · fJ!r. . Chairman, th ou~h you, . 
I. 

Mrs •. Campbell, as•a:mem~er·of the Appropr'at'ons Committee 

I would like to prefa:9e ,my ·remarks by s9-ykng that if 

<io6neniieS Were effected the cenii)etition+-- etw, 1 'm 

sure, would lea'1~ a.nydn . put. the most har y · O be 

trampled - .• . · •. · •· · .• J 
.]. 

MRS. GAMPBEl,L: ( We, real.ize that·~ ! 

. . . . . . I . 
ASSEMBLYMAN TOJDD : · - when 

. taxes. by way of economi!s. 

I wonder .. i.f 'Yo.r ha(\re 'Jone 
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governmental economy g.S a me.ans of alleviatir1g the 

revenues generated byth;Lstax, ancl if you.were faced with 

the problem or the prospeot o;E nQ economies in the 

government or using all fu.nds thg.t are availalole fqr 

· additional programs ,... .a9 yoµ know., tq.ere :has been a lot of 

discussion on the budget, some·say it goes too far but an 

equal number say. it doesn I t .ge faf enoµgll ,,...,. q.o yoq in 

fact, other than government ail.. eoonorny1 · :have cl.r;1y st:igg.estion. 

for replacing this revenue7 

MRS. CAMFBELL: At the p;i::-e s.e;nt time , no, we do 

not have any suggestions. However, · we do· feel th{it the 

inequity of this 9ross receipt ta:X coµ].d b.e very s.erious.ly 

considered by you. gentlemen, 

ASSEMBLYJ.VlAN TODD: ':J:'hroµgh you, .Mr. Chairmanf 

Mrs. Campbell., it is my µnderstanding that iri adqition to 

the legal profession there wets a r1.;rling from Mr. Kingsley 

regarding the application .of t1lis tax to. re,:).l estate 

businesse.s ... has that ruling helped on the problem? 

MRS. CAMPBELL: ¥es., it has helped. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: If that rulir1g were modified, 

might it be even more he:I.pful.? 

MRS. CAM.PBELL.: Naturall¥, 

ASSE;MBLYMAN TODD: In other words, short of -

what I'm trying to pin you .down to is short of total 

repeal and governrnental economy, which we' re all inter~sted 

in, - what modificat:i.on, what recommendations for modification. 
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-. would -you. have? 

MRS. CAMPBELL: 
" . ._, ; :J ; . . _ .. ·: ·. '\_ ·-

_We have just me.de a recommendation 
' ·.. .: : ; 

in- our statement and I ·11 be happy to give you a copy of 
. ' 1 . 

• . ,, • ' r"•, _:,.·/ •· •• _. .. •;,:;_, I 

it.. · You have hear_d some of the things that . e feel are 
, ' 

inequities in the gross receipts tax. 

· Afl;rumtYMAN Too! : I wottia u.k.l l c py of the 
I I .. · 

statement. i i 
• . !_ I .··. 

MRS. CAMPBELL: · ~ay I a·sk M; •· fergu on, who is. 

sJJk · : .. ·. ·. . . =.-· 

··the Executiv~ Vice. President, to also sut>ject?. 
·, ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN TO· P: • Yes. ·. ! 
! . 

MR~- FE~GUSON: I would like 

·. · haire met ;.i th the St;,tejtax. ;f;iCials 

intent. .I think this i , impo~~~nt to 

· was not tO incl~de. certJin. ~lasses in 

tax and now we' re f,i~d:i.·/g through 

to'p in out.that we 

t6. isbuss legislative 

emp' aslze. The intent 

t~e ~u1view of ,the · 
I 

give you 
.·,· 

. that we are·. covered I 

about.the.individual may take. back . a 
i 

, . 

happens to own 

takes back .two or. three )mdrtg,iges in 

a ~usiness? This. q.ue .. stlon has not been;answ 

still up in the air, [ · . 

ion of the law· 
·. ,,. . ·.· .. 

p:J.e. What 

gage and who 

state and 

would-he be· 

. . . I,: 
I think if we ~an take this all he way down the 

, . . · .. · ... · .·· !. .·• ·._ .' : ··. . . -
·line, and we find we ar,subject to the: mi ist:tatiop of 

. I -the law by the Tax Department and not the I . Jersey 

Legislature. And Ithir t:: Legi;iatur uld review these 

! 

. I 
! 

' 1 
' . 
I 

j 
'· 

. i 

! , 

. I 
·1 

i 
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areas, And t ufge -1:.ha.t. Senatbt Tanzrffa.n be dailed bifl:o:te 

this Committee otshoultl'discuss if with thEkfu b~Cahse he 

has raised these safrle points with the taxing' offlci~is. 
,- . . --

We have one tilling where lahcl mortgages\ for 

agriculture or farm :purposes rrla.y be exempt. ~ow, I see 

little difference bet.ween mortgages for a farm or if it's 

for ·a different form bf teal estate hoidirig. But t.hese 

are the things that you get iht.6 ih this.type of a tax. 

This is just what happened ih New York City. 

A.ssEMBLYMAN TODD: Mt" Cha.irma.h, through you: 
. ' . . . 

What ate the problems posed for real tors wheri they 

consider incorpofa.t.ion of their bus.ini::!ss activities? 

MR. FERdbsbN: .There is no ptoJ:Herri. bur 

membership is f:i fty-fi/ft.y, I would say, bet.ween t.hose 

that are iricdrpOra.ted a.hd those that a.re not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODI): Have rriahy chosen incorporation 

because of the prospect bf this? 

MR. FERGUSON: I wol.ild say it• s too eariy at 

this point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do I get then that the ma.in 

thrust from your point of view is t.ha.t by virtue of 

a.dmin.ist:tation the iht:.eht o:E the Legislature has not been 
. . 

carried out. arid perhaps administrative remedies are what 

are needed more thaY1 a.dditi6hal legisl~tiOn? 

MRS. C~J?BELL: ,., · .. 

However, may I say that we sp~ak 



I 

here today for the New Jprsey Association which has 

ruled that their. policy ~s for the repeal ,i 
- I · - : I I ' '' ,'' I 

I 

owever, · we 

do feel that you have gotten the picture. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODp: I understand. 
! 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVE:RS: Through you, ,Mr. Chairman: 
' , I 

Mrs. Campbell, I gather 1that your primary' co cern is with 
I < 

the application of the t 1ax to rent receipts. 
1 1 I 

MRS. CAMPBELL: '1 That was one of the illustrations. 
. I . 1 · 1 

I think it is the interp'.retation and the adm nist.ration 
. ; . i I 

of the legislation whic1' we are worried' arou I • 

; I ASSEMBLYMAN E~RS: Well, let me\ ca,ry it one 

step further. It seems Ito me that the ar~as with which 
I I 

you are concerned, althdugh naturally do pro,uce a· 
·.. ' I ' ' ' ' ,,' i I I ' ' 

considerable S)lltl of.mon,y, ma)ce up.a smalf,prcentage of 

the total picture in so\far as this taxip c,ncerned. That 

. I . I 
being the case, I rnightlbe wrong on that,I wh, woul.d the 

association be in favoriof total repeal? i U seems t0 me 

,that an exemption in thts area would su£f~ce, 

MRS. CAMPBELL: I We .feel that it is · nequitable 

in all respects. I spefk now for the. Asso 1ciation. 
! 

SENATOR KAY: there was a questio:n lbeing 

di.scussed among the memfers of the Commi~tej up here an<l 

perhaps at times we do tot know all the ,arn~fications 

either. Senator Italif
1 

no, at ,the risk of ~he question 

seeming not knowledgeab[le, 
. . I 

I I 82 
i 

I 
would you put it. 
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SENATOR ITAL!A:Nd: The question I raised here 

was the possibility bf a doubie taxa.tion with regard to 

renta.1 income~ First, when: you cc;llect it as.part of your 

gross receipts, a.hd then when it's tra.nsrttitled lo your 

client. 

MRS'. CAMPBELL: That would be true also . 

. SENATOR ITALIANO: :t dt>n' t. know if ·there is any 

regulation that would .eliminate this or not. :t saY it 
would be included as part of your gross receipts 

MRS. CAM.PRELL: Under fnana.geriient. . (} 

SENATOR. ITALIANO: .... .;;. and then when it's 

transmitted to your. client. l don't know, is there any • 

regulation that eliminates· this? 

MR. FERGUSON: t would assume that the a.gent 

weuld Collect the rent and it,would go right into the 

prihCipa.l's account. 

SENATOR ITALIANO:· Well there are occasions 

where you have trustee acC0unts which doh't gb into 

a principal aCCol1nt. . Am t correct in that assumption? 

MRS. CAMPBELL: Yes. 

SENATOR. ITAL'.J;ANO: ft w6uld be pa.rt bf your 

gross income until such time a.sit is transmitted t.6 your 

client. 

SENATOR KAY: I wonder if it would be , Senator • 

If it went ihtb a trust account., I question whether it 
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would be a part of their, gross inc9me. 
•• • ' • I 

·1· . • I MRS. CAMP:BELL: . I really don't .k~ow. 
I . . . . .. - I 

_ ASSEMBLYMAN TODp: Through you, l'{lr. Chail'."man: 
I . . I . . 
' ! . i ! If you w~remanaging an ,invei:;tment propi;rty 1or me, you 
I ! _·_ 

would by contract collelt all the rents a~d, therefore, 

they woulcl be part of y~ur gross receip1si atcl the state, 

as I understand your explanation, and_ agaJn fa,rd.on my 

ignorance, I would be cdlnsidereq a busi3?ekl s t ntity because 

I owned. the p:i:-operty. in the first placef ·1 - ' '' ' I ' '. ,' j ,' I 

MRS. CAMPB~LL: · That is correct.I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TOtjD: i i And_whatever you passed on 

to me ft ' . i. a . er your commis$1.on 
I 

would also be considered 
- . . I 

for man;,.?emenk or the prope,;ty 

as_groi:;s receiptb tb me and, 
. .- .- . I 

tax applied. : ···l· · -
therefore, have the same 

. . . I 

I 

MRS. CAMPBELL: Even, ta~e fpr, ii st~nce, summer 

rentals. Many of those i run over $ 5, OOOi. I Th[t would be 

considered then a small _business. There are1,,..many facets of 
I 

this which are all encol}lpassing. 
, I . 

1 .1 · ~I 
MR. FERGUSON: I Speaking from t'he real estate 

industr. y, if we listen lo our members ahJ t eir .clients 
' I ' ' ' I I ' ' - - '', 

as to the problems ;,that a:rn going to be dre ted, Mr. 

Kingsley's departrn:nt wfu have a volurne[of reg'Ulqti<>ns 

for all the specific·cases in real estate. And if we -: . . . . I 
comp9und this th:l'."ough the ent.ire 

community, it really bebomes the 
I 
I 
I 84 
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ran into wh~re it p9,i.Js. qdwn ,t9. an q'.lmost ca,ia~ by c;::.a,ge 

determination on the .inter.p,rip-t;a,t;iqn. <l>f 1',h~f l.a,w 

SENATOR KAY; . AP,¥. oth~r q1-,1Epstio11 9? 

ASSEMBLYMAN E'EK;ETY: Yest j1,:t~i: ·q.ne qqestign, . 

Mrs. Campbell. In principle, you 1 :):"e talking about 

interpretation of the law c1nd the ·c1.dI11,i.nist:r:at) .. on. Now 

has your orgc1.nizationtc1.ken i;i position ;!;:hat they feel they 

should · pay some sort of. a ti:!-X? . 

MRS. CAMPBELL:. Yqµ l11ec1.p o;up indiv;idual realtors? 

ASSEMBL~· fEKEW}(; Yes.; 

MRS. CAMJ?BE.LL; •.. · .. ·· Are y~u .:t:.l:l.lRlng c1.:boµt the individual· 

real tor? ·· .I can'. ;t: speak. f.qr t]J.em., I CEiP• Ql).ly,say tnat our 

policy. wc1.s estEibiJ.isJaed f9r repeal of the· gross receipt 

tax~ However,; · I don't think~ c1..n.¢l I sa,.y. th,i.s . guar<ied,.ly, 

that we ha:ve .had, a terri:l:ic fur;.pr; from pt:tr · realtors in 

that regard. 

SENATOB. ITALii\NO.:: · As a, matter ocf clarification 

here. on J:riy part, it!i;; in .x-e.;La,:t:..;Lo:11v t.o. th.e quel3t.ion t:hat 

was just answered on in.terpretatieri and a4rnini$trati.on 0f 

the law and whether: .. yQu consider. you should be: taxed ih 

some aspec,t. Tt '·s my J:1'npressiop i;:.h,;:1.t ;!:he basic argµmeht 

you .have he,:ce is the tc1.x on r,@,ntq.;Ls. :rs that correct? 

MRS. CAMJ;':BELL: Rental·s and other --- . 

S:E;NATOR ITALIANQ.: Wb,ich you 1 ):-~ pot engaged in 

primarily, it's Someone eise who is .. E?ngaged Jri:< .... -
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I 
MRS • CAMPBELL: 1 · That·' s correct. 

SENATOR ITALIANb : .. 
I 

Not' the New JJrs 
1
y Real E.state 

I 
! 

Board itself. 

MRS., CAMPBELL: No. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: 
.· I 

That is not ,t~ei, primary function 

to engage in rentals. 

MRS. CAMPBELL: No. We 

today as one of the ill9strations 

I 

h~ve cis+d his testimony 
: I I . 

of how com,lex this 
I 

can be, and.the·interpr,tation of this grtss receipts tax. 

It can go on and on. w~, could probably come up. with a 
' I 

half a dozen more illusJrations, pa.rticulhl!' ly in the real 
i : I l 

estate field, whei:-e. thi~ gross receipt tar1 :will be most 

confusing. I· , .· I . 

ASSEMI,LYMl\N TO~D: Mr. Chairman •l· I tsuld like to 

come back.to Assemblyrna11- Fekety's questio: atd, again at 

the risk of being unfaii to the lawyerst [ wcpuld rephrase 
I i I . 

that question and say, are you in.the Asspciktion 1 s position 

I yo/ c oosing to 
i 

of repeal of this. parti~ular tax - are 
.· . I 

use the same shield of :federal income tax 1r~' gas taxes, 

cigarette taxes, •that y~u pay enough take~ a ready, or 
i . . ' I I it 1 s just such an unworl}able adm~nistratiiVe. eadache that 
I 
I 

it just doesn ° t make any sense .. 

MRS. CAMPBELL: That is the wayjwe .· ut it. You 

can see the confusion, I mean, this is. j~st ~neexample . 

. MR. FERGUSON: i I. think. also the IAJssbciation 1 s • 
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position-that an·ind:Lv:Ldual, who loses money will be t,qxed 

at the same rate as the indiy:Ldua:1 who makes money, just 

does not meet the crest of whc!,t we qqns:Lder to be fair and 

reasonable in taxation, not only in. ijew Jersey bµt in this 

country. This flies in the face of everything.that we have 

had in the past. 

· SENATOR ITALIANO: perhaps I 0 m wrong put I under-

stood your basic argument to be that the rental of 

property is not a business to b.e taxed .on the gross receipts, 

that it 0 s an investment and not .<;1 bus:Lness. 

MRS. CA:M:PBELL: Absolutely, 

SENATOR ;I:TALIANO.: A;I:.1d this, ,i.n a)-1 prpbabili ty, 

as I understand it., is your argument here tod,ay. 

MRS. CAMPBELL: One of our ,a;r;guments. As I said, 

we could go into other arguments on not only rent, mortgages 

SENATOR ITALIANO: But as to what was presented 

here today. 

MRS. CAMPBELL: .That is correct. .Rents., mortgages, 

individual two-family houses, for instance. 

MR. FERGUSON: For instance, I've had this question 

raised at a public meeting, is ,.an individual who is a 

member of the Legislature a business. Would his remuneration 

from the State be considered business income under the 

unincorporated business tax. 

SENATOR KAY: How did you answer it, sir? 
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I, I 

I I 
MR •. FERGUSON: •. JI fe·1 t 'that• I did~' t k.n0w .en0ugh.: .. ! .. . ' ·1 . . I 

about it. - But I· think tjhe. point .illUstra{es here that . . . . I : . . , . I . 

·we cart carry this:-to extjremes. And· I thi.$k ou: wil.l hear 
.1 I 

this afternoon.from>oth~r·greupswhete 
i 

·•t 1 

·• l b ' d l. 
1
1 wi 1 

• e carrie 

to various extremes~ A?1id .I think this. 
I I . 

.is i th point we. 

were trying to -raise. 
. I 

· SENATOR KA:Y; ~ny other question~.o 
. I 

this witness?. 

Thank you, Mrs~: Campbell. I 

i 

MRS. CAMPBELL: i ' Thank you. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TO:QD: Mrs. Campbe+l y,u will get us 

copies of your stat.ementi:?· 

.MRS. CAMPBELL:. i· I shall. 
,, 

S~NATOR KAY: . E,usse1:·. T. Wilson. 

RUSSEJ.J W I L S o N: My name is Russe.l T. 

· Wilsen. I am the. Assessor fer the City et' 

Chairman of the Tax Stuql,y Ce>mmittee of the 

League of Municipalities. I might inter 

means that_ I hopefully tepresent the tax,ayi 
. • • . .• I ,. . . _.. . , :j .. 

the State of New Jersey, I am here toda~, h 

representing the State teague 
i 

ckei1.sack and 

State 
' ' 

that t.ha:t 

public of 

I would like te address the·maj~r mY. 

· · Assemb:lll 2r.\,, 9 and· ·279 testimony to Senate B1l1L 2s1· and l;;J 

which would add the 196~ tax year te the al . years 

1964, 1965 and 1966 presently e.stablishe b statute r . .· .. l .. 
as the base years far cbmputing the so..:call 11 save .harm-

I 
I 

1 

I -aa . I 
I 

I 
.\ 



.. 

less" provision under the Bus1ne s s :Personal Property Tax Package. 

As we all know, the :intent and pu:rpose of the provisionis to reimburse 

our municipalities for the loss of revenue$ from business personal 

property taxes now assessed d.nd collected by the State,, 

At the time the legislation wad enacted, municipal leaders 

predicted that 1967 b1isines s personal prop~rty tax collections in many 

municipalities would far exceed those of the preceding three years. 

Consequently, the League, at its Annual Conference in Atlantic City 

last November adopted a reso~.ution urgir.g the inclusion of 1967, along 

with the years 1964,. 196 S and l9n6 in the period on which the 11 save 

harmless 11 computation would be based,, A copy of that resolution is·. 

enclosed at the end of this statemenL ( See p. 89) 

The statistics on revenues for 1967 have nDw conf:rmed that predicbon. 

It is a fact that many municipalities in the State will lose very substantia! 

amounts cf money that they V<Tou!d otherwise have received if foe 1967 

business personal property assessments ,Here taken intc corisideratior. .. 

I do not have state-wide statistics documenting the loss for each 

municipality. I can, however, cite examples which are representative. 

In Berger. County, for example, 31 municipalities sta~d to lose a total· 

of $591,000. The City of Hackensack will lose $129,000; Northvale 

$55,000 and Wood-Ridge $57, 000. I read statistics for Middlesex and 

Somer set Counties to the effect that Dunellen ,Nould lose $54; ooo; 
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North Brunswick about $125, 000 and Bridgewater a repted $400, 000. 

Here in Mercer County the City of Trenton codecJd $177,000 more 

in 1967 than it did in the. best of its previ9us three yeart. In East 

Winds.or Township; collections were $45, 000 higher anf in Ewing Town-

ship they were $153, 000 higher. 
: I . 

I want to add for the record, incidentally, that ,these figv.res were 
I I ! 

taken from preliminary reports and are not officially certified. They 
I I ' " 

are cited here merely to point ;to the pattern of los s!es 1cc. urr1ng across 

the State. 

Ge. ntlemen, no one here need be reminded of thie seriousness of 
• ' I I 

the municipal fiscal plight. It is common knmNledg(:l that the local real 
. I 

property taxpayer is the prime source of municipal' re enue s. The 

denial of save harmless replacements of lost revenhes from fee 
I 

business personal property source for 1967 will oniy add to that burden. 
' I .. . 
I 

At this time when our local governments need all tn.e r'evenues they can 

get, th.e exclusion of the 1967 year would mean a lo~s J_ State-wide --
! 

of $5. 4 million. This is inequitable and in vi.olatio;n of the spirit of 

the legislative intent in establishing the save harmless provision. 

The League, on behalf of ;the many municipalif es dversely 

affected by the present provis\ons of the law, urger thr the year 1967 

be included through the enactment of Senate 281. I 

Moving on now to the othe.r bills before this he!arJg ------ The 
' ' i : 

League is strongly opposed to the passage of Senatb BJll 200 (and 

. · 1 b · 11 ) . . 1 · th 1 

• · t th I I · t £ · s1m1 ar 1 S r.epea 1ng e e:x:c1se ax on e gros~ rere1p S O unin-

corporated businesses unless the repeal is tied to r1placement 
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. . . 

revenue source. There appear. to _be sound p.rgumeqts .that:. .-
. . - . . ' . . . . . . 

the :tax, p.s ;pres!=)p.tly :i,.m~os~s1J:·, :h~s,·.;lhf9;1flit:.~pi~r p.S:p~qt;~ _ari.d, 

a~ an. org ani ~ationr the .. 1~~'t'1~ qq~~: , ;r,ipt :t~~.7 ~.s ~µ:?. !tt,}1,. . 

those arguments .. 
,. . . . . . . 

lGsS of this reven:ue·. seµrce 1:1fll.e~s a subst;itute act is . . ·. ' '. . . . !. :: . 

· first adopted,. without im;pesing. a further_. burden on ~ea). 

estate. 

That, gentlemen,· concl'lides m:y formal. remarks.. (I· 

will be happy, of course., to answer any que_stions ·wJ1ich 

you may have. . 

-·. SENA'l'OR KAY: · Thank yod, Mr .• · Wilson .. 

Are there·any quest-;i.ons-from the members of the 

· Committee.? 

Assemblyman DeKorte? 
. . ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Ye·s. Mr .• Wilson, would 
. . . 

not the inclusion o;f the year 196T;as one of the alternate 
. : . 

years to s~lect·, merely ct1re the :proplem for now, 

particularly from the point 0f.v-iew.0£ the develop;i.ng 

municipalities? 

. MR. WIJ..,SON: Well.; it certai,nly would .net proviq.e 

£.or any gross factor, i·:f t:hat-i s what you nave in niipd, sir. 

ASSEMBL:n,mN .. DE . KORTE: J:. hav~ . il'.l mind_ 'that. 

MR. WILSON: Tt would correct it immediately 

·and, . of· course, protect. it in · the fut:ure, . using •. 6 7 as 
. . ·. 

the year whi:ch I think for mast mun,i.cipalities. weuld be 

the best year. And this would be x:ela,tively temperary 
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and not provide for any ;growth. 
. ' j ' 

' •ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE, So the niw\icf palitcy which 
I , 

was roughly 2'5% deVelope!1d and which envisionJd further 
. . . . ·: ... · ... · . . . . ·.: I 

municipal deve10pment, 'tlhis would oe no ;nr1p1 

· · MR. WILSON: It! would not be the anso/er to their 

problem in the finar an~lysis, no, but it ~ild certainly 
I ·. . . I 

help those tl,at are: pre,ty wen devefopE>d at this point. 

A~SEMS~YMAN DE f ORT~: WOUld .. yOU tf .' say there was 

some relationship betwe~n the amount of >bus1.1,ess personal 

property to be found wiJhin the community ~nr the amount 

of expense which had tofbe incurred by c,mfuunity in 
i 

••servicing. that industry4 

MR. WILSON: 01, there certainlylfs a relationship, 

nye S; . I don I t know that i I'm prepared to s~v O what extent. 
l . I 

There is cert.a.inly a ,;ef ati<\ns)1ip. • . r . 
ASSEMBLYMAN DE :KORTE: That's al!l:. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Those were; e[sse tially tl}e 

questions I had. If w+ include 1967 ·net, y~ar there 

will be pressure to inctude 1968 and so·.· .,.• .. •.:n a.rl,····.o. ng the line 

so you might just·as well change the statute, if that 0 s 

. I . . • .·· ... ·.1·, the intent, to make. it the·current year. 

MR •. · WILSON: Nl, .. , I don't see· .. thdt:·itwouldhave· . . . . I 

that effect, sir, becausl, e the. save-harmlesis iWOUld. be 
. I ··I . . . ' 

liniited to the collectirs of the best•<>, ft e four ye.ars 

·. in question and there wpuld be no increa e: that, sir. 

i 
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ASSEMBLYMAN -CRANE: ·· ·- Yes , of cou:i;:-:se, - l:>U t '. y0.u1 re ' .--

asking; most· municipalities are;/ that.·:the;<l96;7.:year be 

included because the municiJ?a.li ti"e·$ :are . .not being saved. -

harmless because of _ development in certain areas.•-· 

. MR. WILSON: As· far as 1967 is concerned in most 

munit:ipali ties the collections are --

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: The· same situation may very.-

well obtain next< year. · · 

MR. WILSON: No,. it could.n' t, s:i,:r. -· Under the save 

harmless the ·most a municipality' can get would ;be to 

replace the· losses of the best of the four optional year'.s. 

ASSEMBI:.iYMAN CRANE: 1967 is asked to be included 

because for some munici·palitie•s it is a better year. 

MR. WILSON:' That's t:i;-ue. But this would remaicn 

the last year under which the municipality directly •,-, 

assessed personal: property . 

. _ ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Wbuldrl. 't the• same pressure 

as Assemblyman De Korte pointed out come ·up next year? -

MR.-WILSON: No, because in 1968.a.11 we can get 

from the State, ·. barring any .growth which we do not· now 

anticipate, would be the best that had been received during 

the previous f0ur yea~s~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: , un·less we would change ,the' 

statute·again . 

. MR •. WILSON: Yes·, but there would'. be no occasion 
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. . . 
th.rough-.·· 

• • • • i 
. ' . 

yo\J,,r ·-Mr. Chair,;nan,i: .suppO$ing ·196?, was· .. ·a ib 
. . ' i \ . 

than .. • 67?. 
• I • ' •• ,·•, : .. ,_- ,: 

l;- keep in mind.,: As ~mbJ.yrnan Todd/ 
. i 

·• .· . I . . 

that 1 68 mi~ht verY well prove ·to be : a t;eiar . ri whiqh 

sµbstantial ·grow:t:h -took · ·la'Ce and:. the sJa .· .. • .. • . . . ••. . . i .. ·_· .. 
· · coilect more than. is pro:Vid~d fo:i;:-

package. >The x-~piacem~~ · .. _ iformJJla' fer· 

. is . based- U!)On ·•·the·· .. r.elati. nship .·. of its 

-~state, .real;esta_t~e- t·axef, •·to. the 
. i . .• ··. .· 

a.whole •. ·. ·And it. is .·on•--·•this basis . · · I -. . . . 
. i·s encoµnte·rep. by, the mu1ricipality. 

formula but it's as goad as any that 
. . 

far as I c an s~J I , 
. . . I 

ASSEMBLYl\Wl tOD;p): Mr. ' 

~e,,).a¢ement .\ 

,:m nicipality ··_. ·'\ . ,._-;,, ·;·.. . 

a:S 

. . 
atber c;1;wkward._ 

as 

. . i . ·.· ·. . . . 
I agree . with you that it i ~: a very awkwa;r, , f , rmula, Mr .. · 

I · · •· ... · .. ·. 1 1.:, ··.•.•·. _ .. ··. ·; •. ·. 
Wilson and .I. have be.en tlrying· to. figure 1it o. t fer -about 

six man~hs ~nd I Can' t + Were one si~+ . ent is going 

to be d1.str:1·:buted u11der,rhat f9rmula, som t;h ng wi-11 .come 

along and prec~ude ft>~ . f . 

'. 
What. is your rerctipn to. th:e . a ~e;rcentage .. 

·. . ·. r . 
. rett1rn.h1<sed on the indr-1Ual municipaH,~ .ercentage 

of business as. opposed to t_otal than a 

fixed dollar figur:e. as t e legislat.ien 

l 
l 

. i . . 
. I.-.. 



MR~ WILSON:- Well:, actually, :M:i;-. Todd, the formula 

does involve a<percentageratherthana fixeddollar 

formula.· You're $peaking now of thegrowth formula. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: I am· talking of the initial 

save harmless formula. 

- MR. WILSON: Well, it .seems to me that that might 

produce approximately the same result ·if we.co-uld, Use, 

through legislation, the percentage derivE=d through 

consideration of the 1967 assessrnents. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Now what I refer. specifical.ly 

to is the legislation that's just be.en int.roduc:::!ed that in 

effect says that,. I 1 11 use an example, i;E X community in,;; 

1964:-65-66, we'lL say. that if the business personal 

property is 25% of the total assessment, assessed yalue 

of the cornrllunity, that each year thereafter, under the 

save harmless provision of the legislation, that community 

or municipality would rec.eive 2 5% .Of its total _asse,ssment 

back each and every year. so·that if the assessment 

grew so would the dollar return -grow rather than be 

frozen to a somewhat artificial dart-throwing method 

of 1964, j65, 1 66 or 167. 

- MR. W!LSON: I'd like to comment. - ,May I explain 

that my answers to your q'q,estion are obviously of a 

personal-reaction rathe:i;- than that necessarily Of the 

League of Municipalities where the.re might be some arguments 

thrown in. Bu_t I would be inclined, I think, to favor such 
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m thinking 

.:;y:::t:t::y:rtt1:t::::s:::t th~y··weree~::~:::~:o 
,,. .greaj:,er percel)ta9e,,berse ol t'he. fac.t. fhal they will be 

dev$1eping the, futurt p~ft{ap~ indu~t•~alt or com-
.· m~:r9ia11,y,· where t)iey·m 'Sht h<:, el)titJea.,.tb. iti,rE!,t.h,i,; the. 

·: - ·, .. ·: '·· .. ·:· . . · .. - -: . 

Yeax- of the!· f r~eze •. .·· 

AS'S~MI3L~ 

a.oil. ar · :rig1;1~e . , · ·· 

MR. . wf:LS O~-= / 

pe;rae~Jtages ~$i~er 

···• takes i~to. acco~~-t, a: 
... : . ,. ' 

· ()ilherwi. .$e .>· - : .. 
. , . < ASSEM~tiYMJ\N AP .. :-.,_._ . . ' .-

· .be · impl;emen~ea) . alt~a.dy has a grqwth fa~ 

·•··, thou9h.you•: can •t under~_• 9-rid: -~--

AS······ SE .. ·MB···.H·YMA·-.· .. ·.·•·:.· .. -.N_·,. To·b··j'.D:··••-.o_n ....... t.he 
MR.' WILSON: 'J:!. is would; onrt bk 

·-.· ,, 

< .• that' s .• CQrre9t .• 

. . 

otri.e:i:-

·l .·-

• -~ • ,::· • - • I • • • •• 
. . . 

. :. _; ._·_ . :: . 

b!3 fore-seen :, ':. ·. ·, ;:· ·,·.·· 

... ·:_ . .. ,. :- .:· .-

co~teotly to 
•, · . .:• .·.. ·. 

in even: . 

. . ' . . . . . 

th~ -eipe~:~; yest, 



. . . 

MR~ WIL$00Ni: dh; ,.~·~ ,:: n9t'~wsith ... r.e.spect·· to 
. . 

mqnicipa);itie~•-· ·•.·: :f? th.ink the ·st,at~ pict,ur,e :is·;:•impreved,by_.·.··· 

virtue {)f being. i~ ,a: moref ~oajp·~i·±,;tive p&~Mii:fo11.;::w±t.1i ollr .· 

si'ster states: adj~inipxg:1i:~~· a:rid'.pif,Baps::: .. t;oi,•~ome·degreef',. 

/if you v,iLi .#ertnj(t nie: to. 9on.c~~$:i1;.hqt ·Per-haps-:ih>the p:ast· .: 

sorne.·assesso;s ha-ve·not be~·n as as~idu~us)in a~$esslng,\. 
,. . ., .-. .· -. . . .. ··' ' . 

i~dustrial1:property· as th~,y m;gh.{ihav~ beeh•; or rnaybe.:t.oo/ 

. · strong. . )te-s•; 'th~re were .ineqtiiti~s, there'are::buitt:_in •·· 

i nequiti e.s . irt, .· tpi~ are~ .. ·.· ~ilt T ~h.ink bcisft::al l.y• /there °. s 

. ·· been' ,no cotnpetit:Lon except. tax :rit$s or.,, sifecth,~ t~X :i;a:t.e s 

so <far as irit.r~:...mtth;Lcipaif ty c;~mpet:ition, is. c6i1.cerqe·a.\;: Thj_~ 

.is, I think;· >ju~t:' ari_ ~ffeGJtiye :ta){r:ra,te\ . this' 6ompet1£i ve < · 
'.situatioh, basically. 

.. . . 

. . AsSEMBt~N GRANE':.•··· Mr, W'ilsorr/ in yotir.l'.'epo:rt i, 

here you· cite ·ex~mp~es-of~•communi ties~:i'n'•B~rge:i} Count~,; 

pa:rticularly. thit ;hay~. ·1oit ·mohey,••.~hrou~fh; the i'Itiposi tt9:ff! 
· of thfaa, taxi·· Whit i~ tb~:,,reasoning,? · ,,::f~ this· bec'~use·· of 

,, ' . .· .. -,.,'.· ·. 

gre>wth or is. it ,~ca:use . of; :indfea.sed : t~xation rates? 

. MR. WILSON( ·.The figt1res. quot.ea. he·re,:,: ~e.nato·:f, · are 
.. . ; .. , ·;·'·,.. 

·. tho.se that will l-0'$e unl~ss 19,67::i$. in:6or~era.ted 0 a-s an 
.. . . . . ' . 

·a1 ternative ·year. 
. . . . ·- . 

A$SEMBLYMAN CRl\NE: . Why .wLLl,. tllefy iof;~; , b~bause. ·· 

· of the.· incre-ase? · .. ·; 

:- ·. . .. 

. , best ()f the' four ,years that t (m taiking: a:bo\it(' 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: .~ot ~ecause of a rc~.te increase 
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in taxation .•• 

· 1'1R. WILSON:: P 1r,tly, .· yes.·. 
. . ' . 

•. ASSEMBL~N 
J ,, ' ,' 

CRlWK: ' : Perhaps 
. -· -~ . .-.. ' 

MR. WILSON: · .G 

that tlJ.e sp~cial l:'ate. 

. . and r;,t:- !"r 
ichwas .applied}t9:P 

-· '. ·. 

, for the 

·· to that 

I • 

last two. or thrle years has 

situati·on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN C E: Yes • The. 

', . be other municipalities : ~:ff the . 56 7 in the 

. MR.· WlLSON: Atin, .. not ;for this• 

: M.nder existing statutes they --

. ASSEMBLYMAN CR E: Save haI'm:tes 

MR: WILS()~: -l~a~ sele~t frQm · 

rate, 

, wou'r_d suggest 

property·· 

sub$tantia..lly 

question . weuld · 
, , 

. . . . . 
. . ' . 

that have' 

because·•.· 

: ·I 

or ' 66 • . w~ . re urgp1g "t ~hat 

a+ tern.ative year ~e,9aus~ tl-1:is, , 

ad as an 
. ' .. ·' .. ·. ' . . . _: . . 

r '- ost :municip~:ilties ,' 
I 
I 

. l· -. 

will have been the best yea:ir frqm a per\gqn~l -property 

. standpoi.nt. 

have 

,, ASSE~LYMAN CRT_·., 

municipalities that 

. MR. WILSON: 

. , 

,. 
j 

. J .. L . 
, . 

: What· I' ref~r: ~e is this; yo_~/ ,. 
. ... : i 

are .de9;~infng,; t'-Jat .are J6sin,g 
,• ,' ,. ·,, 1 

. .. . l .· 

yes, l' m sure,. 
(: 

.j'":· 

ASSEMBLYMAN CR.Al NE: ·, · . ...:_ Cand these 

· may stand to gain• t'hrdu :h :pi~kfpg, tbe be· ,t\' 

ipipalities-· 

! 
' i' 



MR. WILSON: Well, they now have the alternative 

of selecting the best o,f the available years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: So we. would have , some ,contra~ 

indication. as,' to your examples of the losses. 

MR. WILSON: No, there would not be any contra-

indication, 'Senator; The losses that are mentioned in this 

report, sir, are :based upon what is lost as a result 0£1967 

being , better than ahy of the other :>preceding years, 0 64, 

'65 and 1 66. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: What if 1967 is worse.? 

MR. WILSON: Then they would still resort to od~ 

of the previous years as their best year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: So they would pick their bei'st 

year still. 

MR., WILSON: Correct~ I suggested that it be 

, left alternative. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE:' Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Then,' just so I' rn clear on this, 

say five', and a half million we I ve been kicking around. This 

represents then,- ,could represent in large part actual tax 

increase, in the municipalities.· It 0 s a tax dollar return 

we're talking about. 

MR. WILSON: Yes, that.'s what we're talking. about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: It 0 s the actual tax dollar based 

' on what they ta:x --
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MR. WILSON: I Tix dollars, correct~ Not on the 

assessed value but on ·t~x dollars, that's co 
i 

. . . . . I Mr·•• Chairman, vron' t somebody ask me a qµestion 

as to whether· 

revenue might 

. . I I have an2f . . ) 

be raised~ 

suggestions as to 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN Totjn: Yes, I' 11 a~kr. 
getting around to that. i 

I 

was jUst 

MR. WILSON.: Well I've been readi:tflg Some books 

. lately and Bishop Pike ijad · a very intereslin~ article 

~<>t too long ago in PlaJboy l-iagazine, and ttor Lit,dsey 
· .. •. I ··.. . . . . • i : I .. . . . · 

of New York seems to bejgetting on the bar<\i.w gon, and 

I 'tn about to propose so,<>thing that will r7t necessarilY 

be palatable but I think: it's somethlrig th~i::. s ihevi table • 

. And I again want. to makJ this . abunclantly tl erl r, if the 

Bergen Record reporter Js here, that I am no speaking 

f · · · .··· · · . · b ·a J · r · k th · · i I t · · · th t or my governing o y witn • · .. ma e . is su ges ion,· a we 

give some ccmsideraticm Ito taxir19 some of 
. ' .. 

presently 
! 

exempt property,. and .I do ,not excliid<> chuf th lands, and 

I mean.J:'..i.ght across the iboard exceptcvetera.nsand senior 

cit.izehs - these are untiouchables, so farlasiI am con-

cerned. l3ut:t think weilhave got to• give,lrr1 consideration 
' I •· J : I 

to testoring' te the ratables some pa:rts 0£.ytte presently 

exempt prop<arty. And \have in tnind the Jterent law which 

now incl.udes such exempt· property as that I• Jbelonging to 
. 1 , I 

I don•t hrpen to be the United·states Power lsquadroh. 
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,. 

-· ; ' ' 

a 'membe.r i.btit r r~',spect: ;i/p <ve!ry _;hi9hly. si"nc:e r ani ·a>boa:t:ma.h, ;' : -
. --, .. · ...... ·. ·.- . _ _'_: 

but )<db not }:hihk the l,a,:~s- o#, the·,StJate. :o.f .·,New-<.Jerseii',:•:·,: 

, v,er~ inten~ed,'to ~>{emp-ti a,,power -squadtQP•<:as an;,eo.u:catioh.al ,,-·-

, , , 

tax _¢onvention°' ·_ '!'he ·League :has long s1,tppo;i:,ted<thi$ •. And . 
, . 

, while there ar~i; e>f: :course' --sol:li~ leseryat±orts; the same. 

gent:J.·emen, ·whci:ma~~. ta:x·--laws :are -pr-ci~ably gbihg_ -to, _be 

··•serving qn a :tax ,;ony~nti6n, . but l stii1' tllink thaf itqe;:-, -

.. _. ·__ . . . . ·,_ 

co~~;i.de:t::able ,review. - And. gratu;ito14s:,Cy may I ado. ~hat-,: -~S), 

an appraiser, I am \rery happy ,to: p9-rtici11>a;~\e, ,:.;16ng:y1.ff;h · . 
. · , . ·. . . _. . ., : : .. · . 

. other:- p1;of es.~sibriai s l ',' in the payrn'ent; ;of· :the •un~ri.col'.'.pof ate<il.:f. , 
... ·, 

· b~sirie:s's tax,.· 
·. : 

Thank yqfr viery -much •. 
. . ~-. . -·: 

, , ASS:filM.BLYMAN APY: .. ' Goitd: l --. ask o_ne, qth$r' '_t:hiqg; ;i 
, . . ,: . . - . : 

. further. of -1'ir/ w:Li~on~-- -

• · .. TJ1e,:fiJr:s:l-Sugg'eis:fiohr ithat: yqJ,,:j,fr~f.- irtaa·e:: f~,-:bne, _· 

that I hav-e been>giving. s•e;rio,tjs •:ca'risia>erat:1op to mi~:~lf; as' 

. an ·a;e,nue• t:n~t .sbdq1a\be q~et>.e~' up> · Md •r :.wqu,]:·c(J~i:t:1IJ¢_,~:t 
- '.'- .· 

,' :K1~t-eiest~d .. ;t,o:' -ehe( exte..rtt t:frb:tt. 'I IIi~y· in-fredµ•ce , 1·e"gjts,l ation 

·, , te> sta:i:"t us along ';this toad o;E revi ewir1.g · this E'lXemptiC>Il' > 

of religi(:;iµs ·ahd c!,larltab:le pi·qp$rfi'.es'·from• 'fe~H e ~t~t:J~, 

t.a>c, - an<1. I ·--• \iDU{d ,be, mosti hap~J1:, to,Chave You, piss '0'0'':to•(rii;e · 
, . . . . 

a::ny i:aug,gest.ions that you may hav:e1 a)3 :to the\ d1te.ctioh t:J1at . -· ·· 



·. ... .... ...... ·. .• . .. ·.· ·.. . . 

·.· this should ta.l~e or;, . if the League has an, s ecific 
. . . ·. ~- ·. . 

. . . . : . . 

sugge.stions,, inequities .that: they. can :poi ·t; 
. . . ' . . 

State oJ. Ne~· Jersey, :be 

artfcles You. re.ferred t - . you know I g~t 
J;ot of 'those a:re·.rtatidn ide arid I •·cU11 rrio~t 

·.· the State of. 

will be_very happy 

· can get~ 

. AS SEMBtYMAN FE 

assessor?·'.•· .. · 

,·'.·./. · .. with·a1;1y 

. ... . . . . =~~=::: ~t:t 0:::tu .. . ! 
pr0pei't;, hew much 0f tie ex4'l!llpt .. property 

. a:; 

with. 

e,xempt. 

date . 

property .::?:he information as t1 what the valuati 

· · ... MR> WILSON.: Very little of it; ·ortunately;. I . . . ·.. I 
... -· • . . . I .. : .... ·· •.. · ·._ ..•. · I 

most .tax revaluations• ·c,nducteg by profes fo . . 
' • I 

r·evaluation firms .do noJ include an app:r;a · ~a or: /,;evaluati:on 
1v. . I 

of exempt properties. 1,d I would say. i.h f E!net:aUy 

speaking the values· disalosed ·.on the. tax -ts 

inaccur_ate . · j · -- < .!-
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN FE ,ETY.: Actually we ha e 110;•:up-to-date ··. 

information .aS. to how m~qh• o·f .thi$ • i '·s exempt. 
i .. ·· . · - I t . 1· . • ·• .. " . •, \ ... MR. WILSON.: Tn:at ' s .true~ , 1 g to sqgge st, . 

. . 1 . . . . 

in.fact my recommendatir her:
0
~uld lrit the 

. . 
h~ghly· .. 



., 

assessments if this ever Eurned out. tobe a palatable 

thought, perhaps just. to the land 0wifhout. penalizing.the 

gl~rified :building$ that are sometime; erected. But I 

think to start out/ at least, it• might be advis'a:ble to 

consider assessing·)\l.st the land. And fr6m my own 

standpoint, :r think everything except publicly owned· 

property shot:1ld pay' a tax. 
- - . . 

. SENATOR ITALIANO: Did YO\l. Say all except publicly 

owned? 

MR. WILSON·: I think publicly owned property 

should obviously be exempt, totally. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: :tn other words, you would be 

in d\is·agr·eerherit with any state authority that went into 

a municipality and condemned property and took over that:.!.'.1 

particular area, with regard to property they'd be 

exempt. There would be a loss of ratables on the.books 

in the municipality and you would be Opposed to any tax 
. . 

assessment. on that property. For instance, the D'E:Hawa:re 

River Port Authority in· the City of Camden has gone in 

there ab.d has condemned area aft.er area t.o run a speed line 

through and we, have, lost considerable rat.ables as a 
. . . 

result of thi~, with no replacement'coming in, and you 

would be Opposed t.o --
MR. WILSON: No, I certainly would not be· opposed 

to ass.essment of ± t, no. · As a matter Of fact, I do think 
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that m\lnici pal it*d , c1ntl' seat SI fr;, r e/ l)ipl e , i,rhi ch 

h?"se yast ('ou9ty in~ta~lations and, Pf t• .. • s"taloi·• .·. 

::o:::t:::::~:2fi::::t1::::::~itd;::::::::• .· 
your· rein~rki af ew min+s• ago about t~. . J . 

. , • have sponsqic;,.d legisl.atj"n to th~t, ~.ffeP' J . ·. I woµlsi ,'!)ope 

::::i::::::::::i:/::r::$t:::~µ::l:x;~r r f:rt:: .·. 
·-··. because the reason for. the tax c6nyentio , ! _i. my opin,ion 

.l . . . . . i ; ., ···.•··. : . . .·•. the :i;-ea§lon :r §lpbn_~C>:t~d it ..; is to __ 9~t-_. a ; .·•ia•e06piniori-op 
8/ ··< .·· _: .. 

. . . 

. all Sqrts · .. _ 

recom- . 

. 31:,he Legi slat11•~ as t)1e ¥,e who WOuiJ en~~ 
····up -the _iaeriid.ca( · · j. 

·. ·. I . 
MR .. WILSON:. will, ! '"Ill glad tl;>a(i' , !i}ll is 

as. brO;,.cl. as that anq 1 r fe,:ta,ii\lY behinr1 i al)cl Plef1<3e 
any· cbo~ertit~pn th_at tli.~ Lea..gue can aff6r _ r, 

ASSEMBLYMAN ·•FEI{ET;Y:' . One mo;.e qu kt 'onwlth ' .. ··. 

. refere9ce tf "•"'e,mPt pr1er~r: .... If a rp~~lc. hFty W7re apte . tb 

. tax the .'7and_, ;thi~ ·¼Taul,:. o7 . add~d tthaxe·. dp. or:le: fs· ae; rn! ts•_oy·· stt· __ he_:_·rne ...... pity. · 
MR. WILSON:· ~~s,. under . 
. ·, [ • ' ·1 ' 

as ~atalil:S::t=c~Jr:\1:
9 
g::::e i: :tok at it 

.I . l 
·.·.I io4 



Mif.' ·.WILSON":•. ··• Right.' 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY:;.· The ;stite / in; t.t.trn; '. 'wi:"!l 
. .. . . . . · .. 

look' at the increased·, rata.bl·es· aH2f gi\/e :ybu· a ji-~a.uction 

in. school .. rate pecause of' the :schoo'i'·, 'ratei->·:eorrrtula~' ··· "',,-

·. MR~· WILS0~:1-: Well,· ···if iti,:work·s· that way'. 

Unfortunately, that. ''S t:he way it would h'ave . to' work. ··. t 
. , ·~ . . 

don• t :know but'' what you might· '·cm the ·1bng range . ,:;;~ :·ti' You 
were ·so bo.ld as "to u,no.ertake' this,, I :think that you co-u1't:1 then 

review. the . entire'. p.i,'.cture on· the :save 'harrnle'e;s.' 'provisJons 
·' . ... . . . . . . ·_. •. _··,.. . .. 

. I .- . . . . -· , . . .- .; ·- . - . ·. . . - . . ,•·. , .. . ·. . . , .. . . . ·~ • . ,:.; , ·.-.:·,~ ·:r . · of th1s law and perhaps amend them somewhat to'· consider.· 
.. . - . ·. . 

· the benefits 't:,hat the qorniminity :is receiving thrc:>ugh t-hi~ 

broader based real· estafe tax. : 
. . . . 

.. ASSE!MBLYMAN FEKETY: •' Weil th~ over..;aii income ,J . 

would ~.·:;. the•.· only tnoney derived 'i,y . the ··. stal.e would 'be ' tli1~. ·• 
•, . . . . " . 

.saving ln:givipgless·· inoney t.a the local.s~hodl districfk 

. to replace- wllatever losses' th.~y-:sustainecf frorit the 
. . 

replacement '.taxei's. . .· 

. MR/WILSON; ' It Is· incoh:celvahie tha.t.. ;the· Le'gf§:La.fure ,<··· 

woul<:1 leave t.h'e · money in the hands of the·• rrtunic'ipalities, .· 

course .. ·. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: · One la~t question, · throug-h ; 
.- . . . .· . . 

yo,u~ Mr~ ... Chairman.,. ··You mentioned:, ,'Mr;. Wilson,' that you 

. WOU,1d continue··>publicly' owned property· as exempt\. 



'payments in ·.lieµ of taxes when the, state;:, ti 
, :· ., .. . -. . ·' ·, : 

. pr9Perty·,, s,~ch/ as': Greeh Acres? 

MR/ w±isbN: ··:: 'I'. -- e League has, sup~o(rt ct t,n~·: .in:T.,1-,ieu 

pa;nn~nts,. Se~ator, for. t<'t"YYe.=~- aJ ckrs 1 . it.has ~way§ .· 

been fruitless Until ,now. These bills h ve a habit of 

. get;,ing \;µr;i~, f' 11', %µ;[ de¢p iin th~ . ·. ,· . < Biit W8 

· c~rta;rliy wouig i$U}?por,t.; 'ilt~lieµ_~pay1m~nt:~:'~-·S.S. J: ~ai4 
,:- . . : ... ·., .' i 

....... h¥?"e, hy;the )>tate tor~<l lnµllfpi)>a1if:E)l'i>q 
qy :the ,c9un:ty t.9 the,c,p1rnty· .SE:!Q.t pr.perh~ ,s . . . -·· -_ -• -- ... . · · l > i . < : · I 
of.• a, • county. college.. . I I think that the re •/"' 
_pa}Pl~n.t$· in _a ,much.proaler:·fc1:s.hi?ri, than'. t1. ~Y 

A9SE:~BLYMAN EV~Rs: · Tha~~ yoµ.,; · 
•,·.-.. · . -. ·.•.. .-.· . ·•. ·-- __ · I -· 
·· ._·ASSEMBLYMAN· TODD: .. ·T11r;µgj:i:~'?ll'~./, -. : _,.,, .. , l >· . 

:·. ·,•. '· •' .. .. •. . ·.j.• .. · .. 

.·-. We,. all .en.jqy the . prolllot.ions:~ , 

i,kre thJ.~ mcirnirig.. Tue_!e «r~ 

. ~. ·wit~N: . I. j'>in .,u;., • th~.~ ;,s;i 
. ASS~MBLYMAN, ·. TO~O :_ '.we· are 

pa;ft,.j.9ipation in thi.s 4,rf'!\I. · ··•· > <> 
··_·;~~--:WIESQN:··· I11.•s ~y. ·pl_e_a~ut~,·M_~. - ... ·-- . -_.-. -.. . .-•••-- -- •. ____ .- : : . . l : 

··.· .SENATOR l<AY: .. _·. . ' Thank you <ver . ·.. . I . .· . . . ·- · .. 

·wilson •. - '·" . •··•··•···· ··•1·· ··. 
We ~ill -~ow, ad~ou~n. f9:t' •.. 1un6hO:, 

. . .:. . .· ·.· . J,; ·' . ·. .,, .. 
. -four minutes aft·er 'one· l · :· We will. 

a~d· the n~xt ~w!t~-~ss wi~l g; on at. lf45. 

qestiI oan ¥it;h tli~ n•+ I. i"v~,. ,M<>I'ifo 
· ''· . (R~o~·~s )tot luncn) 

1:06 . I . . 

I 
. ·' 

certainly ' 

: .... ·_:··.· . . _.·.; ;·: . ... ··. 

Chairltlai:l · 

n_ a,'9ouple:: 

h,ere ~-- •-

·doirig the_ 
. . 

;i.s n~xt. 



Afte:thoqn ·Session 

SENATOR KAY: We will' rec·onvene the< hearing and at. ··this-'',·,·,' 

the Champer o .· · 

Mr .. Halne:S ;; .· · 

MARRIOTT . Mr •. Chairman :and members 

of the Legisiature: My hame•is ~rriott G. H~ines, Assessor, 

City of Vineland, ahd I am reptesenting the·· Association of 
Municipal Assessors of.New Jersey. 

I a.m accompanied by several membe.rs · o:fl our E:xecutive . · 

Committee, . including the. i?resi<Ieht of our Association who is 
···,·f-: 

; 

seated a.t my ;ight, Mr. bahiel: Kiley, Assessor,, City of Plainfield o .. 

our statement· is as follows:· 

Assessors .agree·. there is little to · concer·n them direct:tY 

·. in bills ~nd proposals. to :repeal.. those . chapters· in the Laws 
. . : . . .. . 

of 1966, · (that is, Chapte:rs 133, 134, 136 and 137J wrric:h .· provid,e . 

'the Fd~r-1Sta.t:"e 'adrfid.riistefe('.l 'sOurces·.· .. or ·-•thEf··:rev;~ri~e•·•-to distribtitE:f ; .·· 

to municipalities as a rep).acement £or locally-levied a.nd col-
. , 

lected ,· taxes cm Bu'sirte,ss Personalty. The .i.ssue is not involved ' 

with the .bills for repeal. If there is an issue at: al;.] .. , which 
' ' ' 

concerns 'New Jersey ASi:.essors, it is the re-placement o.f the .• 

revenue loSs bythe repealers .. I.f the replacementof the 

lost revenue is int.encied ·to. be supplied by- re.turning trie adrnin~ · 

istration of Business Personalty taxes.to the:municipality/ in 
'' ] '' 
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Whole or in part, asSi,ssors are Mvided on whefrr theyj,l'ant· 

the work backo The question fr.isesi wheth~r sµ:c··.•· .. h.• '. .a replac,ement 

or any othe;i:- would supp,1.y thej n~cessary money · .. 9 plbrovide the . . . I .. 

same level of income for munibipalities as is now . ·. rovided 

by the existing.· tax pack<1ge dts tributed under +apter 3 5 of 

the.Laws of 1966a It is note¢ that legislation su 1 has 

AssemblY Bill No. 20B proposei a revi,,.:Lon of cJartLr 13.5, 
. J,· I·. 1· 

which gives each. municipalit:yi the best levy bf 1196!4, 1965. and 
... · . ·. . i I. I 

1966, to inolucle. th•. e . y.•·····ea. r 196···•.l.' ... · 1.· n. order to poten)t. i[lly increase 
the save harmless level. 

.·.·· I 
.--, ' 

; •_ l 

·. r•lin general u assessors Tould prefer not.· tlo:t .•. ke a position 

On th,ec<;repealers themselves e'fcel't to Point out! r+ )'."epealihg 

the 'tax(producing measures word be calamitous rrf ~rms of 

Stat/,. £in~nce~ considering th! oPli~ation under/ threr P5, 

the d1str1but1,on statute, to indemnify the loca.lL taxing 
. . .. I . . . I ! I 

districts. · on the other h~ndi if the oPiigati°Gi if re!1loved . 

by the repeal of Chapter 135 as well, it would be balamitous at I I : J ... · ... 

the local level. If it is su~gested that this f isbal vacuum 

could be fiUed by returning +siness Persc,nal H~lHon to the 

rnunicipalitiesu we would have ;to remind thelegti.11. 

1 f.·h. Ii• s1 d··a 1ast duahrate ratio-aseiessme4t formulii. 0 G al'trl ·. .. not 

work and "l:.hat was adopted as 9- solution to the pro~lem, .. the .. 
I· . .· . . '·. 1

1 l · ••. . .··. i 
inequities an<, inadequaciE)s 0£ theqrj_ginal perrr property 

legislation~ Because of the domplexities and types of districts 
. ! I · 1 l · 

involved in our membership, Uj.ere are mixed feef in~s among 

i I 
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.. 

.. 

assessors about the proposaJ,.s for the return of.personal 

property taxation to the loc_al -level o If _the Hegi8 :l.9-ture 

seriously considers such a proposal, we would have to care-

fully review what we woµld •:i::-ecommend as · t.ax. administrators until 

the effects of the repeal or modification of the exh~ting package 

can be dealt by compensatory legislation.· We would, therefore, . 

be against proposals to repeal any of the Chapter 51 replacement 

taxes. 

In view of your committee 1 s function and the opportunity 

this testimony presents, it seems like a good t.ime to mention, 

for consideration· Qbservat.iorts .that hc;1.ve already been made with 
. l , . , , • ' 

regard to the ef£icacyof the present formulao The replacement 

funds distributed to the taxing district::;> are even now deemedx; 

inadequate ..;. witness the proposal .to add 1967 to the years on:;1. 

which the save harmless formula is based~ One of the .reasons2:L 

for this is that•. the advances in both tax rates and. assessed 

values has far out-stripped the advance in collections or 

prospect of c'olle¢tions at. the fixed rafe of State-,administered 

business taxes. To put it another way, .if business personalty 

Were taxed locally-even under the ratio assessment and the 

· stabilization provided depreciation al.l,owance, the loc,al 

rates increasing subS,tantiallyfrom year to_year Would ,produce 

ever...;increasing .revenue proportionate to the bµdgetary demando 

It is suggested that a means be sought to more C!l0 sely link 
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I 

revenues from.business and industrial sour'ces d,: tle increased 

expanding' in anl in latiCnary demand and the existing economy 
I 

spirale 
I 

··!, 

, I 
This ·ends our s ta temen~ Wewant to thah1t \l70U · for t.h, is 

I .z . 

opportunity and if there are alny gU:estions 6. 
I 
r 

we t flt be liaW,' to 

answer them. i 
• . :. I .. 

I 
SENATOR KAY: Thank you:, Mro• Bainese 

I 

Does .any member of the !committee have any!q est.ions? 
I ! 

Assemblyman Crane. 

' i ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: I have a question ancil ,i . is this: You 
I . . .. · .. · . t I I · ... 

talk about the question arisi1g as to whether 1 rJpl'Tc~ment would 

su,pply ,the necess, ary ,money•·.o What ·has been: the e,x,p lrience of' yo, ur 

city in' the .feplacement Packagie? . . ·.. . .1 ! , 

MR. BAINES: 1966 was t~e best year for·~; articular 

taxing' district. and I can ·give1 an explanation al Ito why·· .• 
I ' I . 

· I · · · · ··11 j · ··· 
I think there are other •municipalities that have :h A a similar 

:. I : I 
experienceo Many of our holde~s of large invsni±.~r~ found as the· 

result of the enactment of Chapter 51 tha.t theydoJld get along 

with a smaller inventory so thfy started cuttin~ ;dl
1

wn to save 

local taxes. i 1 · 
ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: But' what has been Vi el~nd' s experience 

. · '1· J 1. I . . . ·.· · 

as far as being saved harmless 8 so-called·, PY the 1rlplacerilent 
I . 

pac::kctge? In other words i have you gained nion~rY: ,.r··· .. lost 'money·· 
!_ ' 

this year? 

MR. HAINES: We lost a f-ittlee 
I . . 
I 
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ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Would you know how much'? 

MR. HAINES: Yes, we ,lost·the growth. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Well, what were your l·ossesu how 

many dollars? 

MR. HAINES: I would have to puli a figure out: ,af the 

air to answer your question, sir. But I do know from discussing 

it with our Business Administrator that there was a sl:ight loss 

because we are,. a growing municipality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Have you any suggestions as to what 

ought t.o be done as far as·your position as an assessor· is· 

concerned for the curing of some of the ills of the replacememt 

package? J 

MR. HAINES: Well, sir, I don't want to circumvent yo'U{lf 

question, but as an Association we didn't feel that we wer~ 

involved with the replacement package to that exten.te 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: How about you individually, your 

individual opinion? 

MR. HA"INES: Individually, I would say thisu that if 

there has tobe a replacement, ·r would hope that it will be 

other than against real propertya 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Through you, Mr •. ·chairman ..;. Mro Haines, 

in considering 1967 as an additional year, I assume you would like 

to see that included? 

MR. HAINES: I have no objection 1 sir. 
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I I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD : No.w !I· don't want to . rli;a h a . lot of 
ld. . . d b h b . . I . . ·. . l I . . 

o · . groun , . ut I ave een trr1ng to .get as ma[y op1.nion\3 as 

I can regarding a perc(;ilntage slave harmless formlil.la rather than 

f 1 · .· 1 . h. r. . ··1.. . · h 
a f i~ed dollar save harmless . lormu. a s~. t. at mul~cipa itie~ t ~t 

continue to grow would be ablelto continue to t~l<.e some parochial 

advantage in their·. growth~. Doi you have any £eei.c4n s on this 
. i. .· J,. . 

I . ..- ·.. . .· . .. I .... ·. . .· . 
MR, HMNES: I thit that the pei,cepat factor 

or opiniqns on this? 

would be prefe,::able. I have t suggestions as r 'f'at tha.t 

percentage facJ.or should be. think it would Ili\o;r-d adequi:l.tely 

. recognize .and give the mupicipklity the benefit df gJ;owth if ·w~ 
I 

did have a percentage factor. / 
. . I 

ASSEMBLYMAN .TODD: Throµgh you, Mr. 

I replacement package created any particqlar 

assessors? 

... .has this 

for the 

;3.r:MR· •. HAINES: . N9, I 
i 

don 1 ·!: think so because it, all intents 

thelpicture·so to splaJ'<. We Were onl't and purposes we are out of 
i ' ' 

required to.furnish a. list of potential taxpaye I . . . .. 
the State,, 

That we.have done. 

the local level" 

i. ' ' 
But <it hasycreated no. other problems .. on 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: 
1· 

I have no further que. s,ttL.' ors ... 
·. SENATOR KAY: 

MR. HAINES:. 

SENATOR KAY: 

I 
I 

Thank you very muchu 

'I'hank Y9Ur jgent],einen "· 
. . . i 

Mr., AndrewPreston 0 . . I 

I L . 
Mr •. Haihe •· I . 

I 



ANDREW , P R E S 'I' 0 N: I am Andrew J. Preston, 

President of the New Jersey Pharmaceutical Associationo I resid 1e 
I 

in Kinnelon,· New J.ers ey, in Morris County and I own Preston's 

Pharmacy in Boonton; New Jersey. 

I wish to thank the Committee.for the privilege of 

appearing here before you 6 Senator Kaye the Chairman; and 

Assemblyman Todd, the co ... Chairman; 

I would like to relate here that the testimony Tam 

i 

giving here this afternoon is relative to the unincorpOrated 
1 

gross ret!eipts tax. Although it is not written in the·testintdh1 

here, I would like to clar:ify a point that Assemblyman Todd ,;'.S'. j 

raised this morning that is rather important to the point we c::-,, 

wish to make here, that on $100 thousa>nd of gross under the J,; 

unincorporated gross receipts· tax, the amount of tax is $25om:: 

per $100 thousand,· not $125. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: JU:st to clarify that pointO · that was 

based on a·net bc:1sis. 

MR. PRESTON: I am bringing that out simply because we 

are resting our case on the premise that very many businesses 

have a small markup and that they may have large gross sales 

and this is directly involved. 

The New Jersey Pharmaceutical Association represents 

approximately 2500 registered pharmacists in\the State from 

amongst approximately 3300 active practicing pharmacists. 

i 
i ' . 

, I 
Approximately 1200 of our pharmacist members are pharmacists in 1 
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I I 

. I i I 

charge or owners of the .1700-odd commupity 
i , I; 

pha.rma9:i.es .· . I in the 

State ... I 
We.have no data on. the! number. which are incor-porated versus 

the number which are unincorprrated. When we }jepa
1
me interested 

in the unincorporated gross r1ceipts tax, this ma~ter wa~ 
I 

discussed at one of our meetihgs and approximatje'l~ hall: of the 

members present indicated that, they were incorJlorat_ed end the 
! 

other half indicated that th~Y: were unincorporJted. There were 

approximatelY 30. rnem))ers preslnt at .this rneetijg!, ased, on my 
I own kqq~ledge. of those present, I assume that 

':;;L:: · .1 . 
he I 

I 

represent 

a cro~J~~section of our memberthip.. On that bas·. iF ,.j it is.· saf .. e 

to assume that there are apprd:>ximately 800 to 9o;o pharmacies in. 

the sta,te which are unincorpolated and which '1rei, rheref.ore, 

forced to pay the tax we ;,.re fiscussi.ng at presef'tl· .Many,. if 

not most, ,of these phar,nacieslare of the one-man; tk,e. I would 

say that in this aspect only, , our smaller uninc·orp~ratec:1 
i I 

pharmacies are similar to thelmany tens of thousan s of unincorpor~ 

ated retail businesses in the[stateo 

The unincorporated groJs receipts tax falil.s ve+y heavily 
I · · l 1 . ·· · · .• 

Qn retail businesses Which in I large measure trar; .• oUars between 

suppliers from whom they purc~se their. inventlier.and the 

consu:rner whom they service. . Jl:1any small retai 1 bustnesses I I : . . 

operate on a gross margin of 40 to 34 per cent. 1 T is means that 

th St . · d .. · ! · ' • · • 1. h e . ate unincorporate . ,gros, receipt,S tax is raxf ng t e 

70 centsu more or less, inves~ed in inventory wrich the retailer . . I i 
8 A 



is merely trading· between the consumer and supplier0 Additionally, 

the consumer ultimately pays the tax on the commodity which 

he purchases based on the turnover which develops'between the 

wholesaler, retailer and manufacturer 0 s·level 0 

The unincorporated business gross receipts tax is unequit-

able and should be rescindedo Taxes on gross receipts are not 

sufficiently flexible to allow for the multitudes of unique 

situations which exist in business today. Taxes which affect 

service-oriented non'-inventory businesses in one way affect 

' ' 
service-oriented inventory businesses and non-service...;oriented 

inventory businesses in other ways8 A gross receipts tax avotds 

the issue of equity by taxing all of the various types of 

businesses in the same way and, therefore, creates a hardship;c, 

for some segments. We believe that the gross receipts tax 

should be eliminated in favor of an added value tax,.if the 

State needs these tax dollarsQ Perhaps the Legislature should 

allow all unincorporated businesses to compute their tax 

liability alternately on either a gross receipts basis, if 

this tax need be maintained 0 or on an added value basis,· if 

the tax need be maintaineds 

Since the added value tax was developed in France in 

the mid 1950°s, its use has grown on the European continent. The 

added value tax is fair to the consumer in that it does not 

accumulate the tax on one item repetitiously. Each level of 

distribution has his tax computed merely on the value which he 
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a,dds to the it¢m (gross profit), Thisis most r:iu~1:.abl6 in 

inventory ~nd c·ommodity handling businesses~ Tlhe _retail bµsiness 

,· . ld 1 . d · 1 ·1· l . ' h . ·11 I I ' 1 · · · wou · _·· pay on y on the ·· o q.r_s iWh1.c ... actua . y are a~a1. ab:te to 1.t~ 

wholesalers would pay only Oh 1 the. dollars which .available to 
. I 

I it; . manufacturers would pay O!jllY on the dollars 

able to ito 

We believe the.conceptiof <llj:ernatiye Col P\l ation of 

tax is a sound one6 The same ' .. P_.rivileg. __ e. · .. _of alte_ rha_ 1

. ive sel_e .. ction . •. I .· ·... I 1: . 
of tax computation has been av.ailable through the iederal income 

· ·· ··· ·. ·. ··· r l I I . 
tax fqr several years., For e:>tample, the Internrl Revenue Service 

. I . .. . . l I . 

allows each man;ied cc;mpl;e to fcomp\lt/> th.eir tax fnl a joint or 

individual bq.sis, whichever pn
1
ovides the taxpaye:t with the most 

. . I • I i J . . ·.· ·· ... '• ... 
benefits, i6e. the lec1st tax liability. The Inferral Revenue 

Service further al.lows each tJxpayer tq make th/ s , ecision each 

year., No permanent election ~s required~ 

Lwould like to add th~s to the writ.t. en 
I 

f ,. , . f h · ... l,fi · .. h .. , .. . or the record - it is not in 
1

- to . urt er clarJL, y i;:. e point 
. I . .. . I 1 . . 

:i: am making= An inventory~ty4e business, thereJCDr , pays three 

t.o foui times the. taX on j:he l<\oney actually avq.j.~c\t le to it 
o ·... 1 1. •· ,, . 

compared to a service bUSJ.ness! where there is It rtte or nO inventoryo 

I would like to. :introdu_ lr __ ce ' .. Mro Alvin Geser l the Executive l I J .•.· . . . 
Secretary of the New JerseY Pharmaceutical Assoa;iation, Wh.o is 

· ·tt · t ·t. · . .. · ·d_··· r· . ld·. ! 1 · k.· . · ·. h · k · h I 'c I · f 
s1. ing nex . o me art · .. •· wou •· ·. i e to,t an t .e : Tmmit:.tee or 

giving us this opportunity to !present these viel~ . 
' 

L and Mr o_ Geser woµld Pf . happy. to answer questj.ons 

i 
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that you may havee 

SENATOR.KAY: Thank you 0 Mro Preston., 

Assemblyman Todd" 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Firstly 0 Mr. Presi:.on 0 I would like to 

compliment you,, You are the first ohe that has really come 

before us today·ahd offered Us an alternative way out of a 

particular box in suggesting a slightly different tax structure., 

I would like 0 howevere to ask you,:·.and you can answer this personally 

or as head of your Associationi whichever you choo~eu 'whether this 

unincorporated business tax might not be acceptable on a net basis 

or a net income basis rather than an added,valU:e. Wha,t is the 

differenceu number one, and numbertwoe would a het;...income 

basis for taxation be an ;aCdeptable alternative.· in your mind? 

MR. PRESTON: Wel.lu I would like to answer that in 

this respect: Early in•· 1966, our Asso6iation did endorse· and 

recommend a broad-based tax, but we did nottakea position as 

to the sales or income tax aspect" However e if you are asking·· 

the q1.J.estion as to which is 'more equitableu ~ccountarits or 

anyone here that has presented their story today can attest 

to the fact that the net profits on any business, of course, 

is more equitable. We present this added value tax a,s ah out 

for the Committee because as ! men.tion tax after expenses or· a 

net taxe everyone says ",income taxi• arid it is a dirty word in 

the State of New Jersey and 1 doh 0 t understand why it should be,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: This is realiy my question" This is 
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a nice out, but compared to a
1
tax on net profi~su to,avoid the 

phrase "income tax," is it an acceptable alter+tfore in your 

mind? [ 
' 

MRo PRESTON: I believr it is the .most alq:::eptable 

alternative to a tax on net income from a busin!esslo .. I I 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Woutd you have any o,jelion to a 

change from this unincorporated gross receipts 
1

1tax to a 
i 

net income tax? I 

I 

no, sir ~R- PRESTON, No, r wo1ld have no objectlipnr to that, 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: rJ line with Mr. To~dus question 
I I 

on net, you ought to give some consideration of what percentage 

is involved in the net unless !you are applying ~be old 

formul;, of unincorporated and japplying it to nel'. I In other 

wordsu right now the corporat~ tax is 3 3/4 per, celto Now 

if this were 3 3/4 per cent 07 the net, would ybl. u rtill be 

the same opinion? 

S d O 1h' k . 1 'f. I MR. PRE TON: I on t •"ti- in I am qua 1 11'+'- to answer 

that. I 

of 

MR. GESER: Can I say qne thing? .In reference to net 
I I ' I 

versus added value, the admin~stration of an adtdlvalue tax 

should be much easier~ One o~ the hazards in gcp1n<J3" to net as 

related to added value is tha1 over the period lt tears bec;,use 

the legislators i:lre human beirjgs, you develop alil.at-loss structure 

which contains something like ihe Federal struct111'e J a million 

i 

I , 
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little loopholes - little or large loopholes, depending on how 

you look at it - that are a great hazard in the administration 

and which essentially are discriminatory because they shift the 

tax burden and in many instances they shift the tax burden to 

those who are the least able to pay and who are also least able 

to protect themselves in a legislative promotional type of ways 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: One other question: Has your 

organization taken into consideration the advantages to the 

unincorporated of incorporating? Has anyone incorporated 

since the enactment of this law? 

MR. PRESTON: I don't know the answer to that. I know 

there are some businesses that are running scared and are 

incorporated merely to avoid this particular unincorporated tax.; 

But personally I have been advised by my lawyer and my accountant 

not to incorporate under these conditions because it is felt 

by my advisorse my personal advisors, that this particular tax 

is so inequitable that this Committee might consider a change in 

it. 

SENATOR KAY: Any other questions of this witness? 

[No response~] If not, thank you very much. 

MR. PRESTON: Thank youe 

SENATOR KAY: Mr. George Birminghama 

I trust no one will feel offended at my procedure on the 

lista I am doing the best I can and am endeavoring to honor a 

few commitments that were made two and three weeks agoo I cannot 
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live by a time schedule, but I am doing the be~t can. 

GEORGE F. BIR Mt NG HAM> Ii ~e~rge Birmi~am, 

Treasurer of Hahne and Companr, a department sionl operating 

in New Jersey for the past 116 years. I appeal t9day in my 

capacity as Chairman of the Tfxation Committee iof lthe New Jersey 

Retail Merchants Association,:an organization having a member-

ship of more than 300 small a~d large retail s1ore]s throughout 

the State. I also wear an ad?-itional hat as Ctiair~an of the 

Retail Committee of the New J~rsey State ChambJr of Commerce. 

I sincerely appreciate.this opportunity to submit our 

views at this hearing on a subject which is of tn,e utmost 

importance to the retailers of New Jersey. That sbbject is the 

repeal of the New Jersey Retail Gross Receipts Taxq a tax 

enacted by the 1966 Legislatu}e and becoming effec~ive on 
. I . 

receipts received on and after January 1, 1967. Tpe Retail 

Gross Receipts Tax was enacted, as you know, asl onr part of a 

four-part tax package designeq. to provide substlitu[e revenue 

for business personal property taxes under,Chap:er 51 of the 

Laws of 1960@ This 1966 tax package was, in subst nceu recom-

l I ' mended by a Governor's Committee on Local Propelty Taxation 

appointed by Governor Hughes as a result of the geheral dis-
] 

satisfaction with the Chapter 51 business perso al}Y tax 

provisions a I 

Concurrent with the Go~ernor's notificat(onlof his intention 
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to appoirit such a Corrunittee, the:Goyernor stated~ and I quote, 

"In my opinion, the Business·· Pefrsonalty Ta..x is not·a desirable 

one because it-is not a fair measure of business 'cap13,city to 

paye" This statement -of the Governor embodies the first 

objection tha.t retailers have to the Retail Gros$ Receipts-Tax; 

that is; -it is not a fair measure of business capacity to pay 9 • 

This taxation,· confined to one segment of the busines_s popu'lation~ 

takes nd' account of earir{ngs or net worth in· its assessme.nt 

formula. In 19Ji6, the last year for whic-h £igures are avail-

able, the retail 'food· stores nationwide had· ari average annual . · 

earnings of l. l~ per cent ·to sales a·fter taxes ,and the r·etail 

department .storel? ha..d avera..ge an·nual earnings· of· 2 ~-91 per cent 

to sales after taxes .. Certainly these ma:rginal,profit percent_; 

ages do not lend thems_elves to the premise that the· ·retail business 

corrununity should absorb an additional tax not shared·by the· · 

remainder of· the. business . corrununi ty o 

When the-Go:verno:r's Corrunittee-submitted· their rel?ort, 

they noted that their findings were guided by criteria; the 

first of which they stqted to be .. and once more I quotee · 

"Equity -·it-is a rare tax proposal which does not claim the 

virtue of equitye · But such claims usually rest upon the. 

uncertain founda,tion of ·inadequate definitions of· equity its·elf. 

In this sense. the Commit tee believes that an equitable solution · 

to the· Personal ·Property Tax problem requires ·c1) that business 

must pay it~ fair' share 6f the state and local taxation and ·(2) 
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I 
. b . . . I . d . . .. · .. I:, I that· us1.ness taxes mqst be appl1.e 1.n a manner,tq, render them 

l . ·· j I I . . 

.as sterile as possible of sel1lective treatment, a,i, .. tiax d:i.scrim-
1 ! I . 

ination as.c1111ong classes of brsiness or a.s amo17 tngle businesses 

within any classo" Certainly! the Retail Gross Receipts Tax 

- defies this criteria both as ~o discrimination a:slamong .classes. 

f b. . . 11 [ . 1 b . 1
• h' 1 o us1.n,ess .as we as among sing e us1.nesses ~1. 1.n a cassa 

I 

The New Jersey. retaile~s r~cogniz.e the ,aJ.n I demands . ·.. . I I }{ 

that .are Ptaced upon governmept for providing ,\gJeat variety 

of services for our .citizens rndWe further re99g+ze that 

various forms of taxes must b~ imposed to final1c:e [these servi.ces. 

We do not appear here today tb question any of t~elbasic 
I 1 

concepts of taxes or spending 1 at any level of gorve nment~ The 

retailer pays hi:;:; fai:r: share lf all local and st~t[e taxes .. 
I • I I . 

If he is incqrpo:i,atec\, he payo/ as all othe,C inco~prrg.ted 

business in the Stg.te, his sh~re of theincreaser forpqrate 

I • I b Income Ti:lx, an increase for .1~67 of from lo75 pef I ent to . 

. 3o25 per:°ento The retailer J1so pays, as does. bt~er businesses 

within New Jersey, the new Mafhinery and Equipm~e~t] Tax. As a 

matter of fact, the retailer will pay 9 per cen I ob the total 
I I 

of this tax to the State of New Jerseye. We do_ ar prar here today, 

however, to.; emphatically prot~st the discrimin. al
1 

pry nature of 
I . : I . 

the Retail Gross Receipts Tax,I a tax which the ~triler shares. 

with no other segment of the Jusine,ss COlillllUni tye. . i . . . I 
Our cornplaint is.· e~pecially urgent since, We have. already · -· I 1 

been burdened with the, task of[ becoming the unB collector of 
I 

I 16A 

I I 

I 

I 
i 
i 

I. 
i 
I 
I 



the New Jersey Sa.-les. and Use Tax.; This very' substantial 

contributionto,the,State might wellbe termed another fOrm 

of taxatione Authoritative studies on the cost to the retailers 

of collecting the Sales Tax demons.trates that such costs involve 

anywhere from l to more than 10 per cent of the tax·collectede 

This cost is incurred because of the required change in cash· 

register equipment, record-keeping requirements; and Sales 

person computationof·the tax. · Sirice New·Jersey has by far 

the most compl.icated and extensive system of tax·· exemptions, 

we unquestionably rank highest in c·ollectioh · cost 'O:f any state.; 

Twenty-two other states have recognized this cost by permitting 

.the reta;i.ler 8 as· a ,tax collector, to retain from T · to 5 per cent 

of the tax collected;;. -New Jer,sey has ordained that the retailer 
\ 

absorb:the full c0st of this collection" Based Oh first.11 

months sales tax collections of $220,000,000 0 the minimum collection 

cost required to be absorbed,by·New Jersey·retaile:r-s 0 computed, 

at the rate of 3 per cente was $6 0 6.00uOOO., 

A fact sometimes ignored 0 but of economic importance t6 

the retailer, is that the retail industrys in addition· to its 

collection burdens., is also subject to the payment of the Sal·es 

Tax. unlike manufacturerse - no exceptions are granted tb 

retailers for the.ir purchases not intended for resale.;, . This 

simply accentuatesthe·discriminatory approaCh adopted by the 

State toward the retail industrye 

I would .like to point out the status of.the Gross Receipts 
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Tax in other states to demo11.s~rat.e ,th~ inequit · ~ls; exis,tc;;lnt 

with the ,New Jersey Taxo The[ following state$ d[o impose a 

Gross Receipts Tax:. 

Alaska - on all forms ff business recei~t~. 

Delaware - on "11 mercf ants and ma
0

i:illfactlurts • 

Mississippi on all wfolesale purchas.es., ] ' 

Washington -~ on:,all PU;tchases Q I 

Indiana and.West Virgitia have Gross Recr~~l:s Tax; 

hoWever, in both state.• the ritailer p!>ys either tle G.ross 
, · [ 1_ I 

Receipts •Tc;\x. or Corporate In. cJ.me T_ax_·, _bu_ t, not. bobth]. · 
. · I " 0 1 -. 

In Alaska and Pelaware listed abov_ e, thl fe "is no State 
I • : 

Sales ':!:'ax, and in Washington t.here is no Corporate Income Taxe 
I . I Ii . ·. 

There. is _no other state iri thJ United States that' 'mposes 
. i . . l'i I 

. 1' . Q ' ' ' Q ' • •• 1., .. 1:, I ,,\ 

a GrOS$ .. Receipts Ta~ strJ,.ctJ_y li°onf ined to the reratl merchants" 

· Now at the tima of enarment of, the New f r'['ey Sales and 

Use Tai;,, the Legislature took /great pains to elt1irte the 

pay,ru,,nt of taXes on food, clo~hing ,and tohthe.r s~rtredf• tcon~umer 

necessities Q We now_. firid oursl_elves in e posi""iom
1 

o axing 
. I -- . [ i I " . 

these very items under a diffe;rent name a It ~us1 ,e obvious 

that the Retail Gross Receiptsl, .Tax cannot 'be col,ji~ered to be 

· .b t · b .- d t . \. .th 1 f . J I . . . d a sorp ive · y an in. us ry earn
1

ing __ .· e ow pro J.1,,m rgins mentione 

earliero iwentually this tax ~ust be borne by tt-~e ultimate 

I • d' 'd 1 I 1 1 _.· consumeru primarily l:>y the ver¥ in ivi ua whoserpurchases were• 
I, . . I ; I 

considered to be worthy of exeµ1ption under the SalJs '!1axo 
. I :- . 

We.recognize that this backage.of replacement taxes must 
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hold local communities harmless t6 the extent of their·ea:tlier· 

Business Personalty Tax collections.· We contehd 1 ·however, 

that the State of New Jersey has been somewhat less than precise 

ih portraying the expected yields from these taxes.,· The yield 

estimates by the State, ·tabulated in 1965; were· based on 1964 

available data.· At the t.ime of passage,· it was widely:rumored 

that the requisite votes for enactment were obtained only on the 

representation that if the· yield.from the first two components, 

that is, the increased Corporate-Tax and the Machinery and· 

Equipment Tax:, were sufficient, the Retail 'Gross Re-Ceipts Tax • 

and the Unincorporated Business Tax would be repealed~ To 

this date the· estimates of yield-by the-State a.re unchanged from 

the 1964 figures o Certainly the State knows, or should know;, what 

the Retail Gross Receipts Tax wi.11 yield because these figures 

can be found in the 19.67 Sales Tax returns and in ,addition 

the State has, or should haveu a much more current estimate of 

the yield of the remaining three taxes enacted in the 1966. 

package a. 

We ask you gentlemen to please keep in mind that the 

original State. estimate -of the· first eleven tnonths Sales Ta.x 

revenue was $162,000,0000 The sta:te Chamber of Cornmerce 0s 

estimate at that same timewas $200,000/000 and the actual 

collections were $202 ,000f0'0Oe It, is our contention that the. 

yield from the increased Corporate Income Tax, t.he Machinery 

and Eq'\lipment Tax and the Unincorporated Business Tax will be· 
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.more than st(tficient to hold the State harmleJ \£1.reimbursement 
I 

I I 
of the req_uired creVenue to lo~al governments o .. I!f ilthis contention .. · 

I· . I 

is correct, we ur-ge t.I-1e presert Legislature. to f(u~fi,11 the 

comm:i.trnent of· 1'966 and r~peali this discriminatory ltaxo Passage 

of AssembJ.y BiU 88 or Senate) 404 would fulf ilJ t.~is commitl)le!it • 
. 1 . I 
I. . , . i I We appreciate the oppoftunity to express oup::- views· 
' I I 

here. toqay on thls mo~t imporiant Subject .and]ar l;c,as. a .. 
... . . ·, . . f h. . · 1 I. .d ·t ·. 1·· d · ·. · .. 1 .I t d representative O .•·. t e retai tn us :ty, .p e ge O r; l.r erest an ., 

support t.o you gentlemen in ybur deliberations' t6 borrect 
• · ·• .··.· ·· I ·•·· .· . . . . · !· I 

I •. .. ! ! .· inequities in Ne\arJersey•s t, 1'1w.: We retailer~ pave a very 

·. real stake in the economic health of our State' and We stand 
I . I 

I 
ready to assist.in every possible way to ihsure . . . . . I. . 

Thank. you ... 

. SENATOR KAY: Thank yoJ, M:t.., Birminghc3.m.,. i . . , .. , ··•.·· ... ·. . t .·.· . ! 
Any• mernber!:l of the Co~.it. tee have any qu[~t ,· ons of this 

j I 

witness?· Assernbl.yrµan Todd o ! . I 

I I 

I • I • • · ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thrd>ugh you, Mr o Chai, mat- Mr" B:r.rminghamu ·. I . I I 
I I I 

I think in view of the p,ci,sen,f:iscal problems f~" we have 

facing the State, tha:t.repeal)of any of the taxati,n is going 
I . 11 I 

to be highly que.stionable and icertainly · anyvmeroyr!s: ttrroanngthe 

retail gross receipts tax wou~d faqe very,. : I opposition a 

r wonder if in either of your \two hats you migh I find a s,uggestion 
I 11 I . . . ·. . . 

towards replacing even the $4 lmillion frorn the Erta.i,1 j gross 
, ' 

r~ceipts tax. should that '.be repealede 
' . ' _., . ' ·11 

I 

MRo BIRMJ:NGHAMf I do be.lieve that tli..e 
! to tlJ.at .. 
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has been presented" I was not aware until I listened to the 

questions and answers this morning as to the status@ As you 

note in hereg I make the contention that I feel the collections 

will be higher. We learned this morning that on an estimated 

yield of $28 1/2 million on the machinery and equipment tax, 

the State Division of Taxation now states that they will receive 

this first year $40 million or an excess of $111/2 million 

over the estimated yield. 

Now if this is in fact correct, I would say that you can 

accomplish two things immediately on that excess alone without 

going into the corporate income tax® That is 0 you may well 

want to consider the extension of adding 1967 to the base year 

that the municipality may use in their "hold harmless 11 and you 

would in addition have sufficient moneys to hold them harmless 

• through 196 7 and still not make a collection of the retail gross 

receipts·tax. 

I feel very strongly that although we have no accurate 

figures from the State on the increased corporate income tax, 

they are being rather modest in their estimates of the increased 

revE,nue from tha.t tax. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD~ Through you 0 Mr .. Chairman 0 I don°tmean 

to question JV1r., Kingsley's figures and Mra Kervick 0 s estimates, 

but I note·that they sort of pop up from time to time when 

things look a little tough and they have a program that has to 

come· through and people are howling.. I would still wonder if 
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I 

elimination of this tax, which again is a very· sn$,11 figure, 

$4 million roughly and agai~ there is .•ome ·sula~ect to that 
·tigure._ .as. t·o, _wh~th~r-·-'th-~t_ i-n ;fact ,be acqtirate -~-·- 1 ·t .. ni'3·· changei·. 

1•:,_; : ·,. ' 

it a little b:i.t and riot 

but. do you feel.· th~t it be replaced thro.ugh·; ome other 
,' ,, ·.·· -.. . . . . , .·· I 

' ' 

method and relieve the inatory :Eeei:Lng;~hat- the retailers· 
• • • I 

have iri the State? . 
I 

MR. BIRMINGHAM: · I wou d say that in m~ 

the·retailers in the state of New Jerseystanb 
i 

their full share as shared b~( all of ,the· remai 

·ion all of 

bus:iness ·.·· 
' ' f ' 

segmeiit·of our State., If.in act tli,e.premise: t the override 

. ·::a::::c:o:e f::t~h::e:~:: ·f::{:c:o:e:t::t :· hold· :rrnlesS 
. · I i · · 

include :.1967, and there then jad .to be a1+ choice and 

if that .alternate ~hoice :werej as ~n example,: a movement 
. of the corporate rate ftom 3 .. '5 to 3s3, the -r~I:il c,ertainly . 

. would prefer .this type tax.it,, n rather than a: ti " . nclividuaUy 
. . . ' . . ; . . 

desigrted,'for the retaile~ .. 

· -ASSEMBLYMAN· TODD: ; Any hing would 
.. · , , , : :• • . J. .· . , . , I 

SENATOR KAY: All r,igh' •.. Thank, you verYi . . . I 
r 

'Birmingham., 

. Mr:. Glucksman~. 

HAROLD 

members of the 

Glucksman and; 

' . . ; 

D. G L :U C ts M A N: .·.·. Mr~ 

Senate· a~ Assimh~y Connnittees, 
r am the Vice P es1.dent of the Ne 

2_2 A 

er than.that., 

mu h, ·Mr .. ,· 

irman·and 

m Harold 

rsey 

• 

I r 
! 
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... 

. . . 

SocieJ:.y of Arohii,ects and· ~n ,behcilf C?:E, th~' New Je:rsey $99iety 
. . 

• of A:i:'chitects,;! which is a chapt.e;r o{ •tpe 1\ffieriq.an ,In.$t..:i,.ttrte 

of Ar chi tec:ts, . we r~spectfully sµbm:i,t. the _following :f:a9ts, f o+. 
:· . . ' . . . . ' : ,.. ·. ·.' ,• :. . . . : .· .. _ :·, ', .. :·· . ·' ', ,,., ,.:- ' . . -.. -- .. ' . ·• ; . •. ~- -., . .. . ·. ( . 

your. C()nsideratton per1:aining. to ine~ti.itie~; to_ architE;:!Ct$ .. 
. . . 

resulting from the constitution of gross receipts and the . 

appl_icatj,.on of the unin9orpora~ed business tax 'fct. 

These ineq4ities tali. into:h,o_. cla.ssitJoa;tions - first,.· . 

. . · re:i,mbursed disburserii~rits.. These ,ar~ .~isbur~ei:nent.s by tI;ie 

architects. o~ :behilf of clients ~o; c6s{s of offictal I'ermits, .· 

filing fE~~s, · i2pp{ic::~tion fees and •i:ipproval fees·. :to muni¢tpal ;. , •. · .·· 
. ·: .:.'·_, - "::-·_ ... ,. : ··', . . •' --':· _,_ •' ' ., _._ . . . ·. .: _,-., __ , __ 

. . . 

. county,. sta~e .~nd Federal ag~n.cies •. · Spec:i..ficaJ.;ty -t:.~ey cOrn~t~\pi::e :· .·. · 
. , . 

. buil~ing _per~its, .• State DeficiF:tment qf l:iabor,:,f~.E!S ': ~~a.:te _Hm:tst~~ .. 

·fees,. planning boa:r-d fees and the like. .· 'J:i.:hese .disbursements gy . 
• ._ ·c; ' . . ~- •-•· ·' . 

.. . ·: . . : . 

the architect to governmental agen~ie.s is made, as a_. cpurtei:.;y 

on behalf of hi~ clietit in order to ~xpedite the filing for; 
. . .·. . .:,· 

and the obtaining. of require.a. approva;L~ arid, are ac6ortip:ariieq. P:lWays ·•., 
• • ! • . '. ., :c ·.··. - .. ·· •. · .•. , ... ' ,• . ·.,.·· .. , .•. · .. , ... · .. :·-: '.· ... ·• • ·.,· ·.:· ··:. 

by an offic-ial aJ?p_liq_a.t:ion 9r f~l~ng:.~orn1 with:,tne amo:lnt of 
the fee clearly defined by \he ·agency.: .· Th~ a~o~nt9 c~an rc;tng~, .... 

from a minimum .qf one.dollar ·to ltlc;lny 1:hQUSJ:inds .. of dolli;rs, 

depending upon the ·magnitud~ ,of tHe projElct .... : Reini1>-ursemgrrt ;by 
. ' ' ·_.·· .. 

the clie·nt to the architect is based ypon a Precisely a.e~.i!)e.d 
. .. . .-. 

billing wlJ.icll is kept .se,parclte. and-apart.from normal,: professionai 
.•.· ,:. . . . . . .. , ....... . 

fees~ .'Yet under. th:j_s act, these +e-imbursed expenditures ,a;re 
. . :-.,,_ . . . 

considered taxc!,ble as part of the. ·architect Is gross, receipts. 

· .. Other disbursements .by_ t~e.' architects consist of .. tra~,elling ,' 
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and related expenses wh~r. ptolts a'r'e beyaiid the. of l)Ormal 

. professional· s·ervice's a~c/horn~L-.to pf£ice; to prjo;je t trav~1. 

aeiut1n1psement is again b~Sed if". iii agre.;ment\ iiet1 
architect and the client,, is· a wa."ys bil1ed aha seg:tegated 

. . . . . .. •.·, ! . 
from norma·l professional. :fees ~: Yet. suc:Sh' r.eirnbpzjse:· nt by the 

1·:. I 
1 . .. . .. 

client is .•now coriside:ted ·part.' If gr:bss ·receipt~ 

·· · • .. ··-: ·._ .• · : . :f •··· .. ·. ' I _.: ·· 
whereas this rrtoney actually r~Jf)resents the re· .. · tr, rij.·· in•·.-·o .. 

:J! ·'•. ·. ·. · .. 
advanced by U:i.e ·.architect on bThalf. of his clie t;.' 

r the act, 

expenses .. · 

r···the 'Th~ 9econd ineqtiity t' w1sh-to discuss i$ 
' · .. ·: :· . . . . .·. • ... : · .. '·_ .. 

classificati~h .of. ~hared, fe·es,: na.~eiy·, Where tw '~;\more 

. architects are. associated.· oh a· .specific projecit and: ·share· the· 
.· . . . . . I : . 

fees based upon an agreed ion. of .service· ftnd!. :t Spb-nsibfl:i.tyo 

T'.he -totai fee :1s· ~iw~ys paid 1:f the client. to. bj1¥· .. ne 6f it.he ... 
· .. _·· · ..•. ·._- ,.· ·. · ... · . ·. · .. ·. . . . .. ·. ,: ··.· .. I .· ..... ·.. .· ... · I· : 
assQ<'iate4 architects :l\b1 . in rrn: mtiSt diSpe/'s bpoiftio11ate · . 

shares to• his associated ~tchrcts in. accor,ia; . th pre-

~s~a~J-ishe4 .. co~tractually-agr~rd percentages'.~ .. i rchitect who 

. J,nitially receives the -total fee must nbw inclU e entire . 

and pay he ehtire · 
·r· 
i 

s;,.., even though he merely ~ct! as a t~ansmit1+ . : .. behalf of·.· 

all of the associates and his , wn particular . pb t!i n of ·t:'he 'fee 
I. I .· , ·. 

•. . . - . . .• · . =: : •. " ... ··l-_, ..... _ .. · :.·_ 
might very. well :be· less than 5 per cent of :thj= tot 1 arfioµrit •. 

. ·· The associat~ 
... . ·,: .· . . . . I . I . 

portion as part of his ·gross r c:Efipts' and alsof '8a[y~ a tax: ac6or..d:_ 
•• ·1f •. i ·l . 

I . j . 

. A$ archi te.cts, we a:t,s O .. hare , f.ees with b g~n ers and . u.nd~r 

. -J 
i 

.· j 

. I 
. .-1 
. ; 

' ! 

1 ., 

r 
. -i--

i 

i 
\. 



... 

certain architect:..engineer corttr~cts, the client establishes --

specific amounts of fees which are sometimes -es:tablished by 

ordinanc·e or similar measure and these fe:es ~:te paid to the 

architect's consulting engineers;. namely, structural, mechanica.1 0 

and -e-lectrical engineers G However, the architect is established 

as the over-all coordinator of the entire project and as such, 

the total fee is again paid to the archite.ct wh~ in ·t.urn -
dispneses the agreed amounts to the engineers upon submission 

,,. ... 
of proper invoic'esa These payments .. to engineers usually 

average between 30 to 50 per cent of the total·fee, depending·· 

upon the magnitude and complexity of 'the project .. The archi't'eict 

again under this agreement. and arrangement mu!3t include the 

entire fee a.s part of his gross receipts,·although again.he 

merely acts as a transmitting agent for that p~~ticin which i~i.: 

paid over to the engineersa 

The engineers maintain separate practices, organiz'at:iotls'. 

and officerso are licensed by.the State and operate completely 

independent from the architect.; They share the service and 

responsibility for tirn. projeci: · ~-nd in turn also pay tax on their 
. - . : 

individual gross receipts. 

To recapitulate, the New Jersey Society· of Architects· 

submits that the act is .compl~~ely inequit~bleto_include (a) 

reirn'.bursed expenditures, · (b) total fees despite sharing with 

other professionals, and to include these as gross receiptso 

In the instance of reimbursed expertdi tu.re's, .. there is no 
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. . '• 

iricome. _involved s_in_ ce . (. . . -~hly :a· rep; · .. · .· r 
•.- . I. 

behalf _of his cl 
. ' ,-" ·.1 ·: 

is only a t#a: · 
. . . , . . . . .. , . ~. ,; ,' . • I : .:- ·:.) 

. dn b~haif ,:of his assoqia"t.ed; ar; hit.acts and 1:mgi 

·. Jhom do incJ.ude their ~hares ai p~r'l:, of tli~ir 
3 . i: i . .... ·-,_ :· •. .-·.- . I-..,·, .... ·._ . -

. i(,;d pay t)'ie tax as de$ f~r,at"'~ ljt tne ~ct, 

For the_se reasons of injsqu,ity, • the 

r·· i 
.·•:c•··i .. New lirerse i' . ' 

Architects urges the repea,l of: the excise tax ~n . _. l 
. frqm a practic<itl -·• ._, l .. · . ,. un,. incorporatea. businesses,,-. 1·: . . . 

and netr~ 
£0r.e w~uid o~sider a modifica. ibn o.f- the e~i_s~inqr 

ineq~ities andlt 
j .. 

e].imi~qte the heretofore s:tate. 
. '~- . . . . •, .... , . . . ._ : . 

• more palatabl~ to our members. Respec'l;fu:Lly ' 
. . . ·. ·:. ·.· i 

: . . . . ··:: •... ·,[ 

I n\.:i.ght ad.d · that the. ·Ne Jer.$eY. Society! 
. .. .· . ' i 

In· the 

agent, 

T all off ... 

rec~ipt~--

of· 

s's• receipts_ of 

w,e there-

to 

is one .of the ten professions' hich conunitted b 
prepate tne critical evaiuatio1 Whtch was submft ....... · 
t6 th~ rnerpJ>e+s of the Corrmtit.te by. the Bar ,l\ssbc,'at:. 'on.· 

and 

. . ·r. ..··. .• .• . : · ...... : : '!. :' 
SENA TOR KAY~ Thank you; _ •. Ml:... G lucksmai;l • i \ .. 
Yo-q: do not ha;ve suff ici ·· nt c9:pies of Y~f; 

. i_ 

l· gfve to the Committee? 
i 
I 

MR. GLUCKSMAN:; Be~aus~ of cettairi moditi 
j ·,, 

·. copies that: W$re av~i].,able; are a tittle outdc;tt~d 
·,,,:. __ ._. 1··. !,, . 

. ., l·. ·" 

send to you tomorrowcompl:ete_ opiE3S .for a'.1}oif' 
I·-

SENATOR KAY:_. Thank you- ye'ry much. 

.;. 

! 
!·· 
i 
I . . l . 

Ass~ 

to 

.:the· 

w~ w:LJ.l . ' 

>·cOrcirn±tt-.ee· 



• 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Mr. Glucksman~ if I may, :t have a 

few questions. 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: Yes o 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: ·You, of course, have certain standard 

fees depending on the type of work as I :unde:tstanc;I. the architectural 

profession. For ~xample, a million-dollar public building would 

have a certain fee attached t6 it and out of this would probably 

come the mechanical engineering a~d so forth - different categories 

that you would share your fees wit.h.: Is It s.tandard · iri the 

industry for you to apply a markup to these fees for your process-

ing and handling of these fees?· 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: No, it is not. There is 110 standard fee, . 

per se, for architectural purposes only because the projects 

range very greatly in complexity: ·. We do have a schedul.e Of· 

recommended fees which is published by ou~ society. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Yes, I have seen it. 

MR. GLUCKSMAt-J: And use as a guide,. of course. But the 

establishment of fees or .·the acceptance of standard fees is 

not considered a definite fact. These fees c~n·range and do 

range and there is no markup put·on fci:t:the mechanical engineers 

or structural engineers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRA~E: . In other words, he would get his 
. . . ' 

dollar;_;for-dcillar share of the fees 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: · 'ae works on a per~ent'age basis of his 

particular trade ·~ if he is a structural ehg inee:t, of the·· 
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structural engineering wo:t'k, 

inf orced ·. concrete • 

I 
- I 

I 

I 
_t:fe 

-1 ., 

·,. 

st·ruct.u:t;al stee1 
.. i 

ASSEMBLYMAN C'AANE: 
I 
I I see. Now in his. 

. ! 
as a 

structu,ral en,gineer, for exampJe ...... Wel.l, lei;. me g back. a 
j 
I 

bit. · i'ou woti!d .then pay a grol1 s_. reQeipts t.ax ~n t~. ;Eees which 

you. collect. You would then p ss a· certain amount ·· f this 
• I -

i 
to the structural engineer, fof example q He. w<;mld · hen pay a· 

I ·-- - -

gross receipts ~ax on that par1 which he receive~? 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: .. That is jcor:r;-ect. 
• • ! 

,l\SS EMBL Yr'JAN CRANE_: 

the gross receipts tax applied
1
to it twi9e? 

MR. GLUCKSMAN; Correct~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: . Arid i i;E hE;! then has 

~omebo~y else, so on down the ~ineq 
'j 

MR •. GLUCKSMAN: 'fhis coi.;j.ld Il}Ultiply two· or t. 

four tJmes, depending on the t'.lfPe ef wo,;1<; alld tJ:,~:n 

additional consultants that ~r9·used by·th.e 
I 

the·various engineers. 

ASSE;MBLYMA,N CAA.NE: 

i 

I 

Thank you., 
! 

SENATOR KAY: Assemb].yrnajn Ev~r.s; 

.. ·-1 . 
arch.ti:te . '! ' 

would· have 

re fees with 

ree·or 

tor by 

; . . 1. 
ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: You7 main argument, 1,Mt • lucks~n, 

is that the tax does. a.~ly to ~isbµ,;sements }-hat. }'o_t•·_ make on 

behalf of a c].ient and also sh~red fees, ';['hat b~in , the case, 
' -:'• 1 . " 

is it safe to asswne i;hat the ~ssoqfi~tio~ tttiend\'l'rf•lr-. acclept a 1 

tax that would. be on your grostp:o. its ins ·!la · r ot.a. repea of 

I 
I 



• 

the entire tax? 

MRo GLUCKSMAN: Well, I did state at the very end that 

this certainly would be considered and unoffic:iallyu because this 

has not been discussed in complete detail", 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: I see o 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: I would feel that this in my opinion 

would be a good compromise. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .EVERS: Just one other point so that you 

won°t feel that we are discriminating against you - everyone 

else has been asked this question - does the Asso.ciation have 

anything to offer in the.· event the tax is repealed a~ an 

alternate? 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: Well, under the. joint effort put forth 

by the ten organizations who engaged Professor Flink and since 

architects admittedly are not too good in finance and not tax 

expertsu we felt that his recommendations when they are arrived 

at would probably be our recommendations •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: You are in the same category as 

lawyers then? 

MR. GLUCKSMAN: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: Thank you. 

SENATOR KAY: Assemblyman Todd. 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: My question has been asked:and answered 

in a slightly different form than I would have proposed it 1 

but satisfactorily nonetheless. 
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.·: . 
. S$:N"ATOR KAY; . ··J\ny :· st:i.oris :.b~/:c3,~y Aie 

· .··oq5mrit:i,ttee? re~poni;te!J<. 
. , . ·cl,, 

.· ..... : Tfi~nJ(you v~ry mttch~;. 
.. . ... :•, . ' . . 

.. MR~. GLUCKSMAN:· Thank 
' ·:·:'· '_._·· _· . :' -_:_;.t _,'.·;· ·. 

.. · SE~ATOR: KAY: .... Bruce· 
. ,_· . •.. . _,. __ ·. .. 

s ' ~ier .. 

· .. ···sc •. )~ 

_ 1 .:ii~.~ r. -
i. _ I ···r J 

.'1 .. 

·Mr, Ch~A~ 
• ·.: ·-~·.: : . .' . . ·.:-._r ·-: '} ;, .. < r: 

Schrag-ge:t >arid 
.. :· ...• -... ·. ·.·.•·••c: · .. 1··.Ji ;>:· 

. Attorney fo:r Ewing >Towriehi:p:, -; a:· ~ove_ly- township iri • "I+ : 

' . 
' [,' I 

th.er-,· 
:-; 

.. . 

Towt1gh;ip· ... 

.. · . . . . compounqs C?U 

; a;nd - :r·:~~- s·ur~ ·with··:~not.he'r gro~- -'we;will get.:.1·J,e) it :atif)J:O};)!-Jrn~ 
-_. Ew~~g Toy,7nship fo~ .. bettet o~ for wors¢; 1 

. . ... ' f 
... :~!t :::~::nlt:1~~1:\ti;rir:;o;et~~·.• ; ~~a.i :and · 

:"!."· . ' - . . . .· . 

·. a }?.~].£' ~96 th,at,:: tlte: r~ptacetrien~(t.9-X paC~age : by r~· i,m ~~ting' or: 
not iriE'.Luding 1967 .was goirig to cost ~in9 i: -J~l~s /.bf'.: $100,;ooo) 

. . . ' ' . . ' ' .· ,, ' . . . · . .- , .. , . ·i. ·.1 ·~ ·::·t_ .. , ·. •""•··. . .... . . . . 
a9tµ~l.ly rt is J.n exceE;:s 9+:. · $2€>0, 009+ and· at·t~a, ;t;.,zrter we wei;it,.· 

: .. -oh reqora in· favor o"-f inciuaii.~9 -t,~e Jea$ i96{:-;~:~· ·.the •.. · 
., ' 

·. that position,· the pos i~iori''wh:f hcits.<alsb beeti.- ·Ji?.·~· by the.'i>. . . . .... ·. ;.. . !:tl l , .,. : . :: · 
i ioigl.l~ o:E MuniC,ip,.:tit'.i;,~ .i.:hd s,i er"-1 Others I Jurs> s·tarid . • · · 

· thiS . moriiirig. ·•· · Bu£ .we ··. $;;1'er•m;q 1;h~£ qi~~ \ .. •. .. . , 
, -... ·~ ··._ . ... .. . . . . . . ..: .. · .. u··~ .. . 
oi J:he':yeiar 1967·. of cpJ)rseL. w-ti1.· .~~se}'b.9r> ~i for 

····1·•;; .. •· 

orie ·• ye~r, but \\That.. doei ou:i; ifutJre•·,g,rtjW i{?::: ·tr'~e,: 

· .. _·· :· 
.. : -:. 

; l ·., 

I !·· 
i 



•· 

"' 

,. 

under the existing' iaw 'j_f 'the ie 'are addi,tio~ai' fund;: over' ind: 

above' the repiacemknt packages, thes~ ~ill be :,distribute!,d 

throµghout .the State., but apparent·ly not iri accbtdance With 

the growth of ·ec1ch ·m~rticipa:1.i~y. '' 

'Th'.:Ls 'a·gaih ;i.s anot;h~r h~rdship :and .'.buia~J on. a municipc11:.. ;, 

ity that has good h;i..ghways, gbod Jacil:i.ti,es and' is -:prepared tb 
. . . . . . ' . . . 

grow and to ihvit.e ·_and' to'' 'r¢~pect the righl1:1 ~f industry and 
. : . . .. 

busin.ess~ So we are not oii.ly C!oricern.ed about -inctudJng 1~67: ~.:-

We are also cortcerried abo~t t.heover-ail f~tu;r~gr6Jth.anfioss· 

• . . • . I, , 

For example, · oµr total :percenf;age 0£ 'p~r~-~rial- prqpetty,H-:' 

tax up t:hrough 't.ni 'ye:a.r 1966 has :6eefr:l9~3 to 19.,6:p~:E ~etl.to :i 

bbviou~ls .. :i'.iwe' 'itr~ now le~elled qf{ at ei'theri l6'6 'or ·, eil: . . . . . . : . ,' .. -; . 

that percenta·ge _is cjo1ng 'tci d:rc,p~ This tneans that c>nce aga.j_~_fi-, 

· the poor prop~rty :owne:i ... 'ahd we.- are dti1 t±red df heiaring tn~:; :, .. 
. . . . ,· .. . .. . 

phrase .. _ but ·a,fter f<sa.w foy' iiew''tax :hD.i ':ear. thi year, - i dee id~~ •, •.• ',' ,, 

I liked '.it even thqu.gh. it was ~h 6?-d' phr:ase ·- ls gql_n9 to< be hft. 

.: ·_ ,::: .. :- :·: .... ··~- \: 
in Ewing with a 50 p~r cent assessed value:, qur ra-te wen:t{ up> .•. 

some l45 ,pc,int's th.i's year 'fron{ $6~29.tc{i$7.64° or 23 'pei bent'. 
Now some 'is t6 io. per e;erit' · cif 'that increase was d.ue to the, loss, 

' ·- . . ' , .. 

. of the yeal:" 1967; · We 'r~c~'l~Jd;,:i,n ~busi~e~s·•per~c;;·nal ta~es , in 

1967, $1,261,000. 

! . . . 

is made up it'l new rev~mie~ f:t:°om ~i:ii1ties •B~ii '·Ol.l;: :toss still is 



approximately $200,000 for the year and the figure, give or 

take a few dollars, is 

in accounting methcidso 

tell because of the change 

Sol would urge"again others have ur9',id tlday, not 

only the use of the year 1967 t th.e .pac·k· ag··.e, j,. J.t s.re m.eans to 

·provide for the continued growr of business in ,Ewibgand in 

other communities . · through. out I th. e St.at. e .t•o. beh. e.1f.i1:lthe ta"-

payers of that particular toWn$hip or areao Tha!nk ouo . 

SENATOR KAY: Thank your Mr. Sch';'agger. ls+mblyma,n Todd, 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: Thrrugh you, Mr. Chairmailn - Mr. Scllragger, 

do you have any suggestions al@ng these lines? .· 

MR. SCHRAGGER: Well, a1ain, the only lbgica suggestion, 

and everyone has apparently 
. I 

it, is a broad-'based ta>: and I am not proposing.· , 

township officialo But person
1

lly it s~ems to; me:-

members of the Pharmaceutical issociation talk; a1na 

around 

as a 

the 

questioning - if we call it a net receipts tax:, lit but 

if.we call it a net in~ome taxl it may be a proJlem .. I think 

all of us are kidding ourselvel ... Apparently ever¥O e is requir-
···. .· I . . . ·• . ·• 

ing more and more services .. Apparent;I..y the purd
1

ep is becomin<;J 
. , .• I .· 

greater and greater on the hom¢owner, an obviohs 1 23 per cent . I . . . •. 

:::s:~:lE:::::s:~ W::::y::::er:e::s0:fj::: :4:e::i 
cents. 

was. county .. 

Th,e school and local purpose i~ difficult to t~ll: bl 

change in revenues, but sqme :l :o 25 pointswas our loss 

I 

of.the 

in 

i 
I 

' . ·i 
ij/[ 

I 
I 



the year '67.andritost ofthe balance was the increasE:!d school 

tax. So obviously it either has to be a broadenirig of the 
' ' _.. . 

sales tax or an increasing of the rate · or ariotl'ler.· ·broad-based 

tax which is an income tax .. 
,- ' . 

. , .. ' . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODP: Again, Mr;; Chairman - I appreciate 

your views on thetot~l tax structu.re in.the State;. I am thinking 
. . 

specifically about a means df, under t.r1e ·business. personal.· 
. . 

. . . \ . . . 

property tax, keeping growing municipalities current rather 

· than freezing them in their. "save harmless" return.. I wonder. 

if you h~d any suggestions. We t"c3.lked this morning about some .-

sort of percentage formula so they could share in their-growth .. 

MR •. SCHRAGGER: Wella it would seem to me, and I would 

agree that the logic of t]Je, original packag~ · so that indus 

throughout the State would be treated equitaqly 

at one level is a fair and reasonable one and the only 

extension of that is.to again have theState act as the 

1,ecting agencYand the rate---making agency and ret,urnin 
. . 

moneys t.o the municipality based on growtllrather 

on a past'year 1 s experienc~which doesn't reflect. and as a 

matter of fact hinders a community that goes out of its way to 

attract indus.try. · 
. . 

- ASSEMBLYMAN T0DB: Thank you. 
,' ·1' --

SENA.TOR KAY: Senator Italiano __ • 

SENATOR I':rALIAN0: In other words, I take from this yot:l 

are more acceptable to a percenta~e formula rat.h~r than a fixed-
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dollar formula·=-

MR o S CHRAGG ER: I Nou I don 1 t know 
i 

SENATOR ITALIANO-·: . [Continuing] -- with I'iegard to growtho. 
! 

MRa SCHRAGGER: Well, a~ything would be bet~er than 

fixed dollaro ,,.. 

i 

I would think it should be based ;on 
·'•! 

1 
·; 

rather than a percentage of th(p growtho 
i 
i I 

grown so our increased income o/Ould be $200,000 ne 

ctualities 

we have. 

year, I 

would like- to see $200,000 noti a percentage of Jhato .. 

SENATOR KAY: Assemblym~n De Korte~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: As long as we are in 

is a very difficult area indee~ and I may get b~ge 

littl~-'bit:-here with this witn:ss, but. I w~uld ~ike 

his, and it 

down a 

to.pursue 

it a little bit - there is as you probably know i.n he present 

amount a provision calling for:the redistribution of the excess 

over the amount required for the "save harmless, 11 and that 
I 

excess is to be distributed \o each· .rii.unicipalit1 in 

with the proportion arrived at by taking the amqurit 

mercial, industrial and farm p~operty within th. ~t 
and applying it to the total arpount of commerciJl, 

[:. 
I 

and farm property within the States Now in as 
i 

. i 
my own question, but trying to:draw you out 

I . 

accordance 

of com-

nicipality 

industrial 

answering 

difficulty · 

I see with that is in the first place a big_dif ic lty with 

definition 0 what is industrialiproperty and wha is commercial 
i . 
I 

property and what is farm propf:1:ty, and 

bear any.direct.relationship tcp business 
••• I 

\ [ 

beyond hat 

perso+p 

it doesn°t 

operty.; 

t 
I 
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if that ratio were determined taking the total a:moµht of 
. . ' . . . ' . 

b'qsiness personal pre>p;ert.y. J..o6'3.l:ed. in Ewing 'J:'ow:nshizy and 
( . . 

.- .. ,-,.,-.-- . 

ing that against. the total an{burltLof 'husin~ss per~Onal property. "' 

asseSsed witJqir:( t.he State and: 'ailoqating triat. 

the. exces.s t.o Ewing 

MR. SCHRN3GER.: 
. . .. '• . 

But again you are. . talking ~bpJrt. takin.g eve~·y n1unGipalj_ty tl~r· 
.. - . ' .. 

out the Stat~ i:l,nd throwing everything int.o,a 
. . . 

is a,l'.1 excess .,., and it is c1rrrazing how the exedp,t.iye will 

if there is a,n exGes.s, pro..,.rating.thfs somewhere aiong tlre line 

..,. of qoqrse, this. is assu.ming tha-&· rxo J1.1nicipalities are los 
~- ' 

'business, pe:i:-sonc1l :prope:i;t.y· tax, C)J.'.°\ ihat> the mun;Lc1,pal.I~ies are 
. .· . " 

. grow:tng <;1.t $µCt1 a :f~.$.t ]nrt.e t11at ,they are more<t 
' . 

for those liS:t,,l[lg ito·· It still ad.e"~n'-t. s6lve the 

the municipaJ;.ity tha.t is. growing arid reirnbtil7sing that .. · ·.· . 
. -_·. . ' .·-·.• 

on a aoi1a;..,.for~d011~r Joa.sis,·~'• Ti rhea~, some o;f t:h~se £6rrn&ia.s 
.· .,, _··.· ___ :;_ _.-; . ' ._,··, :·· ._-· -.,. ,... . . . 

have been thrown q,lit. .., fqr e:kcimple, the Stat~ gllaranteeing 

. . 

the State, guqrahteeing Of bonds. for s¢hool districts that 

too poor to float their own,, hondso WeJl, you 
- ' . . 

ci:rcle... Are you as a rriunictpality- better. off 
.. - _.,, 

our obligation to oux· ele,ctorate and everything else becctuse 

if we ~re in deep tro4ble; the St~te w±110t~k~ us over''?· 
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say this. is ~hat i.~ goi[l~ to 1pen unless you ~a,i t[lue to 
allow th<) municipautY within Lson to make. P)Cf ~ion for·. 
its own fi;,iincial growth "J'd f financial nee:.d ~

1 

o ' 

SENATOR KAY: Assemb].y n ·Crane.,. ·.: ', . ' ' .. 

·.. AS SEMBL YMAI>! C Rl\NE •: i . Mr • s c1,r.i,;jg er · - . is •.. l:·i·:,: .... •~. ·.I 
Schr_agger? I 

MR •.. • SCHRAGGER,: • No · I· a · · . just Township -~tito• 

'ASSeMJ3LYMAN,C~•>1we+ thf\J~ •a. ptroewb.tal:t ... ·.go9d Eo~±:ti9n.' 
w6uld .you like, t.o 'see the• packag~ rE3turned ., ... Ji 1 • it, was ~ith 

. :::e::n~::p:::::e:f°:::::::gJ::::::?moneysi . trying fo 

. . . . •. . . I . . . ·. ·: ! 
. 'MR. SCHRAGGER; .• Yeso si i 

ASSEMBLYMAN· C ru\NE : 

test.,imohyo I JUSt-w~ntedifo de 
. . . . . . 

. . . .. ASSEMBLYMAN DE ~ORFE: fhrari1hthe 

. problem then with your towrishi , ~f:1$essin:g 

property taxes at: a dif fel&ent 
•• i· 

I 
• I 

ym.:p::· 
.. ·•·:,l 

no 

.. MR. 'sCHRAGG ER: > we' :'have 

ate-than y~ur n~~gpbor? 

never ha~ any p~db!le , no, s_ir • 
SENATOR KAY: A11.y other •quest.ions? . [No; 

-.! 
I 
I 

A >.-: .·, 
I·, ·,·. . 

Thank you ver;y mµch... · 
I· 

:-
1 '·,' ,,·. 

· MR. SCHRA.GGER: < Ttrank 
_:• 'f • :· i•,: • •': • , 'c • •,, •• ••• .'• 

uvery much for•,h~_qpport-µnity, 
. ,· ,. !: • ; . j :=: ... '. .· .. _.·.. . ··-;· '.'. . 

' .·.·to speak .. · : .,· 

.'.:·..-,.· ; 
.. ASSEMBIJYMAN TODD:,· Mr •. , chragger, ·couldl 'I ~e. ! . . . . .. , ... I J. . ·. .· .. · .. ·.I ·. 

of your ;figures'? . They are very interestinsr .to· mei.; 
·. .I'· '-:. :;; :_:- ·• ·. , : ... · ... ·:,. , I, :·,.,_· ... _ 

.. ·. MR .. SCijRAGGER: :I: liave ·.· lot of ~j .t 

I 

l 
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prepare them ahd send them t.o< ydtie 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD:· If you would.o 

SENATOR KAY: Mr .. Ferrara .. 

J E R R Y. · M~ · F .E R R A :R. A: Gentlemen, . I \vant to apologize. 

for the shortage of copies,,. J:?ut I didn't t::hirik the Cammi tt:.ee 

was going to be so large.a Any that we missed,· we wil.l, mail 

to the respective Committee members., 

My name iS Jerry Ferrc;tra.. · r reside at, 260 Van Buren 

Avenue, Teaneck, New Jet'seyo 

I own a.nd operate several gasoline service ,stations 

in Hudson County and altl a) .. so; V:ice l'res.j,dent and Leg.islative, 

Chairman of the New. Jersey Gasoline Retailers Association~ 

Our Association represents· Over 2,000 service stat:.ion~br 

but in·my testimony today, I arn sure .I. speal< for all of the. 

6,500 service . sta;,tions in. New Jersey. 

I am here.to urge the repeal of the unincorporated 

business tax in pa:rticUlcl.r as well as modi:fication$ if not/ 

repeal of the Gro$s Receipts Tax .. 

I am hot a 1'Johnny come lately;' in speaking again.st 

these taxes as I voiced strong opposition i,n .1.966 wh_en they 

were conceived, hatched and passed even though many of the.· 

legislators. who voted for passagehgd reservations about: them. 

They felt they had no alternative but to.vote for passage 

as the bills were a "policy package:.." My expressed, opinion then 
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that the small business man wotild uhowl 11 when thee fects of 

these taxes reached his pocket1?ook is evident by/this hearing 
I 

today$ 
! •' j· . 

Most of those who voted for passage are riot legislators 

anymore and you gentlemen, so 'lio speak, 11 inherited he windo" 
I 

As they effect the gasoline retail business he taxes 
I 

i 
are bad eno'ugh; but administrative interpretatio:r1 to what -

is inc~uded in gross receipts :rpake .it even worse' o 

The nation at large is boncerned about t~e p ss·ibili ty 

of a 10 per· cent Surtax on our, income. · Yet the [unincorporated 

business tax as written results in a 5 per cent ta - _I repeat __ _ 

a 5 per cent tax- --on of the average service 
I 

the net i.ncome 

station owner.; .. I suggest you ~pply this figure /qu · ckly :to your 

own income and see why we are ·]hurto Ours is -a }:pus · ness' with __ 

n·e""',/ large gross receipts in relati/on to what .our ..._ p of its are .. 
I 

I i To· compound our trouble:s, included in our g receipts 

I is ten cents a gallon gasoline: tax as well as tc;i.xes on. tires 
I 

and oilo - I -

These taxes represent OVer 27 per cent.a~ or gross dollar 

receipts o With talk of a one ;cent tax increase, - tr· is would go· 

to 30 per cento - An administrative interpretation f_ the Tax 

Division says;these taxes are.notdeduotible be~or computing 
I I 

I 
our gross receipts. I 

Another ruling.is that:services·such as 
1
1abr are a 

deduction in-computing the griss receipts tax Jut - ot-the 
I I 

unincorporated business taxe :Again we are pen~li ed as labor 
! 
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. . 
the gasbi1tl~ tax is ;id~e 1

;, • t~t that fne µset is to 

pay~ irli~ tft~es'' ~re i§tlown a~ a :Separhi:e item '6h 6tir ifivolc~s ' 
' --:-. 

from our Sti.ppi.iers ·who il:i turn remit: "the ta~es to the State. 

Treaf1ury. our ptic'e sigh~ indic~te t~tal pric~ ~ith the 

words liiricltidin<f ta:,c"es ,; printed ben~~-th .. 
. ; . ' '. ' . · .. 

We dis.dti'.ssed this with the Tax Division an4 they ~,;iggested 

our alternative '&8.s. to seek• le~l§l~~;i.\;,e r·eJ.i¢:f for 196'8 .. 

This, o'f course, do:e·s not s~ite but payment:~ :oh t.a,ces 
· ,· · . 8~C 

due for !'96 7.. The only other 'reCourse is to take ·court ~ct ion 

· arid we iritencl 'it:'2, pur~ue' it. 

This. hri'tlc_is tis to another problem of the small bus ine~~:·, .•... 

Court abtt6h~ are time ~ohsumii:);g and cost mdh~y, :~6t'~' <:\C; · .. 
. . 

mah. 

Iii the pa:'st:;· ·a;s a· small bu'si:n~ss group, 'we sought 

legislative adtion f-or our problems ahdmet With the answer 

from some that i't was 11:speciiii. irit-eree;'t legi.sl~tion_:.," -
.. . 

Gentlemen, I say to you, if the sma;I.1 business'· rttan 1srt it . 

of special iht.'eres't to the ].egislators, who is? 

The Federai. antf;;.;.trust .. · ic1\ilis, t,he . Rol:)irison Patman Act and 

many others We're crea,ted to_protect him. 

I :feel Certaih ·that your'~r~~ence here ·today indicates 

he is of special interest.to y~uQ ·.' 

I 'wo4ld like to conclude by o:efering these suggesti_o'hs_· ·: 
I . 

1., Outright repeal o;f the unit1c6rporated busine·s~ tax .. 
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' ' ' 

:; ' · 1. 

. 2 If it's to remain, a -modification of. tlh~. 
; /I . , ·I i -

, ·tax to allow fo:t deductions of special taxes 11 'such 
. . . ' :. '.', j ... : 

gasoline ta~, etc:~,- befo:r~ com gross. Al90 

due date bf t~is tc3.x .from:Marc .. 15th to Api:'.il 11J;h 
· 3 o • - Finally;. cal~ipg of 

solution to.the raising of 

· I w~nt to thank·-_ yciu . 
. .. , . . :' . . . . ' 

. ·.. . .' . 

· converit.iari 

one of the vo~ces :~f t~e ~rnal~.-busine~s man.; 
,' ' _·. '•, ·-. ·, · 1, :_ ; > ' 

- :,SENATOR ·KAY: Tha~ yo~, Mr.;, Ferra:i;-a., 

-'Do any of the cotnrrl!i~te1 rnerobers have 
. r 

•I' . ' . 

I< > ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY:· Jerry 0 may· I 

to the _;fa,ct that I am one of -J~~ ~oldovers 
year., l - -. -

MR. ·FERRARA: YesQ Joh·,.. •. 

ii J\$S EMaLyi.i,,.ll FEKETY: •. N~e~• one, what 
!· . ·. . 

A,ssem'blyman Fekety.; 

- the small gas stations averagl over $150 •ooo 
C-i ; ' . ,. \ ' . . ... ' '•-•- I ' < . ' , 

•·· -. MR. FERRARA: . RoughJ.y ·f1>out 

. ~ro~s • ASSEMBLYMA!l FEKET/• Ftee~ p~r cent 

MRe FERRARA: . Th~t: 1 1:1 cr:rrec7.; 
. i . ' '' 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Tra_ .t I s all.· ;I: 

Thank you o Ii 
ASSEMBLYMAN'.CRANEr·. -~e[1 ry, I ha.Ve 
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you for your plug forthe tax convention,. as being a sponsor of 

thata 

MR. FERRARA: I thought it was yours, Assemblyman Crane, 

btit I checked the Legislative Digest,they only record Senator 

Del 'I'ufo,,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Well, there are two,, He has one and 

I have anothero 

You call for outright repeal of the unincorporated business 

tax, which is fine, of course, bµt you know the State's needs 

in revem.;i.e I am sure as well as a lot of us sitting here since 

you have been on the State scene for quite a number of years 

and you are as .farililiar with the budget as sorne of us are, I am sureo 

Is there any substitute measure other than what you have outlined 

that you think might be fair? 

MRo FERRARA: Well, I have heard comment about a neto 

A net tax on our industry would be still rough for 1.1s unless it 

was a very small percentage.; Jt would be a lot easier to figure 
. . 

out, of course o But the percentage would be important, Assernblyrnan 

Crane, as to how it would affect our industry., .As you can see 

here, with one quarter of one per cent on gross, it ultimately 

arrived at 5 per cent on our net income. So if the percentage 

was smali · -- I couldn1 t buy what was previously interpreted as 

passing over the percentages of the.incorporated business tax 

on to USo That percentage would be murder to the Smi:l.11 gasoline 

stationo 
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I ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Jerry, what would be 
, I 

., I ,. ,. ·" 

figure for the average ser'ri~elstation? 

kverage profit 
I '. 

MRo FERRARA: I An average net profit? 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE: Yes} what percent~ge cl. he ma'l<e ,. 
I 

on his gross, including all his operations? : I 
MR. FERRARA, Dun and +dstreet and Ktfotr Reports 

set at 22 per cent the gross p:rof it. Now .•he IJ.:ejs out a very 

small percentage. A station dting $150 u 000 gr:oJs:, running w.1ith 
i 

the benefits that should be gi!en to employees:, ~ill stay in 

dollar class: 
'. , ··. :,,: 

SENATOR KAY~ Todd" 
' 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD: ·J' ,,, ' Mro Ferrara, I 
I , 

you might 
' ' 

comment about the number.of sekvice stations tihat are ·incorporated I ' ' I ,, I 

and what problel)IS this pres enti to them, , ag~i.Jis f altermiti ve? 

MR, FERRARA, Well, I wpuld say if the 'taX s
1

tays the. . . 
' ' ' ' ' I ' I ,,,' ,' ' 

way it isu my suggestion.would! be even to the :sm"lli service 

station to incorporate and tak~ the benElfits JhJ{ Je can •·. 
' : I I • ..·. . . ! I . . . 

de;rive from it. At presentu arout 12 per ce~~ r!f 1he serv_ice 
., ·,. I i . · 

sthations., are in~orporated andtitht~y are usual.1:1!' •l.h:;·e large·r· ones 

w o either have one or more s ,a 1.ons o ..... 
·,.' ' . :i 

SENATOR KAY: Any other1 questions? [NO res, onseo] 
i 

Thank youu Mr O Ferrara'ol 

George'Eo Smith~ 

G E O R G. E · E o 
i SMITH: 

I 

I 
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your Committee: I would like to tak.e this opportunity· to thank · 

you for making this rr1eeting possible. I think it ,is very wonde:i;--

. ful tha:t we have this opportunity to come here and express our 

di:f;fe:rences of opinion as far as this unincorporated tax·is 

concerned. 

My name is George E .. Smith of West Englewood, New Jersey,.• 

and I am a whotesaie distributor of ·hosJ?ital linens · and textile's .• 

.. I would like to call to your attention first that 

within this group of unincorporated businesses as far as :t can 

gather there are three distinct types. _of· businesses.. First there 

are those that dea_l in services and then those that are ,in the , 

. retail business and then those that are in the wholesale busirtes,s. 

r·am· sure wh¢n this law was written tl:}:at they mea.rit .it, · 

- to be -equitabl~ .to_ all those CC)-ncerned in' the unincorporated 

group.. However, .with this g:to•ss receipts clause· the· :way this 

tax is operated, it is re~l.ly. just, th.e opposite~ 

-You take thiS first. group which include doctors and 

lawyers a.rid' SQ, forth., T~ey ~re ~c:tu~lly taxecl on their gross 

income, althot1;gh it is called grOss receipts, because the retail. 
,, ' 

group are ·taxed .on. their :sales •.. ·However, you· have allowed this , 
, ' ' 

particular group $150,000 deduction. Actually in this particular 

· group of retail· stores and so forth, i:.hey have a possible gross.· 

markup of about 50 per cent .. So up to $75,000 gross they do not 

pay any tax under this law. 

The_ last group in .·which I -am, with our method_ o.f operation 
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we are not able to have as larg,~ a ~rcentage of; malkup because 
, I j 

of the type of business and, t~erefore, we depenp on volumeo 
: : ! I ·. .·, 
, , I 

Taking a $50,000 gross ~rofit, we will siy, the first 
., ; ' .. . I 

group would pay $125 in taxes •• The second grou11 wo(uldn°t pay 

any taxes o The third group would have to do ovJr falf a million 
I 

dollars in order to gross $50,bOOa This means ~ha this 

particular group would pay $12~0 in taxeso 
i 

So it is my opinion this law is unfair, ti.hat! it needs 

changing and that is why I am µere to bring theJe Joints to 
I I 

your attention and to your considerationo [ I 

i I 

SENATOR KAYg Thank you! very muchu Mr. s1itry.. 

Assemblyman Todd o i 

I . 
ASSEMBLYMAN TODD, Thrtjugh you, Mr. Chaifmat - Mr. Smith, 

what is your reaction to a gross profits, a netlre<I!eipt, a net 
I 

income, whatever phrase you choose to apply to I. t, but con-

verting the unincorporated bu~iness tax from an 

gross tax to a net earnings tax? 

across-the-board 

I 
I 

MRo SMITH: Well, if th.is tax was equitaply[ distributed 

f t · d h ·1. I · · as ar as percen age is concerne , I ave no ob;J~ctl ion to it the 
., I , 

way it is o You are eliminating this textile grioupl where I 
: I '. 

think you are missing a big bc',at. I don't know/ hor ma.ny textile 

people there are in the State nor do I know hol mary unincorporated 

businesses there are in the State. Maybe you cian rive me that 

informationo Did I read in tpe paper that thene a[re 18,000 

unincorporated businesses in the State? 

SENATOR KAY~ I am not, prepared to answJr 
I 
I 
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, MR~ SMITH: Well, T ,read this statement, some plac~ and -

it seems to _rrie since. T Understand that you·are intereste'.d ;in-

rai.sing $26 inillion under this particular: 1aw that LE' e·ach. . 

per~rnn who is unincorporated and in business if they· are taxed 
·. : '.. . .: .··_ '.. : .. ' . . .. :·· ·. 

$125 you will get ypur $24 or $~6 mirlion, or bri,rig this. tax so 
. . ' . . . , . . 

that it is ~quitable so far as all are concerned. · You are _ 

el.iminating one -group enti;r-ely and the tax :is: ~~lli~g 

·othe'i two ·:and in the third g:ro~p: the tax is teri _to twelve times 
.. '-·.· . ·.. . -.:.. . ' ..... : :-. : . ·. . 

higher than the firpt grOup which is_ certainly unfa:ir;. 

SENATOR KAY: 'Any ot:.he:c-· member of the Cc;munittee ha,ve any 
. . . . ·_ ·. ·._: ... __ ' ... ,·-· ·... . 

questions of ·this witness?· [No response.] 

Thank you Very rriuc:;h, 'Mr:o Smith~ for appearing here today -

' and letting 'us have: your views. 
. ,· :. ·, .. 

M~. ·· S}1ITlh, Thank. yo_u ve,ry mucp. ~---.· 
9' 

S·ENATOR J(l\Y': ••-- At, £his time the co-,chairman' has . ' . ' . ,)·, ... . .. 

me T had made a notation ·I. :Eel.-t ~e should take a :f .ive..;,minute -

break.,_--. A9airi I ~otild like to limit it to the· five~minute · · 
. 

period. The:Chairman will be here ready to go· in 

[Five-Minute -Recess. l 
. ' . . 

SENJ\.TOR KAY: . ' w'e will re,su,me the hearing ahd I will 

call on Mayor John L. He>ga~ •. -_ .Apparently he wa~ri 1 t able to. 

remain., 

_- Mayor· Anzo;ini~ · 

,My· name is Larry Anzovino 
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and I am Mayor of Dunellen and: sitting next to ;e l.s. Mayor Kerr 

from Sayreville and what we ar!e asking for is the Jading of the 

tax year 1967 as an alternate ~ear and amend the b siness 

personal property tax enacted ;in 1966. i 
I 

: I 
I would like to first stpeak about my comrhun'ty and 

., . i' 
I 

I know that I am speaking not :only of my community but of 

most communities in the State 'of New Jersey. I 
I 

I 
Dunellen is faced with 'a withdrawal of 3CDO upils 

'th. th t 1
1 

• d t I. . d wi in e nex year. Our on yin us ry, our :rnq.in in ustry, 
. I · 

two weeks ago made a recommendation to close the pant. We 
I 

lost $55 0 000 as a result of this law. 

We are faced with recor:d-breaking 

as police raises and teachers'! salaries. 
I 

as far 

About two months ago 0 I called a meeting of 51 mayors 

that were affected and from th1is meeting we decide to call 
· · I · · I · 

another meeting of mayors, onei .representing eaci c~nty. We 

felt that approximately 70 per~ cent of the commumi [ ies in the 
,·' ' ' 1 ' 

State of New Jersey have been affected by this law 
I ; 

Bridgewater lost $340 0 000. Albert Haywocpd, the tax 

assessor from Bridgewater 0 is hereo North BrunsJic lost $125 0 000. 
'· . . . I - . 

Piscataway lost $135 0 000; Garwood 0 $~7,000; Higrla d Parke 

$28,000: Sayreville 0 $133 0 000; 1 Ewing Townshipo i20,,000; 

Middlesex County, $8 0 000. Trenton was also.reples nted here today. 

Middlesex County had a loss of $600 0 000. 

The reason we had these meetings is more or less to create 

46 A 

it 



., 

,.· . 
• ·: .1 -_., ·;" > '' • • c·~ ~·: .;/0 • .' :;· 

pressure. on :the leglsiators £or e~pecliency to t.ry<to have:>th.is .• 
,: ··.i-:,1 .. · }·.,·-..: 

bill_ passed·, this: am~ndin~i{t passe,Cl,, •. wh~r~ it' ~ou]cl he,]p US; in 
·.· •,• .· .,·,· ·. ·::,: ;:,·:., 

the _year 1967 .. But I believe. the .way· it 'ap:pearsi n;ow1 it. would . 

· . be too late for us .. 
. . - . 

··-. :i: also fe,e•r th~t -i:E. it~. was· passed this year·, .. we c~ui~ ·• 
use it a.s surplus · :for·'. riext · __ 

' I donit tJ:~i-nk. that 'when trd.s biii was pass·ed -the '., • . . . · . . . . . . · .. 

. · legislators ~~a}ized: t,pat th~re.wotil.cl be repercuss'i~n; ;uch ·as 
. . : . . . - . 

· .. · .. ·_ t~e;~ wiJ.i' be frbm h~re on in. bedause ,it doeis involve )JlO~t.a.l.l 
··-._ .. · 

-,,. .. . . ·- .. _-·_.,·· . ..:. 

the i;;axpa,yers_ of .·t.ne Sta.te of New J~rsey~ 
·. -:Y. ,/. -.-; <· .. :· .: •'. ·:·•.•:.-: ·!~:,~~-t ... 

r·contacted 140 tnaYOrs .and_ fo]J.nd that '·most of .the mayors••·· - . -:· .- . .. .-... '• 

are ;in, favor of this' ame-ndm~nt/ ;c also would 'Like to sa:i'lt!~t:'. 
one. of f.tte rnaYors:, dic1i ,rceceive, $100,QO; , as ·a result' of the:·;Ji~ct ' . 

.; ,,::, . ;_ ... 

' ·.-~~--,; \ . ·, .:\.~-~;~i~;: 
N"oW \he:· question i§•: . Wher;~·ao w_e g7t':f.p~ ~oriey?S yve1,i~ ··•· .· . 

.;;<; . - . -• ··.•_:: -\·.; ~iJ;;~_,·'.··. ··r:-: \,, 

I would · l.i.ke to kr1ow· what: happene,q; to · our mc;mey. f wa.9 -1:alkin.g: ,_-, ,_.. · --· ·r~: 
to one ... of the Senators and he .fJl,t ·that eventuc1.lltt:he pe:i;-sqr1c;tl, _;_ 

, pr.operty tai wiii' yig.ld. an eic~ss '.which S{:ii '~±ve t~e::.&:tat:$ tk~> 
IIlOrley to return to u,'s the mon~y that we ios;t·. 

_ 1-\t the:'. MayorsJ Co.nf.e.r;ence in,M/4; t.here: wiil -b~ a. · 

· resolution p~i-t~:inin9 ·. t:o. tl'.li~ i;~;~ .. · Resc:>lutior1s.'hav,e: 
.:··_<(',: .... ,.·· '·t ~-:: 

be.en sent to. ail communities~ <;~iteraf.ure alsQ:ha~: been. sent. 
: .. ·~· ::: . . _; .":- . 

to alt communities~ . The loss to <J9rmm.1rtitie.s wotlld b~ $5 ~4 hiillion;. · . .... _ .. 

Hacl<ensacl< also. l~st $-129_jooo~•- :W60db;tdge lbst ·$s'iiooo_~ · 

so· what: T am a$king_ f ok is c:in a]:Jlendntent pc1ssed ..,.-
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and 179 passed by the legislators • 

. SENATOR KAY: Thank ytu, Mayor. ;nlf:.• e s of thi, 

·. Committee have any questions 1> • , 

.·.. ·. · · ~SEMBLYMAN Tonri, \ t~t .through yoi,; ·~·• . Chairman, 

~s lt the Mayor whether .. he feli. the· inolusio~ p¥. '.6Ji.s 
.. · • · .· .·· i' . - \ -1 

1 
. · •. · . - . 

ahythj_ng more thari a stop~gaJl> measure or. tempop,r relief 

.· measure and does he have any thoughts on Whcit. · i~J a more 

just 

pe.rmanent solution. of this p. oblem. 
\,'':·'' 

MAYOR ANZOVINO: Well I imagine the pe 

. would be th~ ;ep~al of·. the . P9-Cka9,e O. . But if lt 
{t. .. : . ··) .. :·-~ .. 

· · would we lose or th~, other c1~~nit~e_s lo~e . 

ent solqtion 

repealed/ 

for· 1967? 

SENATOR' KAY: . Ass.embiyman ,Crane •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANK: 

of the law as a permanent so Wou:I.d yoµ 
; . 5.-. . .. · .. . · .. 
the mµnicipality be allowed ,oqhq.rge the~:t d;Jw 

. , . . 

. for >repeal 

nask that 

as tl).eywere before 
j"-

assessors tryi~~J to 
. ···'·· I ,- . 

.for eiamE>re, what a c,omputer.is Worth or What.e'F 

MAYOR ,ANZOVINO; Well, speaking for o'ur io. 
·. ,. •• , __ ·. j .. i 

\·. 
; -it wouid be more beneficial .t!o us. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN: CRANE: •· as far as •a,-i · - · - : ll 
. feel-· you would get more. doll' rs back this way . J te. of all 

·the problems that you l1ave w':th it? 

. MAYOR ANZOVINO: 

... ASSEMBLYMA~ CRANE-: you consult.ea.· assessor ()n 

this subject? 

MAYOR-ANZOVTNCJ:, No 0 haven't. 
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'. 
MAYOR KERR: Well, might I say in ta.lkirig with H;t'o Ko:t.b, 

· the Assessor from Sayreville., ---

SENATOR KAY: Excuse me., May we have yo'tlr 

record~-
-. ·- .., 

MAYOR KERR: May.qrKerr bf Sayreville.. Perhaps a more 

equitable solution would be if a percentage basis were 
. ' . . 

out Q Sayreville has a very, very fmiorable tax rate 
. .· . 

of our industrial Climate in. the communityo C We have 
. . . 

great land potential for industrial development a,nd, 

hano, in hand wi trl. industrial development we must ·bal.ance 

residential devE::!lopment .. These all necessitate-services 

communitye We cannot throw the whole burden back on t:h._e home 

own.er" Yet we must find an equitable way to reimburse_ 

community for tn,eir efforts to induce industry to come in 

at the same time serVice the iri<1ustry .. 
. . . . ' 

I heard the questions asked this afternoon 
. .. " 

might be worked Out~ • very :young 

have tried to learn a great dea,1 here today 

fruitful in that respect" :r don't envy you your positions as 

you look at this problem~• But r think you cannot stop and -
: . ,._ ... ,. 

a municipality is · limit.ea. at a certain figure because there 

are municipalities .such as ours who are st:i:-iving to induce 

to come in to reduce the tax burden on the taxpaS,erm 
. . . 

. ' . . ' 

What type of :formula, you can use, I don't know, but-

perhaps a percentage formula is the most equitabl~ way>to give 
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some type of benefit or reward to those communitils who must suffer, 

and we do suffer as well as g,ain from industr:y~ 

SENATOR KAY:. Assemblyman De Korte. , 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Trying to simplify ,hisu suppose 
, : I . . ; 

that an amount were to be paid back to your muhicipality 

roughly equivalent to the indrease in the amount.• thich the State 

might collect from business personal property ioc1ted within 
! · · i I · 

Your municipality, 1968 over 1967. In other words, let's suppose 
,. I . . .. . I . . . . • 

that as additional amounts are collected from this source by 

I I the State such additional amounts were funnelled back to the 
. I I 

municlpality from which they were collected. 'yll'ou~d that be 
I , 

satisJ:actory to you? ; I . 

MAYOR KERR: Without knowing all the. faltsi and figures 

or what we can anticipate for the coming year, I couldn 1 t 

truthfully answer you that question. . l 
ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Well, I am tryini t 1 grossly 

over-simplify this frankly. , Perhaps you can ;res bond to the 

question~ 
I I . 

MRS. ANGELA SZYMANSKI: Well, I would ~ike to ask 
I 

Assemblyman Todd or someone a question referring o his proposal 

' 
for the excess dollars,after'all the municipalities receive their 

. • I 

money; it is supposed to be paid back on the Jmount of com-

mercial, industrial or farmland •. Well, Middlelsex Borough is 

primarily a residential borough, but we are b~inglfog in industry 

as of last year and the year'before. We, of are losing 
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money by not including the year 1967 alsop but becau.s~ of the 

way the personal property tax did run, it r,an a year bE::hind, - in 

other words, you didn°t pay the tax the year you went, in pusinessu 

your tax was paid the following year - so this would result 0 of 

course, in n 68 being a much bett.er year because, as I say, now 

we are bringing in industry. But we are still primarily residentialo 

Now what I feel - the way I understand it, the excess is 

only going to be returned according to your commercial, industrial 

or farmland. Well, we have residential properties that house 

lawyers, doctors, dentists, beauticians. They are all paying' 

into this tax. The same applies to apartments. I . .' f· We are bringing 

in apartmentse They are paying on this retail sales taxo Wtl~ 

isnnt this classification of property going to be included in 

the total amount of this excess money? Why just limit it to 

commercial, industrial and farmland? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: Well, this is what I.was reaching 

for before 0 believe it or not. What I have in mind is an 

amendment which would relate more closely increases in business 

personal property in your community to the amount of the excess 

you would get back in your community so that there was a relation-

ship directly between how much business you had attracted to 

your community in the future and how much of this excess money 

collected by the State you would in the future get back. This 

is what I am trying to reach for and what I am trying to ask 

you is~ Assuming something like that could be worked out and. the 
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year 1967 were inci.:udedi woultl ydu the'r1>think ,ro . a inunicipal · 

.. poii:tt of viE!w thO,t yOu had a ttis faci:.ory pack'l~e . 

. · > MRS. SzYMANSK1: I ji s~i).t. was ~at~ifa tbi'.Y if y01i · 

.did n·ot, include Q67. bee.au.Se I ·think the Inp.Jorirti municipalities .... · 

are.losing· in the hund.r~ds or tho:usands of ddlla/r <l don°, t .. [ 
. ·. . ·. ·•··· . ·. '; ,; ' .. ·· ... · ..• ,. . . . . : ; J; .· .. ·· .. ·. . . ': : .. : I i .. ,. . . .. I 

.··. think ther:e J..S going .to: be -inr1 the e_xcess this 'amo :coming_back ... 

. • to sorn~ of them~ As··'x i~id, . iddlesex Bordugl'fi only l6st $8, 000., 

' ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: ' · include . . . . . g ' 

1967. as an alternat,ivf 'Y~a, •f. that they cou~d ~e _apture that 
. . .·. . . I , 

. and' then· went ·beyond\th.at anal tried •• t:o reach :f '~ formula: ' 

· which Would ,'eWa,;-d tho;e nii:tn1fipaliiies whic~ td encoµraged 

· l,uSiriess develop,nent within tem •. Would tl>is 1t Of ~n approO.ch 

be. satisf.ac .. ·tdry from the· mun:ijcipal point of v,i ·w? .! 
I i I 

· 'MRS.SZYMA~SKI:·:.Ye$; 11:i:·it;'s.·based on, :t~e tota:I. 'value 
... · . . ' ... · . I I i ··.· 
of the town, not ·based on totjal value of just d •·' etc:::ial; 

.... · · .· .· .· ·.· · .· · . ·. · · · ·· i, . ·. r 
iriq.us£rial a~d farmland., : 

s!lNAToll. I<ll,i: ··. ·Could 1 lave your rialiie an 

-I .. 
.. I 

the \record, •plea~e •. ·· · 
·I 

'.· · 1 . :,·_:. '·: _[ . 

M. RS oS:Z:YMAN.· SKt;.· .. · I ·· · t! •. s s s · for'' M · dd e. ·s. ex.·. Borough 
. • altl. f; .a se. · .. OJ:" .· ... •· J. f .·. 

· :and my name is An9ela Szymansikr .. : 1. '· 

ASSEMBLYMAN TODD,· I J;iglit just,· comment. I ·i Chai,,inan. 

This:, formula that we talked Jbotit'. fbr sti:tplus 1 nue bel9ng.s 

to none ·of us here~ 

part. of package 

. based aiound thos~ p;lrticula l propet;ty feqµire r. s wa~ bec.ause 

I'. 
! 

. i 
I· . i' ,. 
I 
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·· the moneys i.nvol,Yed .in redistribution, would. he, 

only by the t.ax on bus·iriess· personal: property.,, 

business people in re$idE)ntta,:t dwefJ,.ings,. 
• < ' • • • ',' --· ·_ ; • 

property in our tax hook$ as· :i;-esidential b~ca:use it Er their 

residence even.though t.neyhave'their businessi.ntheir 

We cannot. classify it . as a P)-l$iness·, but tijey hg.ve been, 

the personal property •. · FOrtunat~ly 'I g1,1es'S. with t,he smaller . 

" . 

harder to control thi,s o• B\.it qur r.esiqerit.tal pr.operty did 

. . 

q_uesti,on?· · As9$mblyrnan Fek 

you, · M:is- 0 Chairman 

the attorney from Ewing Tqwnship stated thc;it he would 

see the . muriicipaJLiti t~ke• Toa.ck the a.dm±ni.St.ratioh •of' the .·,···•.· 

persona'l p:toperty ta,x.· Do you 

MAYOR. AcNZ-OVINO : In other 

AS&EMBLYMA.N FE!\ETY: ' . And have the state 

to the municipa1ity-r 

makes much differen9e,what the. alternatives a:tTer providing we 



receive the $55,000 we lost .. : I know this doesn1°t nswer your 
: ' 

question .. Our town is a mile:square. I am d~,ip.ting right 
, I 

now if you don°t mind. We haye 7500 people reason 
. .· . . I 

why this bill is so unfair and inadequate is tii:at hat it has 

done is raised our taxes. oui increase has as a result 

of this law. I am not sure if I can really quajlif myself in 
1 • ' 

answering your question.. 1 

MAYOR KERR: Could I j,;.ist mal<e a commenJ to your question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Yes, Mrs., Kerr .. 
'' 

MAYOR KERR: I think it would depend e way the 

. -

go back as it has in the past.under a municipa assessment or on 
. s..:. 

the basis of a uniform State assessment. Now erhl ps. in our 

·case 0 the uniform assessment that the State woJ1a five would 

fall f;,_r below what even we a:t-e certified to r+~i~~-. ·.. . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Y9u would lose m~nl1y, ~nder the State 

formula today. 

MAYOR KERR: If it were not done with t e municipal 
. - . . I -

rate applying as it had in th(;:! past.. But if we ha ··to be 

subjected to perhaps a uniform rate struck by jhe tate to 

equaliz~ this throughout the State~- in all proJa:bility Sayreville 

would lose money. We have already lost $133,314: .his year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: This $133,000 was 'tiased on the old 

for_mula? 

MAYOR KERR: Right • 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: · Quite a few people aren°t aware of . 

the fact that the formula on depreciation of machinery has. been-

reduced. Whereas the people say·· they lost money in u 67 e they 

are still applying the old formulae Now .if they were to take. 

back ;from the State, and' with the State I s forrm,1la, they 

receiving less money than they did in 1 66. 

MAYOR. KERR: . That.1s right •. 

ASS EMBLY.MAN FEKETY: This is why I suggest . t:flat people b.e 

ca;t:'eful when · they say, 11Let the municipality take t:he tax back o 1' 

MAYOR KERR: This is a problem that we have faced ana. 

we discussed with our asf:!essor and striking it on a 

rate frorrr the State would be of no benefit, I fee;I.., to a great 
;]f>i 

number of muni,oipalit.:i.eso Whereas, if we are certified. a 

certain figure, ;i..r1clud.1.ng as. an alternate year 196'7, and the.n.~ . . B~ 

there iS' some type of formula worked out wher~by those· muni9,ipa.l-

ities who do encourage industry to come in are rewarded by 

a percentage increase - now whether that would be oh the 
·,, .·:. •,_·-, .. _· ..... __ ----·· ._, .. 

all asse~smeht o:f the corrtmunity 'or ta.king a figure based 

your industrial ra.tables., such as you are collecting taxes on 

now - I donlt know which would be more beneficial or how it 

would work. Bi..:i;t I thirtk there has to l;>e some compensation made?" 

I think you cannot freeze us at one particular year~ An,d I 
' ' 

think· it is perhaps inadequate to say, if there is an excess, .. you 

get a certain percentage, because there again the percentage 

would have to be worked out@ I have heard it spoken of here 
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I 

today that you would perhaps hake into considei~t~on all of 
I. . ··I .• i .. ,i - ·. " ,, ' I . . . .. . . . , . . .. 

the communities in the State pf New Jersey to w-dr .out this 
I : . .. ·. . .. 

percentage" Whereas, perhaplsome feel it is, equ'table, to those 

who encourage industr; it is ot ~ecause :you. h.a11Ve ma~y mun.ic.i~al~ 

ities who are not · .· d t · · 1. I d d h b f th · in us ria 1fe an per aps ·· 1cajse o · eir 

lan<, limitations will never h~ve a great potenf,a~ industrial-

ization&> w·h:e·rea s.,, we who ha~e almost 17 squai~ · 

great deal of virgin territoriY left 1 for industji(~ 
. I . I I 

. I . .• . ·· 1 i 
we would like to have the benefit of the work i±.li.a we do and 

the inconveniences .that we mu
1

1PI t suffer to brin j liljdustry into 

our communityo 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: T~ank you 0 I 

SENATOR KAY: Any othe]r member of the C ,mm 'ttee have. 
). 
I 

. . . ' ; 
! any questions? Assemblyman Craneo 

.b ASSEMBLY.MAN. CRANE: Maid.am Mayor O what tax rate in 

new had to 

go into effect because of th~ revenue based on:ihis replacement 

package, we suffered a 151 plint increase i.n 01.1.1 .l.iaxe~ 0 

ASSEMBLY.MAN CRANE: WHat is your current rate? 
· .. ·· I i I 

MAYOR KERR: It will Jde 570 if the Boar<li i o Education 
I I 

appeal is not upheldo 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN CRANE.: T~at is on 100 per 
! 
I 

MAYOR KERR: On 50 pe!j cent a 
I 

-· I·· 
SENATOR KAY: Any other questions? [No 

i 
I 
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Thank you.very mucho 

MAYOR KERR: TI-lank :you, gentlemen., 

S,ENA'l'OR KAY: Doris B. Parker 

' _., 

·DO R I S R K E R: I am Doris B., Parker of 
,. 

Glen Rock., New Jersey, and·I wish to voice q. strong protest 

· to the unincorporated business tax as it affects nurs~s. 
' ' ' 

I naturally cannot speak for f'ne entire nursing professi,on 

in' this State or in the ()ther st~tes in.0 which I happep to<be also 

a Registered Nurse. But I·can speak in protest for a 

that I know of.who received one of these six.,.,page packets, 

''New Jersey Unincorporated Business Tax Returns for 1967 .11 

If a Special· interest disbrimina.tory tax on gross receipts 
,, : _,·, . ' . 

was to hit the nursing profession; all m.lrses in. Ne~ Jers~y 

shou],d have received a notice of the same thr91;:1,ghthe American 

Nurses Association or the New .Jersey State Nurses Association ... 

Instead.by a rat.her hit' and miss method some nurses, 

received a packet contai.nin9 forms and instructions 

Jersey Un.incorporated Business Tax Returns. for 1967 

Tax Bureau. 
' ' 

' 'sirice my own gross receipts were well under $;;000 for my' 

proiessionai services, I was·automatically exempt from filing a 

form by wording of the packet, ·.w'h,,ich I was able.to save, however, 

fo:i;- reprints.· 

Upon hearing about the tax for the first time' last we~~.,,: 
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one hospital administrator in Bergen County hadi sole reprints 

made and urged that the .tax be fought for repeal.·'· i1· Trenton. 

I wondered myself if the real intent; of the tax might 
. . I 

I 
not actually be a sleeper or a feeler for a broad State income 

I 

i 
I 

tax which Governor Hughes had wanted in the fir~t place instead 

of a sales tax. If the sales tax could be repe~lel, I would 

favor a broad, fairly-geared State income tax £pr tll over 

an unjust tax on gross receipts for a selected ~ewl_who may 

never use this emergency transportation that is suffering from. 

defects and deficiencies. 

A sales tax that taxes I essential health krohucts ,•.··· soap 
I ! . 

and tow.els, detergents for dishes and laundry, while forgetting 
·· i I · . · · 

to tax slacks and mini ski:i;ts, is most unbusiness-1 ike and 

even r@volting. 

Of course, a State income tax would not 1rete new money, 

but manipulate income by robbing Peter to pay Paul or subtracting 

from the Federal income tax, the State income tlx@ 
I . . . • • 

But I speak specifically for nursesti I . . Nurses or nunsing are 

I : I 

not actually named anywhere in this New Jersey pnincorporated 

Business Tax. I request, if they are obliged tr ffle this .tax, 

that they be specifics>lly named either in a ridrr pr an amend-

ment to these returns and that no one segment of the profession be 

I I 

I Nurses who have received forms seem rathl
1

er to be private 

duty nurses u although newspapers have reported ~isl'ting nurses. 

isolated to pay this discriminatory taxw 
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While patients can deduct nurs~~ frorrit.hei~ income t.cixe~, private 

duty nur'ses, right or wrong, : are paying: 100 per c~nt o:E their 

own self-employment or social security taxes, thus saving hos,.. 

pitals and their employers,• the patients,· any empl()y~r' tax 

at all. A privat~ duty nurse pays'. f6r her o\Jn liabi.litie~ and 

all benefits paid by hos'pltai~ t6 emploiees, a priVate duty 

nurse pays herself. 

This ·unfair new business• £ax disr~gards costs to riufs·es 

for collecting bill~ ft If gross r~ce:i.pts ar~ actual :irtcofoe~ is 
. ' 

the State of New Jersey 'willing to supply the 'postage and. 

secretarial as~iktarice' to n~:fs•es, such a:s legisla.tors :enjoy?" 

I ha.Ve no off ic~ ,· rio machih~ry f no inV'eht~r ies 0 Though the 

amount ma:y appear small, a fraction of one per cent to §tart, 
.. . 

the principle. of taxing gross receipts .is wrong, as r hea.ra.· the 

President of the• New Jersey Bar Association state this morning o · 

A sounder and m~re equitable method of taxat:i.6n ~ho~ld be sought 

and the· gross receipts tax- repeal:ed a 

On the basis . of what I have herafd ·today, gentlemen, . I 

would• recommend :instead that a public choic~ be piaced on the 

referendum in. June or in November as suchu "Would y6u fa.vat a· 

State income tax •·if sales• taxes ·were. 'repealed?". I 1 thank you. 

May 1 ask these Asseinblymerr here if they wel:'e a.war~ 

that nurs.es were included on this- 1.min~o}por~ted business tax?' 

ASSEMBLYMAN DE KORTE: We weren't here l~st. year O 

'Mffii. 'PARKER': You weren't here last. yearo 'Very fe& nurses 
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even know it themselves to datie in this State@ ·1 
1 

_ 

· ASSEMB!,JYMAN EVER.S: My better. half is a mJr e 
I 

aware of it. 
• l • ' ' 

MRS • PARKER: What. did jyou say? ·. I 
ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS: I a:m married to a 

. I . 
i MRS.. PARKER: What. cou~~y do you come 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN EVERS]: Passaic County. 

SENATOR KAY: Ai:;;semblyman Fekety,· do 
.. ·.·•·· .. . .· 1. .· . 

I . . . 
ASSEMBI,,YMAN FEKETY: Whien you register f, 

do you identify yourse.lf as a ~egi.stered Nurse?. i 
. . I . I 

$0 I was 

MRS. PARKER: Noo My h!usba:nd l· . 
I I 

:tt is_a private home. I subtrb.ct 

pays the t 1_e __ 
1

hone bill. 
I 

I • .,. • . . 

nothing for t ~e1·.• hone.. r am 

not listed as a RN at all .. I • 

: I :, . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: Thie ladies that are iJted as RN are 

listed ·for professiona,l. purpos:es r right? j 
.. . . • ._ - . I 

MRS. l?ARKER: Well, thait I Wouldn't know be ause their 

attorneys or CPA's work for tJem. I happen tO j f 1y own account-

iri!:i' and I always get a refund Fck from the gov• ,,Jent so I 
I 

, , I. have no p:i:;-oblem with inconie ta~. Mine was paid JI onth ago o 

They cashed my receipt·the ne~t day. I 

I ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: The thing I wanted Io ~ring out 

was that they apply·as a business when they get Jhlir RN , . ... I 
listing in the phone and righti there they admit to 

that they are in l;msiness. j 
MRS. PARKER: Wel,l~ there must be a very 11 minority 

I . I 
I , ' 

that do. None of my 
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wher .. e there is aft' ac·ut~ ~s'hort~g~:~ That' '.i_~: why'"-'.tiiei~,:J:is \i81>qciy 
else. ~el?'e?'toaay~·\·,;' ;Thei''ban·'°t·\-if~\-~i11~;,:kirid oi·~iniJ'/·,·.>ktt t;{ . .- .. -

phone. 

MRS. 

' ... ·" --· ..,, .. :':/,· ... 

· We wi~,h, to v9ic7. ?PPO~t.:t.~on, to<:the., U~incorporat~~- _Business 
' • • ' •. l " ~, • ' ,~ - ' " ., ' • ' 

T.ax. -~·:'.w7;:;f~el_:tllis.)t~x.Js;····Unt;~+r••·~~-.'th1at ·.i_t•· ~f-8;9-~Jm~·Pc::!1~ft:i:, 
agains:t;,,_a s~.J.,~ci:ep..~grpµp.o,,f P~r~qn.s.,_ 

' .'.' .... ·... . . . - ~:~., ~. ,.':"·:' -· . ' '· .. " '-: ·- ; ,, 

·· .impos.ed 

nursing_ 

g~, 0?7'~ ~:~oµp_:J~ '· ;~µr~~P~•~c~lle. ?:3:t{a-t:~<d'7ft: ~~-FS:~:~-~ 
profession_, tnose. employed by -publ;i.c a·nq._ priv~te 
~, - . -~ .. ,_:_ ... _ ,•,,,~.· - ,, , ~- ;-_ ' -·~ ,: ,~ , ' 

. . 

~59~~t 

. ' . .. . . . . . 

,;,Tre .. ·I,ff:1; v~i;~. d~t-x.n~r~~··, ;:~SOI~}¼'~Pr~~;.n:1rsJA~, \~Q~.~R:,u~d~f•;·· 
the direction of a physician at ali times .and W.heµ -.:i,µ .. cui -• 
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· institution, must also conform to their 
.. I -

' ' I l 
reg. ulat!ibn.·. ·. 

,.1 

hours of work and fees are established by the 

Associi:ltion · and are ~omparabll to those of • nurs!e~ 
,. , . ' i ,I 

. . . I' . 

situations. . I 

Her 

Nurses·.• 

sJmilar 

The only difference between.private duty huses qnc:l 

other nurses, is that thel! ar~ paid by manY persb,J rs<the)'" tm>n 
•j I 

I 

by a single employer~ They are not.infrequently! a a distinct,· 

disadvantage in that th<cir emilqyment may be .. ei~tic .and. :(:heir 
1· ,I 

.:::::e::t~t ::::st::yl::gn::1::::i::n:::go:n:tr+:n:::::::ts 

which most nurses now enjoy, ~uch as paid vacaJ
1

i[o+ holidays, 
sick tim~, hospitalization, insurance o;r retiren~ent benefits .. 

I 

i 

We would l.ike. to see tl;lis bill repealede i 'r'f ··it.· 1s not•· · 

:::::x:::u:e o:e:::::t . ::g: i :r tt t:: ::::::"co,laf .• 1.:tJ·\J.tSf h::e this 
citizens of O\lr State;be exemlt froin the C>huS i tax; 

i . , , I 

SENA'J;'OR KAY; .Thank yot very much, Mr~e. ·s:t9cktone, 

Co~1d I just' point 'ol~t, Mrs. >Stbckton,··. 
. . : I .· . . . . 

' ASSEMBLYMAN Afl'Y,:, 

so yqu might feel a little be'j:.ter that actualll 
1
yaur position · 

as to th<i nurses' probl<em is ~ot peculiarly to :~Jses.because 
a!lalcigy if l[Ou gC> into the other professions, aM J will use 

, ' I 

the .law because I artl mpst famfliai: With it, thjl Htorney who 
practices for himself is in t),.e .same situation a1,6 a private duty 

·nurse .. Yet one who works ash house counsel o a salary basis 

or for a compa,ny or e\,methillg! s11i:h as theit is f j he same t,Qsition 
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..... 

.. 

·. . .. .. . ,- . 

' ' ' ' .. ; ... '.· ·.. ··· .... •.•, ,' . . .. ', ' ' 

.. -. -_ . .. . •. ·. 

a-s som_eo.ne wllci is on the ~taff ~~'{r ' .. 

h~~:fitaJ..~,~ s:c~ th~~~Cr.~Jlh. 
other profes~iorial< pe:ople · whq. ha-ve 

-~- :,·. :'." ., .. '-·· ... -.1. , .\, : l.. ': saqre. rf: PP~~~- t%~~-'. (~~}'~ 
. particular. la:w .•.. 

·MRS. STO~KTON: we: ag:i:-~~ f ... T~ .. a. t .. , .... i. f.-'': .·.w·,:·'·h· y w. -~ ... :f.~~·;_,;p~g( is 
, .~ : ·:'- · .... ;'-._. ·,_ 

unfair,.· We are··giving you ou:t ow,n gr9up,,~ 
. . . . ~_ .. :,;. •?; __ ; -.. .. I • , ", "·\ , l 

: . - . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN .w~,:.appr~¢~a;f(e ~t.~ .. ·pµt y:p~ 6:f:~,. :<:\ 

not alone .. 

~RS,. STOC.KTON: 

have very close c:ont~ct W-ith t:hetn ... the'y may s,et. ~at~s .... Q\-,tt-
.,::_.;, ' .- ··:;:·;·;· •. ·--\;··' ,,._ '·•. _) :··' . - - . , -; _,_ \ 

. T~~f ~~~t·· wi;1{:_:,:~+P14~i.-~~~.::tr~.~:A~¢~ · · .. , 
ment that is .. s~t up for them aria. We ·feel. th~tt t.he rncU'.it: rE§a~oi/ .· ··. 

·-~: '"'<> -).-\··>~-> ·1·r./.'t:-'~ -: . ' 

they didrt.'t 
.. · .,~:):_,;,:- knm,. ~~..,: tci p~ b'7~~~<> ~1 \>(1'.!l. rt/\, ~72 

0 

out and the only way_it could be w6rk~d o~t w~s ~q 
'. ,_ • , ,' ~ ' ' l ',.. ' : ,._ I • ' ' ,', ' ,-- ' , I • • • :! • ' : 

', ca.:t.l .them se,lf~employed~. ;,:!~tZ::-~fe .. ~e~~lY~.h?t•.~~.;t~~!Plpf~a'.;1'-' 
1 atm, not a private' (luty. I;l~t~~r J: am a . fltlr~:Jr~- ~~~}~i~tr~(t~r : , 

::v:~ad:;~;:~::t:;::::~ 1a:vt ;r:;a;~ :~!;:::~:~:;~~;.,,··.•• ... 
~-rli¥: ·o:f .. · e::nir ru.:t:r·~es:. . Many of the: private duty nurse's ate oiq;er:t 

, . " ,::· . .,. 'c ' : 1. ' ' ; , '• ' ' ,'' • • ' '·' • ·,. ' •• ' ' • 

GiJl~l a:r,~ ·v,·e•ry ·•up~:~~d::.·.~±tn .. t.l1~'.se·./~::~··:a~1,,:s::fl:i a~4.· to!'::.~~is<~~~s'dn':' 
many of th.em; ha::v:-a cteai9-'ed; tc1- ·do _part-t~me: nu;r:¢:i;ng in '..ho$•pg~:a:ls' 

::: .- , .,_ _,.: :, • ' ·t - • • :.~) • ' :' - < - .,. " • - • .,. (' • ' • , • , • :, ' • 

a.pd. ma.cnf' ot t;fu:erre, are 'Jr&m,ftfn~· th~ir • .trrc·ome. :Wherrthey· g~t· .,~:a.:r·,,i~:~1 
$:5f,QQ;Q~,. tb:ey· s:a.y,,' 11I can.: ''tr work any 'n1ore'~; :/rl'rit_ t,h~::ite:,:; ·.·.,Ii_ fi.,~a;Lt · 

· unti:1 ne,xt y;ea,r~J'' . And th.is is depr1v:Lrig pa'.1~:iettt:.S' of. v~'ry', ·very. 
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needed ;i..11dividuaL care. • 
·, .. 

. . $ENA.TOR KAY:'. Any other questions"· 

.. ment:ion:$:~:~=::::is:t::o:ri _ k;:f :::r:Je 
facting the !l1,lrseis for i,Jt:ienh, right? .·. I 

. ;: •·. ·· .. ·· ·. MRS.• STOCKTON:', We do Jhrbugh. our 

cpn-

I : 

.! 
l 

to pay 

ASS~LYMA.N fEKET\7: · I Now, i_:f: 

the·nurse, ·th~nshe.wb ldri't have to 

were 
. . . .. · ... · ·. 

• .. u~de~.-.· 

.· t.he gr~s·s .· receil)tS. 

··. MRS • • STockiroN'= ··· t peli we have no· 

•·. patient. wouid:·liaVe .t·o pay us 

· ~S'EMBLYMlUJ FEKETY: · s'he would be on th 

:sta:f:f pa:i~--f- t.ime; ... t:empotar1ly •. 
. f. ,,, ... :.--.. , /· . 

•·· MRS. STOCKTON: . $Qt: th Regis-try doesnf t. · to .k with :just 

· orie, We' have in 'i?as.iM:6 .CQUri Y SiX ho<iP tti..1$ a I ' long Wit:ll 

tba~ 'they'also ~ervfce t~e co unity fo~ p;f iJai.. i~ ti~' 
. . . 

home· and ~lso·· in rilir~:i,ncf.home .. o~ o¢cas'.ion. 
.... '. 

S~NATOR l}~Y: ·. ·E>eriator ~t~id.~,no\· 
s·&TATOR. ITALtAf:JO : . If . j. ·.i{nA er. s .. t. ,. ~. nd . . . . ·.·· . . . . . I 4 

. s omeode were in 'a:: hospJ. t~f ~nd w~nt~d . a pr ivai-.e. 
y;,uwouldoontacta~ti:ate +y ri:s~for 

. ··. ,MRS ·, STOCK'l'ON: •. I woul contact the 
.. . ' . ' . . 

. ·.· . ·- .. 
SENATO:R. ITALIANO~ And th~y:wod1a. send a ..•.. ·. iiat.~. duty 

. MRS. STOCKTON: Yes • 
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.. 
SENATOR ITALIANO: Which means they would be paid by the 

patient and not by the hospital? 

MRSu STOCKTON: '!'hat's right - the patient .. 
- ., • • •• - •• _· : < • - ' 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Thi$ is the way I understood it to 

operate • 
'. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN' FEKETY: But if the hospital were to be the 

collecting agency from the patient 

s ENATOR ITALIANO: I don I t think they ever do for the 

private duty nurse G . 

MRS .. STOCKTON : No., 
. . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FEKETY: But. this would be able to help 

the nurse's.problem .on this gross receipts tax .. 

S ENA'J.'OR ITALIANO: 

employeda Woµlc:l yoµ g,ive 11s your opinion and sta,tE= to u.swgy 

you think they are not self~employed - . tl;Le .p:r,-iva.J.e duty pu.r~.e.9?. 

MRSe STOCKTON: Well, I think a self--emplqy~d pe:i;son,has, 

the· right to select their hours and t9 se.lect their .fees.. I. 

think as a physician, docto:i:-s and Vc:l.:r-iou.s othe:r pe;i::son~, ha'Ve 

the right to . ¢1,ec ide what their off ice . calls are going : to be or 

what price thE=y are chatging .for a home visit ang. tl1ey can . 

decid,e what ho.urs.they wilJ,. have their office .hours. or will 

make their Visits,whereas the private duty.nurse must work 

·within the framework of the organ~z.ation and the State Nurses 1 

Association -of course, in cOoper-ation:witl). the priyate, duty 

section --· sets up the salary and that salary is throughout the 
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rYhospita,l·ts 

. . , . . 

'I w:ill catl Mr. Moimti,· .. MrJ. Mo'lint'/ I wan.ft · aggf?~f;:;: •·••······ · ... 
·it· t haye.· to:·.·l~aye ,durJ~gryou> {pr~::~ri~~t::~o·p· .. ·<,it•:~:lL,. ot course;.·.·.·· .. ··.·.·. 

•· oe ii\ tJ,e {eci?rd and ;~~1 ,an{~d.willbe;~f. . . . . ·. 

:::1:::;~'.:~:::~:::s::I:~::ve to ie · e • . 

. ,. . J········ ... ·· . . •·':· •. ·-, 

· · .. ·• SENAT ... OR KAY.:.: x·· mi:g•·· ht ay now.· .. . .'c.. . . . ·.- ,. . . 1. ' ..... s'e~ ing. . . ,e one 
. ··,_ /~\:··;· .. 

:for 
.,.:.· 

some ti ou~,.: 
. ,. . '._;,, '·-- ... ;-

. . . . 
,.· .:: .• .. 

w;A,o sw .. o RT H .. •· .. w•~ · · et1;¼rig? ... 
. . ,. . •, 

in f~e-pa;per ::30. y~at$; :abo · 
·JuS:t ':r¢ad yott· th;<'heao:.11n.e ; . .;;;. .· 'Jersey. E;lV$.$.E!' - tax· p1an: ~o 

•.· .. q\il;t-·real~¥1:~·,,:,hurd~n:J1.t;··.<.Ydu. ..i,';¥~->w~rit::±t{ 
. A$"SEM8:LY~ Al?),(;'. , 'l 'd 

liaa::ci .. 

l>umP.~·and .seve;r;,.,l.of. our·•~s1ders.·.sa1d.thwee wnae·'Yedtelmg t ·ove:t:" .the 

cl.(,Pies sf?~ . Wii.s 'td 1Ja.'ts1nce our l re riion'e y ijnd 
W. ·.a·•_ ;l.··•·.··l···•·•_ .. '.J .· we- ttad 'ie$:~ tdpay~: -~:r··st~rte . to\,6tk' 1:n' · e·{::al'.i~ :~~uria:·''. 
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·ro,, bring' i'f · up to , d:-at:~, . :fust · last<week: ti!te, t~leph:6ne.' · · 

c'ompany S'.ent me· the s;ea] d,f th~ ·st.ate: of N·ew: J\frs:ey~ c~h±cri s:ays;:· " 

"Libert:Jt and ;P1rcis'per .£-ty •. u!. :w,:.f{hco:ut li:bert:y there :ks;'' ncf 'prbspe:id,Yo .· 

I want: t.6 make'. tfraYt:. po±nt p,:iiima:ir:iily . a:is i pie'sent' ·to ·you .&ner:fcart 

.Economic Fou·n:c:fa.t£ori/ BUll~t±n, Number' IB~f~,' which., :i: waihd like . 

. to have' :i:ric'limd;eai in' t:/hei'':i:tecotd•~- tii.~icl\li diS:<i!~sses ,·t:,he:' value.;;.addea·: .: ;> 

' ' . . ' . 

pe·rsona:l. properer tax be·cfause, th~Jte,' is~ nobody',. iri this· w6rl.d ttiat:· -· 
' ' ' 

know~; what pr:opelrty is worth and 'r s'ay that iit:ali 'chie; de-f'.eiertc'e: '- ,,· 
to a:11 of. the ·re·asises:f;H:Jrti'·:fn'. the; wor]a: .. '',]' ma:§·'t:h'irik. a·rug·ii~~-

.. . . 

worth a· 'tinoue;:~Ild dol!arrs' ;b'e:t:•arilJ:S,·e• 'rny· -~t~at gr~ndfa~her 1:eft ,:'i:q- tb· ·; 

rrte', lmt~' atl apprcf··is·or '-'¢o'Ufd t.a?:ke, an' 'e-ttltir'e,]!y · dd!fie:ir:e:ti:£ 'p9'in£}c;,l •. :'"··': 

' . . . . . 

when we had ci sa:Les 't~x tie help out . uhforturiate 'pebple: Ji(:· ' 
' . . . 

the depre~sion{ we· ptit. 'it ·in ·on a gross rec"eipts:·'2b•a:s·is On t':n.e'.· 

. ' .. · . . . ·. ·. ·. . ·. .· .· . ' . ,;\ 

every do::Liar :you p;ay us~ Vi.re,· pa§:'.fo:t:' our'ies·s :ftort~nate: ·neighbors.~• · 

Iristectd ·. of 't:Jratl'· . in' ±ts: 'Wig<ftom· the L~'.g;i.s lat tire' wanted·: to 'hia:k·e _: 
. . . . . . -· 

work.o .··_, So: 'tliey···a!e,cfid~d:,that.eve:rf ·fnd±v.idtta1·transadti6n had~''.,· 

to have a irai~s<tax. : We a'i'e · r .fght. 'back there; tt>da:y.. ': With 0!1'~ ', 

ce~t ·. on b,-.ienty· 'cents-, · the· . :tate :_ :Es - 5: per ·cent. :.Wfia.t :b':t'Qucjht :i:ne. · 

here· in 1.938, I think it was the A and ]? ·c:n:iriouncin'g 'that the.Y had:' 
taken in' $97','.boo more 1:ha:n:· they owed 'the S'i::ate under 'the sa:ie,s-



I 

I 
! 

ta:x: and what shoul.d they do w~th 

. it. It was . due to that Joreakrg•e 

I 
! 

In the early thirties, I was Assistant .ri~r 

Research for the Merchants I Aksociation in New1¥o an9 ... worki9-g 

with some of the top tax men !in the city, incl .di !3odfrey 
. . . I ·1 ·. · · ... 

NelSQI) Of the New York Times.rho Wsts.on the commilitee, Xn J,941 

I presented a complete rev,isipn ,· e>f my thinl<in~ 9rl rece:i,pts 
. . . , . . . I tax and it is .. entit1e<l, 'IA RereXaniinat,;i_on of Tit 

and. was ;presented befo;r:e the rerican Manc;lgeme···J·t·i,'· .. 

Finance GO.nferen.ce in 1941. I . '' 1. 

1 . . ·. . • { I 
I had found very shortily after advocati g{. . . . . . I 

I 

receJpts ta:x: that it had a, dirferentincidenc~ 

business to which it wc:1s .qppl1.ed. This i.s the 

free ~nterprise systei:n~ With the benefit of t ei :j,qwyers 
'. ·.I . 

. . . I . . 
this room, I cc:1n .clevise a series .of i:l.greements tjhc:1t get · 

around, c:1hd · you can,. any regu],,r tior 
•. I . 

get d.own to f.1;ind?-menta,ls. Whfn is a retailer ·j 
When is he a farm¢r? :L.s he this :6r ;that? 

Now just ~et
1

~ef· ...•. ta~ehYt"tbh. ~ck to . sf.o~e oj
1
:m ·a . ff. ··.. . t 

If we start out In .· 1 e, y.,1t .... ·. ~O .1ng - l .. · We pu,t1··.oin. l .. ·. eren 

clothes ,a:;; we. go through 1,ife i ".".' •as an engineer, la /Jtiner or an 
i ·.. '' '. i 

accounta!)t,and it is hara. to t,ell. by look,i.99 at! a pers9ri how. · r · · ·· ····•· · · I 

:::e:a::: . ::h::sp::p:s w::eff up -- But£ all hhe j~si doing is creating 
Whe,n you puy a piece o steel rom t e 1a,rehouse in 

• , . I 
I I 

ii '' Newark, :you are paying 'only . f cpr pedple - the laiwlyers who drew 
I 

I 
I 
I . 
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.. 

the agreements tb 'buy' the- -mining l.and,- the miner who shoveled 

the ore,· the railr6ad that hauled it-~.-. You -are 'payirig 'a.ii that· 
vast aggregation of added 'va.l{ie! ~-, ___ , 

NdW if we .can get down to ''that feat:\:tre, :we'·c:1.refa~lng all· 

. income at. the. source and that is What we are 'tryi.ng -t:.o do here ,: : 
·to g$t a broa.c'i~based 'tax~, 

I arh p:rdpbs ing that you el irriinat~ these th:ree ta.xe~ .. ·· 
-because just. thi$ ·. one hea:i;:-ing t~da.y certa:Lnly 111ustrates _that--·• 

.. ·· ,. . 
no matter h.ow you modify the regulations, they a.re hpt going tq . 

hold up arid there is going to be ·ahotiE:!r modifi6at.:L~m and rn6£i ;;-

. until if we keep on with that 'systeni, we will drift into. the (' 

I am 

. credited by Maur:ice.·Pul~va . bf Price ~~terhouse,with having 

-gotten this vaiue .... added. tax -installed in West Gel'."many and Fr'a/nc~~: 
L 9-i:n credited . i~ ~t.u&1'es J or . Japan. . lt has been used iri 
Michigan .. -_ Wherever t,hey put in, in on a. sociaTist:±6 basis- o':f 

_trying to apply it_toeach i~d:i.Vidll~l trans~ctibn,'th.ey have-

just d-ollblea.,: 'tr:L~led and quadrupled. the cost of Compliance 

without getting·more revenue. 
\ - ,;_ . . . ,-.- . . ... , .. 

A lot of the talk h_as been,; "What are we going• t.o do·• 
. . . . 

with this money? Al;:'.e \lte g'oing' 'to give it to Jhe cort:lmunity or not· 

give itt'o the c~rrrrrtunity 'ind opi,~hat ha.sis?';- . That is ari appr'OP,;ri;.,. 

a tian matter. That is . a separate op'era.t:i;on . . - -- To get;t.he mc:iney 

in., I th:i,nk is t.he dutY:- of every citfz~·n of the ·s-t.1:te'- of New·_ Jersey._.· __ · ,. . 
·. . .. 

l~ for one, would_ look_ f'ottward to paying 'taxes: t.o the s't.at~ of. 



· .•.. : i : ; :: ' ' ·,.·. : ' 
···, . . .... •, ·. 

&~w:u:e~~~Y (),~ 
. <·-?\~•-:. 

thesa~e.basis _thctt-' every· 
., ··.·,, :· ',, 

. ·. ,', pays 

taxes to ~pe Stat~ of New·Je, sey and pay it· i 

to· ~~ke su~·e th~~ we. me~~ o~l OQliga~~-~n-s_. . . 

-. :r say there i.~ :ri6 p~J:t Jn putt~ng up n 

•.· ···•pla.ntL .: Thatw~ek's ?el~y-· 'is 
.· :/ wants. t~e jo~ as .. · ~•- ll@sok or.- ._-

• • I • 

,. · I, sc{id 

... -. •.- New· Jersey ~sed t.6 ·"&e\t.he. that. i;t was mo t age~us, .··•• .- -

·. to do. business in. H We Can rt J,ack to that. y ;; hel.~e. "" 

where 
:·, ·, .. ·:_:···: ·.,. 

plant_ iti New Jersey una·erstand wha r requi.recl of. 

. us ._ 1J These•· la~; -d~, 
,___ ' ,, ' J _-:' . 

,. the;b~n:et:it. of:· some of. this· morning,·, I a_wye·r told me 

. l;ie ha~ .. ~. r~i1nc}-t~at he 

bJsitle~s .tax on· 
·-'.->",• 

· .. -c~ri:ou_s,<abo~t all these ·extris-~ -: ste~ogr~~~-ic 

a.11-: ~be test. of that: stuff. . _ · · 
,_1 ' • ' 

:t would like tq_ p esent to yo~_ 
'.,. '.I; _-:;.,, :· .· .. 

· on a iSj.ri~(Lt -~heet. o~• paper 

. . dollects • thi ~e;enue . that' 

he New Jersey 
• • • >-

, . ' 

it gives ¥?U a 

·••·.·•it•is 

Ysys{~m :~hich · 



basis that it is taxing the money available. for distribution 

as wages, salaries, dividends or interest, ownership, anything 

you want to call it. 

Now I want to make another main point here. I am a 

graduate student of accounting. 1 worked in accounting for 

some years. Profit is a purely arbitrary thing. If you are 

running a business with a ,group of men and they suddenly have 

a strike and raise their costs, Under the present profit-loss 

system of double entry bookkeeping, maybe the profit goes way 

down. It could: it has done it before. 

secretary of the Treasury George Humphrey has written us 

a letter that the great advantag,e of what I have· proposed 
. . 

I'lat10na1ly is that it gives the Federal govermnent a stable 

base compared to taxing just t.hose who operate their companies 

to show a pro:f it. 

On this added value base her·e, I have worked this out 

for.New Jersey., This has always been considered up to date as 

most advantageous as a Federal program& That is based on a 

few very simple concepts. Those of us who had orang.e juice 

this thorning affected corrtmerce · a.1.1 the way to Florida or Cali,-

fornia any v./ay we look at it. We bought the s.ervices of ail 
. ' 

the people. Cb:hsequen:tly. it works eas ies·t and best on a 

:national ~rystetn,. But. cm· ·this return here, the only variation is, 

"Personnel headquartered in New .Je·rsey" you put down. A company, 

sa:y, · like DuPont - I don't know what they- have in New Jersey, but 
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r have been to their Deep w1ter plant - maybe
1 

!t:ley. h'.3-ve a 
, I 

thousand men at Deep .Water f" they put down a th usandm The 
I l ·•· ·• . · I ' ... 

total personnel in the UnitE!:id States might be Soi, OOOo Then 
I • 1·, 

: i 
the percentage would be 1/S?th of 2 per cent li°r DuPont, 

Now, if you will agrte with me, that flle'ople produce• 
I I 

I I I I wealth and they use tools to do it, maype you ~ill go a step 
, . . . i I 

I 
I· 

further with me and agree t:rat in business. a tpol is a.· tool 
. : I •. 

to the man that can use it !nd it may be a he,ap cf ju.nk to the 
I I 

i 

guy who can't use it. I amadvocating we donbt tax tools,. 
1 · I 

capital. We tax the wood tl/).at is cut by the 
1, 

a;x:, but not. the 
I•. 
I 

man's ax. Don't take his ax away from himr ,The moment you 

do that, industry says, 11 It 1 will pay us to bjyi t a.t piece of 

machinery and put it in New Jersey,,JI What.I am lgainst on 
• . . I . .. . . •.. 

these new taxes, is it makes 
I 

you think, 11 LookJ i1e 1 s not 9et 
, . I . .• . .. . ! 

hooked into this, 11 because 9-nything can happenl t e way these 
! i 

regulations are started. These·can end up liikf he Internal 

Revenlle regulations where nr one can ~ive you ··r1 
. irm opinion 

for sure although everypody1wants to. · 
i . . I 

_ 1'/ow if we get _the perentage of p~rsor'f'r,l for a company; 

most of the people filing tris return, inclu,d~rs. me 'for one_ person, 

would put 100 per cent a We .:.don't have out.s idlle j. e plo. ye. es.. I 
• . I . . •· . I • I . . . . work for myself like a lawyl:t'.'o I have been t!t'yirg to worl< Ltke 

a lawyer for years and year$, although I am nl
1

oh ·.~·. lawyer o I 
I .. I I 

. I i 

just .admire the way they wo1!k. But I a_m one i rrr~n trying to 

create a valueo Now a firm that has a lot of people puts more I . . . 
T2 A 



• 

. . . 

people in th~re;. Consequently the £ifrii'that has the rhost 

. people 'pays the most tax obviously~. We d~·n•t :say th~t th~Y 

put on the clothe$' of a.' retailei ·and therefore they' are 'exempt . 
. , .. ·. 

or. they put on the uniforIIl' of a 'nurse and ther,ef ote they a.re. 

exempt·or ·a lawyer, ahd therefor~ they are.exempt. It ha$ 

nothing to do · .. with this tax~ 

This tax. brings me to ~nether story. 
. ' . . . . 

I knew a man 

who was president of one of our largest insura-nce companies. 
,. .. ' . ' . 

His salary was -$50;000 a year 1 .r~ad in the pape:r or s·omewhere. __ 
. . 

I had only known him two or three years when he raised. his 
.. . . . . . .· . . 

- sala~y in this non--profit itistitutiori to $125;boo a year; 
which I thought was p:tett}'good rion-p:i:-ofit, and during the 

depres:sion when I ran a factory,· any ,money at all we -gave our . 

. emplqyees was the pr0£it Of that operation anyway you looked _ 
. . 

at it if you ·really b~iied it down. -- It wasn't an accounting: 

proble·m~ We went -bust with the most beautiful statement you· . 

ever want to see the:te, but. nobody wanted a factory that they -

couldn't sell the product from,'so its assessment was completely 

haywire, ass,essing it as capital.' However, had they assessed 

us. as the payroll we put out, as is iliustrated. in this, 1ittle. 
. . . , 

b.eoklet I have given you, you will see how si~ple 'this is because 

it ta;xes evel:'ybbdy a~d everybodyvotes'for goverhment'spend::i.ng •. 

The worse they get,· the more they wilT vote for ,government 

s.pendirig. 

So I am say;irtg that the' State servic·~~ .are equiv~l.er1t 



. . ' 

to a utili~y o .--- WitJ1but: 

, - ••,._ 1 • 1 

return as ·Public Ser~ice is~ _ ~e:>~-P~blf~; S.ef 1q, ,: ~geEtn~t\- _ 

_ have its ra.tes E!et, _up sc;, if you are losing m, ne on your . . . . .. . I . -
. I 

accounting you dop:'f .i>aY an electric bills. ( at W,:,tild bEi so 

·awful,t.hat they·would: never 

line oi, · .n~t .. ·· i t1>f ,ik Jhe, sf !\tif ~ysE!,;v,o;, at 
i . .. !, 

balance ... wheel ddnn.ectiori~·- ;j,: , 1, · ., .... , 

.here: ·.· ~::e:e:::: ::a:e~~t:::df:~k::: .a,+. :a~ v::::e:::ed · 
- tak I wh.i~h~ by. f,_production 

.:p::i:::i::t:::.•t:!::•;:~tr:::g t!:dJt::prf d::::::n:i:t •·· ·.·· 
·•-~-- ~uch :~ope.•- · 

.... -:·.>; . -· : , - . ·- .. l- _, - ·--- -·: _.- ·--. ·-.---- - .. _ ... •. 
stable 'tax base than is_ p:1royid;~q by :f:luc"tua.tin --_ :• fpfi-t: figt1re,s~.;\ -.. 

frqmthe 

:~ s~:b~.r~qti;n9· .·-. 

·.services ·-.. · -· . 

. purc,baSE>d outs i9,e," , 'l,'h~ va .. 11\
1 

7 __ added, th-. ~ref or[e--.. · 5:-. -es-s e,n:t_--1_· c9--:LJy 
pay~oll and ._profit •. . : . - . 

•. · of the :::u:•a::: ::x e:::J:::e b::n:::i::irl t ·:tad:tages\ •.. , 
. b?vity.~~ thiS' eq~tc,rM tmits only. a bri~r m . 

. _-_ -- II Prof its are . o_f te,nesmt}ms a~-tt~1/o:en, da, ,ndsomd_ ee, tduimcetr,. ,,.., ~n ,· !,!lout any - --. . 
desire. to deceive.. The J L., of ·depr.ecL:ttion,v 

arid obsolescen~e is freqUei\~lY a n,ahi,r b.f ,,i l.u} 1>~~,;; .. eti ti)e 
I - l 

.j· 7_4~ 

i I . 
i : 
I • 

.l 
--_ J 

· .. -··1 _-_-'!, 

-- .. ·-··1t·'··· : .. <·:·"~ ~:/ 

. ··J 



_ .. 

tci':xpayer and the tax collector o And,. of course, many b:usinesses 

do not show any prof it; and1 thus pay no taxes oil 

Depreciation and obsolescence are no longer a!!ly conee;rn 

Of the government under this tax because who is to say that a 

roach.in~ bought today m"ight not· be outmoded tomorrow? If you 
t .,• 

wanted to stay in business,, you Should change. over. My gr:an,d-

father invE=anted the sectional off ice partitions of wood and 

gla:ss .._ My father ran the bus.irtess.; Steel pa·rtitions,, came in; · 

he. didn't charige overo His factory became valueless· just .l_ike. 

that... Yet it still prt>duced income in the economy for those 

who worked, alwa,ys c·onsumers and producers, which we all_ are. 

We are first con:sume:its and t.hen we hythenate producers, but it 

is just around the circle. We are in effect takirig in each · 

other's wash~ 

This added value tax then·, reads like this: "I{eceived 

fo;r; Goods and Services sold, this Quarter. 11 Now this is a cash 

returrt .. This is not accrual. Germany put it in on an accrual 
. . . . . . 

basis o This was taken up., I believe, wit.h Chancellor Erhard 

dir•ectly and he said, "In our socialist economy, we have to do 

it this way." They are going crazy trying to find out how to 

Operate it over there on an accrual basis" This is a cash .basis. 

In this quart.er, this . is what you took in for professional fees, 

sale, rental, use of·capital assets, inclu:q.ing patents. It does 
,,; 

not include dividends or interest because that.was paid afte;i::- the 

people who paid it to you paid this.tax. 



i I 
I i 

: . I ! 
[Reading] "Credit, y any, carried ovn from Line 9 on 

last Quc';l.:i::-terly r~turn~" I ~ill explain that i,tfr. 

[ . 1 .. . . .1-i:. · . . . i I • 
Reading Paid out 1,,.,or Outside Goods ancil Services 

purchased, to other busines~es or people not iipirt of this 
t· ·· b ;. ·. ,.· 1 a•t·· · .. ·f It I. 

repor ing usiness inc u i9g payments or cafttll acquisitions, 

other ta>,es) in this Quarte~." . That is a verti b~g thing. A 

friend of mine who is high ~p in the Tool Buifqe Is a Association 
I . . ... · I I·. 

said this would do wonders f'c:,r the tool buildi~g 
, . • .· . . · · · . I ·I 1 

Well, what is the dj,fference', betw.een us and t~e except . 
. ! I 

. i .· ..•.. 11 . 
the tools we have? If . we ddn 't have tools, h©w · us can 

I . . . I ! 
plc,w a field by pnlling a stJick thr6ugh it? ii 

1
s the tools 

that we want to get intQ th, State. They crerte I the jobs. If 

we Ct'ee\te the jobs, we ;,re trking care of.thel1"ralled "ha:rd core" 

unemployed that want t •. o wo. r. k .. ·.·1.·.• . If there are nCD ·. J0 obs · or if we · 

there ~s . . · 11 J. · drive industry away, no point in appri· 1P1 ia ting money 

by itself. It will be gone ~efore the shovel As1 ... dry$. 

·, Now if the credit car~ied over from be •dr .· .. and the 
I . > 11 I ' . ' 

amo1.:mt paid out in this quar1ter is greater thc}r\. hat you took in 
I . 11 

in this quarter' thE:re is ni tax. That is Hp- this quarter. 

you pay no taxo . But suppose! you are a utility a d you are bu.ild- · 

ing a big power pllint - oh, ilike the one down 'leJ~ Barnegat 

there - you are paying out·a~l this money and 1t.overcomes wha,t 

you are taking in this monthi. Fine! Foster re7ler is paying a 

big tax and all the contractprs that get the. 4"Jy are paying th<, 

tax right .away,.• . I 
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' A friend, a' former' Commiss"ioner_ of lrite'.r'naf'''Re~E~hui,:: 
said this tax. is self---enforcing. All you havei-'tb· do' ·is· 'see · 

what came- in and-:0what they paid out t.o the big'.·ones :,::.:-on·-lhe 

big payouts., ', These people then immediately have to· 'sri6vq it as . 
• a receipt"· -

-So yE:>u get dc>wi:'l- t.o tllis -rate o-f '- one...,h.alf of ·one; per' c.eht. 

How, ,is that de,te:i:;:mitjed ?<' We· sh6uld 'have in :the Stat,~, of -New 

. Jersey~. if thi s.:rgoes into effect~ an appointed for ii.fe Tax _ 

---__ Aq:justment ijeatd of· ·th:ree -et fou:t .. peqple: with ·a s,:.aff whose_· 

_sole.duty is t:0 tell the-As.sembl:y and SErnate·; :••tt :YE'.>U apprdptiate·_ 
.. . . 

·so ·much;_ money1· :it- is> g0ip9·, t.o, d6 -this £0 :t1ie: t.aX .. rate;.••: and 

that. •s alLthey d(l0• -·They have -nat.hi,ng -te_ say_ abo'l;lt ·li.,ew· you 
. . . ' 

Spe.nd it:,, wha.t you $.t,>end':·it en,- e;?r:how you alldcate it back to 

communitie~t · It is j1,1st that this changes the fabe. · : 
;,_}\' 

Now· it is .:vefy. im}!)Qt'tgp.t to. re~iize: that c:idco1:1ntingwise -

¢apital . an~ goocl!s ia-. tr~:nsTt · can b,e _ orie and the same t.hing c1.t 

q.iffe:rent times 1t Tb.e mctn. that· seJ.:Ls _ off;i.ce furn±t-ure- 'thi'nkfir --- _-._· .. 

he: h~s just 'soicl fo.u-;ir c-a,l;)inet:s .• ' -,But i:f y~u' have t.o s'how that;:; ,, ; 

' ' 

_dredu¢t .how ·muqh:,ar:i.d. char(3':e tpat,'.of•f~-- tJ1at· rn:ight 'tie a--··2'0-year· --

dep1r·ecia,tion;. Wel:L,'.. we hav-e· bee,i;i_ hea-iring lately of· ;5.a;;year 

Eiepi,"eciat,i.dri.,,. - Und·er __ this- -tax! - it: l-s <0ne;;_ye~:it deprec iat:iori~; 

II} other, -words ;,-· it 'is - jus,t · '1 ik:e the S;tate .,_ -- When' y0u buy ·a new · -

build-ing, __ you· qoii't•deprec-ia\e. that so ·much ~::•year~?-_ You,: have 

got the-• mqne;y- 1;1:'.1°;- yc;fu pa,id; the m6-ney·out~ ·· Tnat:,;:::i.s the' ecorforriy · -



.. ·,:. . "•<:,·· :·'._·. 

·... :_ Uri~er ·~b,ic;:,h/~7'.·,9~~±-:a.t.~ ~riyw1, ,; np ,ma~t'.er. hgw .,. -ju -.~i,;Lc::e ., it~ _-·_ 

' So' if yoµ runf~ a tile witiioUt tald.nt i, what .y~; . ''' 
.. ·:t9::::. :::t::e::!:::~lri~uf fr· .ag~.,~Undreds 

: l: save ·a sipeech-J,n.- .w. ·,sh.iJigton 
,: ..... 

·- . -\ ·I : 
. qut):1;h~t'.,t:6f3111ai:fbi '4:~-.e.:e:~:ra.~ce.'l:>etw~etj th~ 'f:!t~·cqmniui;iist_. 

·,: .· .·· ; . 

f qnc-t ion, ,, . -. ·_ .. 

·.·::· . .-< · __ .... : ·. ·,• 
·- a~q).C)?}l,y:tl\at .~ihd ¢f p~fc;,vi-p;e1:1 tli.e 

·we are_-,i;u~ed·.to.;; ... ,'.· --

Nqw- lhis;, t.ax ~o~,n It • s~y.l -~·w~: 

::•:e:::::$:i:rG:f:::••·•:t::t:•:::'1:.:11:·.r::~:=~::e; 
. . .: • . • · ... > : -~ 

--- of, busJri;e.~s;., y'.g_q g-~1:\ ~~oth~•~:.u -_-_-· common_ 

· --._:· ·,aia,n}t •q.o, much·· 

· · wor~ ~r:Lngs. s;Lnce·-

\.'/llaj: I J:'.ead' in 'l:.hi, !>!i~er, Ih th~ Ws.r;:;l.d Almaijil the. 1966 · 

::::~:::i:n::~:h:::/:::rr::.::t::e:g:2/j:; say $3,0QO, 
Ne.: ,1e;seY•~ 'i& $:a .• Aao,, i!fil<;> fe .. I-'!' a•:Litue "jf We preduce 

mo~~- pe~ _per~on. Jn this t~i~:ge.es-.:i•h.e :n: ·,£" $!•-average~ 
•. 



The app;r-oxirrtate;. g-rd::;s· tl-~tiohal, p~.aduct for- ,1::9..69 _.:w:a~.: $60<r,:Pill:ion.; .·· 

approximat~ popul~tion, F~q.~r~L 20O,,willidp.; appr@xima,'.J:e,, N~W, 
. , . , , . , .- .. . .-. . .. ,. ,~ . ,. . ,-' . . . ! .• . :· , . . .• '. ,· ' ' -·. . . r . . , -., .• 

With 6/200tbs or 3/10,0ths. o:f: .the, gros.s m:tJ:iOP,c(k pr·oduct... If ,. . . . < < • • • ••• :- • - - \ - ' ·- :· '· \ • .: ·-' '. •: •• :,.- ' ••• • 

yo1:1.mµitiply that, gros:s :nctti,·onal produc.t: of .. $.60Q;pd111~on. ]qy. 

3/100th$,, U;niess ,' I J:i?:ye i{n,tY d~qimalfl wrong,, · tha. t i~. -~ lr~ 1;>i,]_J;.i9n. 

that \\re cr,~ai;~' }n '.,th•j_~ Stc;lt:e .:PY qur .. i?~Op·l~ W():t;k;irlij ~ere, ,,.·lJ.~V,,er_ 

m:i.ncl whether. we .work .. f0r General Mo.t.ors in Linden o:i; work .as <I . . . : ::. . . .._ ., ·,_, ':'-\ -~.;- -.... :: i .. ' . . ":·- . :·: :-_ _, - ~- ··. . •-"':'' ; ',. - \-; . . ":.. ' . ,,· .. -... ,. ' ,•. ,·· .. ' . . ' '·. ···; . . "\ ", ~-. '. . 

do 'in nir haifE:ll!le?t'an~, i~:;mr.>hat;\ :pr _W~75Ew7r.;_,on~.··\i{?rk~--:,.,,:ThAs 4s 

what figures we,>.have show a1::1d they are: not accur,ate figures .. · ...•. ·. -. ' "\, .: f. ;. . : .:· I; ; ·= . •. . ·-" . . . • . ' •. ,. • - ·y_ •::. ·-- ' .. ; . • . ·, ' •• ~'- •.• : • . • • . . 

iJ;iey ~re y~ri P?~r lic:J1;37'tt~:• . ., M~~ttJ?lX · ~hE!;l :l:>Y,. :i/2: ~f;.,oqe J?~r) c~nt- · 

and we l').'g.ve $:9.0 ·million, right there. . There . is one. ·page to; f. ; . ·. . . .,. . . . ,·, ... - .,';·• .. · . . ;', . . _:_·, _·:: .: . ": ::--_.·-.:~·.?•\"" :·-•,··\-,:,:.,. ·._,.·--~:•,• •' -:· 
' ', 

fill out for General Motors and f-or me •. • GeI:1eri=l,l Mototf;'! ]::las 
·• '.<- : , -~ • ,·,. • . . . ! ·, . '!•' •. ,,. . '. " .· ·" .- ,. : ·_:, '1 • ·:,>" ··., •, · '.. _:., ;;' .;'•' · · .. f• :" .. .. 

500, ooo ~~};"be:· t hay~>oti,e p~rson. Mcl:rbe yo'U!,'. :la;'.W'. 0:.:f:fioe. has 

2o peop'.l,e.· .· •t:dC:m ';. ~no\\7,r.-~but. it ·c;idesn't .. matte:i;;> ~I'ld; w-~: _<ic:n1,'t, 

·exempt_ tp.e people that work, in the biggest; _operatJons like . 
. . .- :.,.' - ,,. ·' 

food, C1othit:1g, sh~lter/. 'Wh,ic11..·· is_ the· majQr effort .of -all. hi.:tn,l.an;i:t:.y:. 
. .. ,• . " . 

,' '···w~ just ... SciY, ', 11~f ··~r(!,)tak~ng. a little 0.-f -th~·- wool tha~ you. cut '' ' 

out of . your .<bps i):t'3·ss tq suppgrt tlle p~c;,p).e in ~thE?_ goyerm;nent · : 
' :: .. . . :·. . ... ' . :- ... " • : . • ' -: • . . .; . , .. '' . ' . .. .. . \ :· ' . =. • 

. . . . 

sect.or whom.·We ha:ve elected to spend .money. -for .·oertai·n ·PU;pose:s. J.I · 
.•: ••• ', • ff • ••• ,: ... ,. • ' .•. • ,. •• • • ,•,;:· • • ,,. -. • •••• -. 

I.t i:s a .,perfectJ.:y l.ogic.al, simple(· 0:iP:ect. application ... 
. . . . . . '•· '.· . .. ... . . ' _.,,_ .. ,.,. . . . . . . ... ·.··.,.• ' . . . . · ... , _ ... •, •. ·, 

' . ' 

higher q;>er ~apit.a .incom~:;.:in ·tp~ S,tc:tte.-o£ __ -~¢W:--~e:i::s.~~f.; iX:Qu.;:a:r-.e,L 

going. ~o get- on i/~ .of i p~r. :<r-ei;i-t; .ea'.5i:J.y, $100/~il._1,':i;;qr:i, .. ,;,,, .. Bu~ .. 

what it doesn't sh~, here is what_ bapp~ns if you encourag~ i,ndustry 

79. A. 



1·. . . 

Jei-~ey: ·.· You do 't: .;h~v·e: (ltny 
' •'., -:· .... ,.': .. . .'· . •_··::· 

co~c¢p-tierf cif: wha.t;. it , ~~ans .·wnen .:a ,group ::·Of. p ··.·•······.· •. ·•·.· U .. ·· .·. I . ·· ··· 

-. ,•.- , . . : ... ,. 

·, O· .. •·t,i ,_,a· ve·· · ·a·· ·n·y·:. · · · 4: .. .-. _:·t· +~ ,_ ...... : .·_ :)·" .. 

~qhc~:pt.:i'.qn;' you; undoubted;lY' d6o ·: What I -~itr: kri ,:t~;:grayo,is ;, ':< · 

· ·.·:::•:.,::,d::s;e::::to:h:~ t::.,p:!:~:\;:_f :•.:r: .:~:Je:.·· .·.••. 
whef~ <?t eV~rt i;;11.i.£il :±t ·l>e"""-ls,,. th.en. my neighl;\o · •.. 110 l,¢>r ,yea,;!,/·.·· . 

... ceiie o;f our •l,>®t• ye~rs. if .ie .!fet a !ilu"inp dilwr r,'h ,i,;b:ii 

.. · sH;~ 11'.eepi. ·the Sia* ~ftVe t. ,itid i<&eps us s61. ; \, c:i,:a'1$e. 

. ·•, .. ·_.· . 

· tll:(;~¢ . :L'n:lq4it9us ··:.-·.1 ".,., . .-: .... •- ... 

,·. ·•· mi9,nf9~t She>win~· j6~: \'lh; 
• ·, • : • C •••• ~::• • •: •• • : 0 • ," • • • • • ' 

.· ·. 1ad¢3:ed ,tax on th;i.s s irnple :fo m ;whiclf· is 

a-bustrie'Bsinan. 

sona,bl:~i range, ·· 

:_ rid'iC>f 

; sp~nd t:Jll··. 

. •::b:i:idS::r::::1.._t:•::sW:::d::th:::l:·a:::J:::r•·. 
.. . .. . . 

today, but. t have to. g·e:t ov r there and- tell .. i ·•· ,:.a/4:i.tt:te apout,·. 

this because when they builf a bridge, they a , ave'o':tu~ned•<>ilt 

~:~ni:::1::l~:::I~i!i::~::::t i ::z;:::::r · ... 
. ··.~ 



Washington Bridge before they got. $20'mi1Lionor whatever.it 

Hi that. comes in •. ·.·. rt. doesh It matter ~under th.ts' thing when .. 
. . : . 

'you . get paid or when •. y6u .pay out. 

so when yoU buy a'.·machlne, it is a aed.u~t{~rii.right_away, 
, :: ..... ' '. :·• -:' 

but the .f~ll(:)\A/ Whb ·sold. it to you shows it as a :b:!Ceii:,t ~ight 

away. . Now when you ~ell· that machine, it is a re'c~ipt. ·· N~body 

knows. hdw much bf . thai ·ma'.chlrte is good when you \11e1i ft. or how 

much of tha't fo~cr/in~ wil.l be good Wh~h ydii ·sk11• it ahd :r $ee 
)•t-· . ,·. . . . · ... 

that ail 'the time iii Itiy wotk wtiere ta:k~§ are aeterinit1:i;ng \\7hether 
• ~- - ,r' 

y6u cah &f·:r:bra · to °k'eep .:a· tnachihe{ or riot· to· ke•ep .lt becau:s·e· ·of•-.. •·· 
. . 

· 'depr·et:ia tj;dn\, . r wdul"d. ilke to , 9e•t rid · '·df: tha • -; :t > .. · 

Jbhrt w .. · .. Haih~~. inad.e ~-p~E;!-c'he:s in th:t-'ee cities i:ti· ·tn~ '.l ( •· . 

. ', '.,-: ' . . ,,. . :' ·. : ·- . .. ,. 
tfnited Sta ties a,dvodating thi's ·t.a'x badk in 1941 on' account' iof"J • 

that d'eprecia;tion probl;ern 'W-h'ich •affec't:s' ind'itstry Sb dr~·s;ic·a11y •. 

. Now I sa:y~ if . yo'u W~1nt .anOtheri $200 mi:1.:tion,- is-it, ~fbm 

Your ·sales 'tax,· ndtp.ing 'ts more ':i:.'hequ;Ltable-- than a gross ·sai.J~·• 
,·,\·. 

tax. It affects ev~:tyJooc:iy. d:i.t:Eere'ritly,- every, ;indiviciµal )business-

man, eve·n· though :you c~h 'cbllect it. · .. ;OU . couli ai~o q~li~ct_\{ ' ·····•· 
'by sending a man :wi'th a 1ft'un 'to :ev~:i::;yhody',s,. ho_us.e and 't:aking the 

rrtone·y that was te'ft ... We 'are· •ail <in the same· 'fot in this world~ 

.. · .. ·. I am saying he·ref • you ju:~:rt add 't.ha·t ra'te f':i::-om i/1. of 1 Rer cent 
to 1 pe'r cent 'and ydu n:a:ve yourself another $loo million.. <Make.· 

. . 

it l 'a'nd l/2 . per cent :and. you ·can 'cget rid o'f the sales tax. You 

;shou11:d start •by getting r'id of these three taxes. Thank ·you · 

very tnuoh • 

. [Exhibits presented by Mr. Motirit0 ·~an. be found . on pages 911 A 
and .... 9· .2 ·A'·] 81 A 



. . . ,,· 

,, .··. '.:' 'Mo~rit.'. y m~mb.~rs ·of··_ 

' 'the' Co111mittee have 'Thank, _;t'G~ 
··--.•- <£Of 

·:c . belfev,e. _t 

·req\leste.d t:p 

.: . ' i .. 
ju~t Iike _--

., .. ' ·.,:.·.·:, . :· .. _,.,. --- - . , 
j·-~ ''record. I wo~f 1t. ea<ft them. :r' I . ' ' I ' . ' , . 

wil.;.just ~~ve yqu note j:he~• . li,tter fio,;.Fic f McAieavy· of 

s9~vihe, ;1<ew: j~rSey, . let:)er · from a ~.ls •. tit er. ~:r 'the .. ,.·. . 

... l>l;,i~E!f;ey,$.1;,\1;¢ pl..nt~i: .·.·•··. < l~tter from ft . Pe":ney ,f~!¥'.')Y,> 

.·• I(l"il~ .l~ttel: :1;f9"' Utter from 1-lr. ·. ,~k ¥enj~11, 

:~~d:, J.ei;:'l:.,€!'1/- ffolTl . the · Col'!l .. n , ., · I· wo1..1:ld 
:_, 

· llke)''.;those ·entered. iri ?the .. r botci ' 

. ··•·•·:,;,·••·/~e;!;!t;r:t::r!hr!#ii~:6;,~rt• 
' s ENATOR -i~Y: . •::Th~y';Will p~:; ~ntered . 

' ~riyt:hing_,lutthet f~6-. -'-~nY:;faemoer 
. [No .. r~s'~b'rise, . ] . 

. . 
·/·,. ·•··Jtf-· hot, ·_I wi,fl d~·c::ia;rES 

•, ·: :_·,1-··· 
. . . 

I . 

... _ ' 

ii ' 



APPENDIX: S'l'ATEMENT 0:[i' NEW JERSEY MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION 
March 27-; 1968 

,·; . . . ' '~-·•··.: ·' '.,:.:i_.:';, :"\ _:.\. 

1, Court Cases 

Prior to 1957 ;' b~·sJnctss perso"nai ,prbpert:i w:>.s 'a,ssessetl at ·.1:!· diff9r¢nt 'fractiori: 
of value than reil es"tate:.' lrt 'µrbari. areas, such property wa's gcnera;lly taxecl ,at 
substantial percentages of es/t"im,fr'ed 'J.Uai"ket vc1luc; ih less poptilbiis ar"eas, g was 
frequently either ignored by the assessor or was treated favorably in, order to 
attract and h~ld' busili.essC's, in_· t;.h'e c:".onunurt'i~y .· ,.-. ' , 

This variatioi1 in assessment practices resulted in the inqqu:i.tab1e ~Hocat:io.n 
of county budget assessments since· each cqpnty budget. is divided· amo,i\g t;:he r.1unicd.,, 
pali ties of the county in accordance wit-h their p:ropor-tionate share of' the- coi,n,·ty t p/ 
ra tables. County tax boards lacked an _accurate valuation of busin,qg~ pg.:i;sqnaJ ty t:o · · 
employ in allocating thC county tax foad and, th'e•refore, coµld only include personal 
property in ra tab~es to the extent of its -;:issessed valuation {a highly i11a9cur<;1.te -. 
figure). In the' case b{ s,htz v. Middletotv:n To"imship, 23 N.J. · 580 (1956), New . 
Jersey's highest court reiterated the cons:tituti:onal requirement that: a..11 t::a~ablc 
property be assessed "according·to-tbe sami?,standard· ofvalue,i• and nia,de it. c:lea:r 
that the legal standard of assessn~ent ·(se{._by 'statute 'at l00% of '"tru~ va.Lue/ 1 

i.e., market value).· '.in the Swit~ · case, Micldt~to,m Townsl1ip was granted q t~~o-yeat 
period in which to comply with the statutory standard and durtng w]1ich trie,..1.egis-
lat;:ure could change the statutor~. standard of value. u . -. . 

Ridgefield Pa.de v. The Bergen County Board oJ Taxation (1960) broader_1ecl' ''the 
scope of judicial -- attack on assessment inequality by reaching alt taxing district~ 
in Bergen County as contrasted with i;i single dis•tric i: affectei in the s,-1itz& case. 
It was clear that, if the Legislature did not act s9on, equalization of p'roperty 
assessments and the ri.gid applicaticm of tl;e statutory 11 true value." standc;\rclc:.wouJd 
be accomplished by court order for real estate anci Perspnal property alike. Sµch 
action would clearly mean a .substanttal .hike in business perscmaL property. taxes 
which, compared to the exemption of per·sonal · property from local property· taxe~ :i.n_ 
Pennsylvania, New York and Delaware, would do. serious damage tq New Jersey's 
business climate. From the. standpoint;:.-·of practicality,; determirting .. the market. 
value of thousands of different items of business personalty 'was beyond the 
capability of any assessor. The system itself was unworkable~ . - . 

2. Chapter51 

tn 1960, the Legislature finally acted t,o 7Stal>lish \lnifo:i:mity thr9ugh the 
. P.assage of Assembly Bill No. 198 which became Chapte,r 51, · L&ws of ·1960, · Amon& 
the iinp()rtant aspects of Chapter 51 w~re tl-1~ following: 

(a) The new law -established thrtfo cU1sse.s _'of prbp!i!rty -- .real e~tate j 
mc':ichinery and equipment i and business' invent'orfos, _ which wotiid be 
~Ssessed 'in, a ratio of 4-4-1 (i.e~' if.real esdte an<;l 1na:~hinery 

_ -. were -assessed at 100% of vali:ie., · invent·ory would be a,s~essed at -
25% pf value),' . -- . -. --- -· . . -. - . ', , 

(b} 'BuJiness persoria(prpperty:~as"to be valued ~t,b96k value ~s 
detetmined for Fed~ral' inco1ne tai: purposes.· R:aw materials, ·small 
tools, office supplies·;and goods stored ~n public warehouses·were 
exempted from taxation. · 



' 1

1 

I 
I 

(c) Equality at the county level wa~assured by tcqt1frin¢ tht'Jt co_untiu; 
e·s. tabl is· l .. 1.·a u.nifo. J."lll pcr~cnt~ge .9;. ~all!·.· .. e a .. \,whic.h rt)·a·o·t·. cs -ate was to be assessed~ between 20ro· and 100¼, in mul t1ples of 10%~ 

.- I 
(cl) Since all assessmcht differ::; in ipractice f1~orn the th(l'~rc. ica1 

.s ta·. ncl. ards sc·· .. t, ·. cqu·c·a·l.·.· 1 .. ·.z.·,a ....... t1..·· •o· .... ··n ... wo ...• l.1···l·d· • · be ··c·a.· r.ri···.c· ... c·l.· ·.•o. u.·t ,.-.· bet···. k·.c·.·,cl·. ···••·bn. ·.··tl· 1·.c. ••. comparison of recent Teal estatd selling prices withl~sspsscd 
.. ~nlues •. The c:om1ty tax bu~den Jqµld he dts.td-btrtcd @n tle b,.tsis 

f': eta!;~- :·:~~:-.~~-:: :"~ ::: t :::h ~nu~i~:p~ li tr-J I - ...... < .· . . 
(c) Businesses were required {:o file anmial >reports decl.i~i11·. thc""book" 

valu.e o .. f their.t~.axah.lq inve·n. t.o .. r1, mac.h.in. er.ya. nd- equ. ii~.1.·.•.len···tt.·.-.···•··· .. 

3. Postponement of ChaEter 51 - Informational Retuins . . . .· 

The provisions.of Chapter 51 were _to take effe,ct tn 1961, .1t hiC.h timo ... 
businesses would file returns to· p:rov1.de ,assessed values c.lppl1.q~ble to the 1962 
tax .Year. Fear of the potential conscquynce of Chapter 51, a.I ~cat shared by both 
busine~ses .and municipaH~ies,. led to thyee SllCCeS sful postporcme :ts of. ~he . .·· . 
effective date of the ac L .. While these tostpqnements were OCfl r:r:in~, sults 1.Jl the i!I~I;•!:;:;E~F-_:::.:::~t"~:'i:s.:•:;#~~i"~~ l !~ .!~:c;~g.t~:r. t:c: ~o~; t:~:•s ' ...•.. 

'fh e .. f i na 1_ . po S tponeme1lt .of .•. Cha_pter 5-lt.w.@ S SP.+Plt.!~~lli ,'ac :re~ u,i_ f';lU~J\t:,,:£n-i;j.;,:tl'¼~-·~~~'.;<c:!~~;z.,:;~ · 
. filing of· c-onficle:-ritf~]:~bt.t~·rfYE'!'fS:"'"irt'tormatT~n' i~ '."' :._n's-- showfng thJ. ~ook va lnc. of . . · 
machinery ap;d ·•··•equipment and theva, lue. of ILnvei~l;. _::yas .·of.· I)eceh111crJ.31,. 1962.~ .. ·'.The 

· .. Div.·1.···sio .. n o. f .T.·a .. ·.•.xa····•·.t. io ...... nw·a·····s· ... ·.o.·.· tde• .. r•···e.·· .. d·.·· ... ·.t. o.< co .. mp···.}le. s .. ·· .. t;.·•.,ti. st·i·c·•.· ... ·.s .. b.y c.o .. r .. t~.1 1.·~.·.t·-.. ing··.··.·.·· .. ·.th· .. e····.·.v ... ·.a ....• 1.·.u.····.e ... s .. ·· , 

d .. ·ecla·r•·· e.d· .··.'.i .. n··.·· ..... t .. h.· .. e.· ... ··1.··.·.nfo .• r .. ·n.·:ia. ... t··· ... i.on. ·.;re turn. s .... w.··•·i th.· .... r.•a .. ~.s ... ·.·e .... s. s.e.:•d ·v. a .. · ·l.·u····e .. s··•· f. o:····· f.-Bi.l.!.·e·:·J·.s. an. ·1·e·· ... ·. t.· a.xp. ~y.· ers .. ·. 

~:. ;.:~:~:
1~t .. ' .. 1-•.,·•·.,~ ..... ~.·c.·•.~ .. • ... e:~.u.li··.···~.e:.··c:~.• ... ~l.i ... ·.n ... ·.·.:···.=r.· .. u..,_···.~~:p .. t.tf. r. ·l. .. ·~·.··~.~ .. ··.t.·.·J:.f· .. y a.·.nd·•·. e·.·.···x.·.am1.. n ... ·.c[. ·.· ... • y. sh1 .. fts ···1.·n······. the 

On Febr,µary 6, 1964, the State Tax Division issued its re . 1 r · ori the 1963 
information{lJx~t11n1s .. · The report indicated that the impact bf·· .. hqpter 51 on 
individuat ~qmpa,nies' municipalitiesandl counties would vary~fe tly ... Assess"' 
mcntB woulp. rrse. in fourtecl) countie~ ~nh would. ~lccre~se i.n s[eten counties .. For 
all types nf business,. an average 11% 1n¢rea.se in b,us1ness pef sorlal property 
assessments would result; however, tnanufi3cture:rs' personal proh~t:y assessments 
would increase an average of 33.7% as a result of the. ris.a in level of assessment 
of machinery and equipment! l 
4. A Temporary Solution - Separate Tax .ates on Business Pers n, 1 Pro er_sy · . ···•·• ·····. ·· .. · .·. > . ·.· · ... ·.·· .. ···•· · .... ··. i ·•·.. ..· . . . .. . 11 

Following the report, nearly everyonle l:l.greed that Chapterl £1 requLted amend-
ment of some kind to avoid undesir~ble tax ccmsequences. · The h atproblcm lay 
in the fact that any simple adjustment olf the percentages of v1.1Je a,t which the 

• • • . •. · .• ·• . •. . .. · • . ·• • .•. • •· •. · •. 1. . • • .• •· .• .· · I I · 
. various cla,sses of property were tobe alssessed would solve a problem in one 

tc1xing di::;trict. onlyto cr.eate a proble~ in ~mother. An eff?rJ tlp prevent a tax. 
loss :Ln seven counties by assessing busi111css personalty highclrl w~uld increc.rse the 
husincss tax hike for such property .in fjourte.cn other counti~s. An effort to.· 
prevent the bu sines~ tax llike in the fo~rtecncountics gaininlgj tn{eS from Chapter 
51 would n1erely increase the tax loss iU: the other seven (wh:i c 1 . ere the more. . 
populous counties). . l 
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The idea 1 solution appeared to be th~. pa.rtiaf;t'.'to'tdl replacement of the 
locally levied business pcrson/1.l pi~operty tax with other taxe's a.nd the t:istribuH.on 
of replacement tax revenue to local gover6me.nts: Var,ioU:s ap-inoaches towards thfs . 
goal were proposed, includit1g the ~uggestion that the reconnnci1dations of the $tab:; 
'l'nx Pdlicy Ccmmd.rH1:ton be ndopted, Building 1mpport foi• E:tich fl fax~i~N1,;hing c'.'inDgc 
in taxation requires time, consideration and extensive, prolohgcd effort. Even· if 
there had been time for suc.h a program to be passed, no proposal then available 
appeared acceptable to a majority of Ne~ Jersey's business tax.payers.- ·Broad 
support failed to materialize for any replacement tax program;· hence, a search 
began for some means of preservin_g __ the status quo for cl pGriod of years :while art 
acceptable program could be devis~<I to :rep!lace local taxes on business pe-rsonal 
property. 

' ' 

. Clearly, the status quo cot,tJd be preserved only if the'treatment of business. 
personalty was permitted .to differ in each local taxing district. Since· ill •such 
property had to be valued and assessed the same, it was the tax rates which would 
have to vary to preserve the status quo. Chapter 51 w·as, -.therefore, amended to 
provide for an "adjusted personal property tax ratei• in,1965 and 19'66. ·In each 
district, the rate would be the higher of the general tax rate or the rate at 
which personal property taxes would represent the same proportion of the total 
property tax levy in each taxing district as they did in 1963. 

As amended,. Chapter 51 became effective for the tax year 1965. As provided 
in Chapter 51, personal property taxpayers filed returns (in 1964) in dupl.icate 
and assessors were required to forward each duplicate return to the Division of 
Taxation for tabulation and analysis of the first year impact of Chapter 51. 

5, Governor's Committee on Local Property Ta.xation 

In addition to the Tax Division study, the entire question of personal property 
taxation was mad.e the subject of intensive review by a Governor I s Committee on 
Local Property Taxation which included representatives of the New Jersey Associa~ 
tion of County Tax Board Commissioners and Secretaries, New Jersey Manufacturers 
Association, the Counsel to the Governor, the Mayor of Newark, New Jersey Be11 
Telephone Company, Senator Wayne Dumont (R-Warren), Assemblyman Peter Moraites 
(R_;Bergen) and Assemblyman Norman Tanzman (D-Middlesex), Director of the Division 
of Taxation, Bergen County Board of Taxation, New Jersey Associ~tion of Municipal 
Assessors, New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce, New Jersey State League of 
Municipalities, South Jersey Manufacturers Association, New Jersey Society of 
Certified Public Accountants, Newark Industrial Development Commission, Treasurer 
of the Borough of Haddonfield, and Bayonne Merchants,Board of Trade. 

Results of all statistical tabulations from the 1963 tax returns were made 
available. to this diverse committee. The Governor's Committe.e was given the 
resp~nsibility to develop recommendations to the Governor and to the Legislature 
concerning any changes in Chapter 51 which its studies indicated appropriate. The 
Committee was told there was no restriction concerning the nature and extent of 
change which it could recommend. Early in their deliberations the Committee 
decided that there was no acc~ptable or eq1..1ita_ble niethod for the local assessment 
and taxation of personal property; a. replacement tax program had to be d.evised. 
The Committee set about devising and debating alternative programs. 
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6, lie la;C~~en~ <if tiie .BuliineJ~ ~;,~Qn~l Pro nt T/f.x ,::r •1 · 
... . The· Co'.tni11ittee ts: first recoi.nmendatiop, met 'ith $Uh!it:~t1.Hai' 0 trovei;'sy, ' · .. · .. · ... 

. t:::~~:i;!: !W!t~!~ !d \!~~z::\;~r~ !:tt~tr::~01::~1 t ;}n;t!t\i~}!"\ .·· 

!E:~:~:::::::::~p~~::::~~::~:f :r:::~~::::n::!:::::~1r 1~;~ftW~:r:t~X 
·. a;rid thereafter . 'inventorfes ma:inta::lned l · New Jersi will ·be ie 

taxation and· otrei:tangible person~:1. Pt;ogifrty.use~.)Ln l>usines \i G,except that of·:tel,ep~cme .and't;elegraph fo~p~nies) will be ¢x tpP .. t~rn,lOc:al ' 
· .;::;::!~i· ::o:~~~;u~!i~!,"1i~!!ia.~!~in:~~:.~:r~:t!9.,!:ii: ;:~:~!:t. ;~ . !~:m!~i -:·::::ue& · ·. from t~e ~tate, tre~sury. The St~te, lU .• ftul;'n, :WllL9bta.i11 t.he Jm k .oJ p.eeded ' 

. ~~:~:~:le:;r. ;~;:.ill:r_!;;-;t;•.·•·•.•(e!{f !a.t::t: .. ··~·$7:5t::rc$ibqr:~i~~:. l~·. !re~!~!):~'a·a:toa·xf~,.on ...... · .· ·. 
l/4 o.f J% ~ti,x on the gt'QSS rec.~iptSiOf l\i~~o,;potated busillElS 'Sj fllld. a J/20th 

· 1% ta~ on ~_:i:-oss rec!:!ip;g from ,,retail El,to. e sc1leE1, · 

.. I 
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The Medical Society of New J:ersey. 
STATEMENT OF 
Louis K, Collins~ M.D., President 
The Medical SQciety of New Jersey 
AT A 
.PUBLIC HEARING URGING THE REPEAL OF NEW JERSEY'S UNINCORPORATE:DBUSINESS 
GROSS RECEIPTS . TAX . 
March 2·7 1968 

I am Louis K. Collins, M.D., President of The Medical 

Society of New Jersey, . I. s_pealc for the more than] ,400 physician 
',,: . 

members of our Society to record their opposition. to New- Jers-ey' s .·· 

Unincorporated Business Gross Receipts Tax and to urge its 
. . 

repeal, In this OP;position we stand together with.all the ·other 

-aff~cted·professional and non".'professional groups. 

We view this tax as a State income tax. We question the 

proprietary of the imposition of a tax of this nature on a certain 

segment ·of the people of the State when,by referendum action, the 

voters have unequivocally rejected and disapproved 'an income tax 

for New Jersey. 

We conte1'd that the tax is improper, discriminatory, 

irtequitabJe, and administratively impracticable. -The arguments 
J ' I , 

in support of these contentions ate alteady in the hands of ,the 

·Committee and the other members of the Legislature il\ ·the brief 

prepared by S:alomon J. Flink, Ph. l>., of the Graduate School of· 

Business Administration ·of Rutgers Un.ivers:ity. I shall not impos.e 

upon '-you by re-presenting or recapitulating what Or. Flink has 

so cogently set forth. 
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·. ... Suffice lt t() ••Y that We rf Th• Me~icals; FY of New\ .. 
Je-raeyifeel that t~is · ·tax is un,warra:ntecl :Lnview o~· expressed .. · .. · ... 

••.P\lblic opb\iont t~t .it·ill Bel. ctively lii•!';ilDitt.. :,.. a~i~:t~, .' 
the establishment of new small busine.sses ;- .tl\at , 

proportionatelr he.avy compared to· oth~r tax fm~o , t 011, sµch/aa * . • . 

. the tax, on corp~t"atiOn$;: afld, ,' inal~y, that almosj:>'; 

as milch t•dn)i~h~•r ~•i~t~ ·~-· I i{.,;,uld•"re!11;5. . 
c;ollection ••• · For all the·se rea.'sons,' therefore, e urge.that 

it be :•pealed by enactm.,;t ofjsen~te bill !'120.0," . ' 

.. . I ·take· this opport.uni ty a so to record the 

ap~f~v~lic)f and suppo;f· ·f~:~···se·•1at:e bill_s .. /!"419.~ri· 
. . . . ' . . ... . .. ··. 
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1\.J SJAJl Ll:.AGUt Of MUNICIPAUl 1ES, 
IBM BUILDING 

413 WEST STATE STREET: 
TRlili.tO~ N. J ... 08618 

No. 

INCLUSION OF 1967 TAX YEAR IN THE 
CHAPTER 51 REPLACEMENT PACKAGE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 51, P. L. 1960 has been repealed and replaced 

by a new Business Personal Property Tax Package; and 

WHEREAS, Under terms of the new legislation,.· the State of New.Jersey 

will tax and assess all business personal property (with the exception~£ 

telephone and telegraph companies); and 

WHEREAS, Under terms of the new legislation, the State is obligated 

to pay to each municipality on a "save harmless" basis, revenue equal to the 

greatest amount received frorn.business personal property when assessed 

and taxed at the local level during the year 1964, 1965 or }966; and 

WHEREAS, Many municipalities will receive during the year 1967 

business personal property taxes in excess of any amount received during 

the years 1964, 1965 or 1966; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the New Jersey State League of Municipalities hereby 

reiterates its call upon the Governor and Members of the Legislature to amend 

the tax package so that the year l967 will be included in the act in order that 

the "save harmless" provision can be based on the greatest revenue received. 

from the local taxation of business personal property received in the years 



•·.. • . .. · ... • . .· ·. .· . I I 
1964, · 1965, l· .. 9.· 66 .··.or 196 7, in .. ord~r t n,or•. adequately •1 .. ·. 1we the 1.,egislative 

intent to "save harmless"; and be it further .. · . · · · 
' , ' ' ' ' e '. '(" ,· • ,,, ,' • 

RE. SOLVED,. That a co .... PY ofthf"esolutio1' be forwJJlded to The 
• . .• . . .. ' I . . • I . b Honorabl.e Richard J. Hughes, Gove:1;nor of the State of New.{. ersey, Mem ers 

i . . · I I . . . 
. . I . . , . . 

of the Legislature, and appropriate ~tate officials. 



Following was submitted by Mr. Wadsworth w. Mount: 

The Things We "Know" That Are Not So 
. . 

THAT JAXES MUST BE COMPLICATED 
Br Fred G. Clark and Richard S. Rimanoczy 

Everybody kn()~S that business 
taxes are contplic~ted, and every-
body "knows" that nothing can be 
done about it. 

In the face c)f these -''fads", . the 
European Ecoriomic Con,rrmnity's. 

. Council of Ministers "has ad()pted 
direc~ives . aimed_. at harmonizing 
the Common Market's business 

. taxes". According to JNTERNA-
TIONALCO~RCE(Feb. 20, · 
1967), what is now a maze.of con-
fusion, promises by 1970, to,_be:-. 
come a model ofsimplicity •. 

The method to be employed is 
known as the "value added tax" 
which, by collecting tax at every 
stage of production and distribu-
tion, winds up taxing the entire 
production with-a minimum of red 
tape, bookkeeping and chance of 
evasion. It has the added advan-
tage of . giving the government a 
much m~re sta~le tax base than is 
provided by -the. flllcJuating profit 
figures. 

II.•· 
• C ,• • 

To the best of our knowledge, 
the. first person to design and sug-
gest such a system (in 1941), is the 
American economist and inventor, 
Wadsworth W. Mount •. This plan 
attracted more attention in Europe 
than in the United States. lt is 
meantto·be tile· only federal tax 
paid by .business, except for special 
excise taxes such as_ those imposed 
on alcohol and tobacco • 

The amount of value added, is 
arrived at by simply· subtracting 
frorp.. the selling price all payments _ 
for·g()ods and ·services purchased 
oiJtside; -The value added, there-
fore, is essentially . payroll arid 
-profit. 

III. 
· · ~s _ aµ example of how this· 
method works, let's consider asim- -
pie - product-a wooden table:---
that retails for $100 .. 

Let's look at just one ofthe cor- · 
.poratiOns involved-.· --the manufac-
turer. On a per-table basis, this is 
the way his taxable income would 

A public editorial service of The American Economic·Foundation 

• 

be arrived at. These figures, of 
course, are approximate, and are 
used for the purpose of illustration. 

Amount received 
from-Retailer $65.00 

Less cost of lumber 
and other outside 
costs 

Value added by 
Manufacturer 

35.00 

$30.00 

The other pe9ple involved in 
this table:---starting with _the com-
pany that cut the lumber.and wind-
ing up with the Rt!hliler-_ alLadd 

-·-• their share of the total added value, 
.· whichis the $100 paid by the_ final 
customer. 

So every penny of the $100 gets· 
tax~d somewhere along the line 
thr()ugh the same simple procf!Ss 
shown above. · ·· 

. . ' 

It is·hard_to exaggerate.the ad-
ministrative advantages Of the 
_value added tax over the business 

.. profit tax. The brevity of this edi-
. torial permits onlya brief mention. 

Profits are .. often misstated, 
_soUietimes without any ·desire· to 
. deceive .. The _estimation and de-

duction . of depreciation·. and obso-
lescence is frequently a matt.er of 
dispute between the fax payer and 
the tax collector. And, of course, 

· many businesses do not show any 
· profit, and thus pay no taxes. 

In contrast,_ taxing the $100 
valueadded total at each stage of 
production and distribution is 

simple, certain, and far less expen-
sive to everyone _ concerned. Be• 
cause every business automatically 
keeps this r~cord in .. the course of 
its operation, tax reporting re-
quires almost no ext,a tune or ex-
pense. Depreciatio11 . and _ obsoles-
cence are no longer ·any concern of 
government;. when they_· cause the 
purchase of new facilities; the ex-
penditure ,is merely another. ()Ut- . 
side expense. . · 

IV._- -
.. There is another factor in the 

• :value added tax that i's notintm~i-
ately apparent _·. th~ . profitable 
businesses would pay less tax~S.; ••·-.• 

The reason for this (using the 
United States as an. example) 
bring~ us to the some z;,ooo;oo.O: 
businesses which, by bac:lluck or 
design, e~rn no · taxable income. 
They do, however, bav~t a valu,e 
added total which, in f~rness hi 
others,· should bet.axed. In 1963, 
their volume of busin~ss totalled 

.. about $21 bilUon. After all,. these 
businesses pay for their public util• 
ities.(electricity, telephone service; 
etc.) whether they make a profit or 

· not. <Why_ shouldn't they -_ pay fof 
their share of the public services of 
government? There seems• to be no 
good reason. 

At least that seems to be the 
considered judgment of th~· Euro-
pean Economic Contmunity;s 
Council of MioisterS. · 



:-:--,,- - ... , '";•;t,r,,.,, 
Submitted by Mr. Wadsworth W. Mount . . i i 

NEW JIDSEY VALUE ADDED BUSINESS TAX I 
I . I I 
I i 

Bneineaa or Professional i.~ame and Address QUARTERLY! II!.'l'lRN FILED __ - ____ 19 

l. Per eonnel headauart ered 

.in N er i_ J.eilr. rJey :_. • • • • • • • • • o . 'rot al per oonnol . 
in ·thp :unltod Stntoo ••••• __ _ 

--~----···• .. -····" •·.· .. ·--,·····--,· .............. - ......... ·-····--·-··· ···--- . N. J. Pf!?r<lmt H/\0 (l1' '1'ot nl 
·· . . I : ( li:nt ot ion Lino. "fn)."., ••• •------ 1~ 

?~ (}uor1iorlltion; ()Pnrtrrnroh:l.p; 0Indiv1dunl I i 

,,, LINBS :5 TI~10UGH 7 COVER ENTili1E OPERtl'IONS IN THE L1,I'£ED Sl'A'.l'ES 
otr THIS REPOR'rING 't'AXPAYER I 

I 
- I 

;io Received for dooa.s and Services sold, this Quarter ••••.. L ............... $ ____ _ 
receipts from profession~l fees, from the eel~, r,!:mtal or use 

. __ of.co.pita.l _assets_, including. p·a .. te~t_e_. Does not includ~ di_.r~idenrloor 
int cront' exce~t for banking bueinr~seso) . . . I '. .•·.. . .' . . 

h. yrcdit, ,i.f nny, r,,irr:i.od over from Lt'o 9 on le.at Quartorl1 rClturnu$ ___ _ 

\i., Pn1.rl 0111, ['or 01ll,11trln 1loodr.1 11nrl fforviooo purchoood, t~ otJiwr lrnnln-
,irrn1rn ni:, l'noplo tll)t, f\ purt o.(' th.lo roporting buainerrn (lnclrd.lr11•: 

,.pnym:f,n c·:•. capital ecquioitiono, other taxes) in thin ~ult""••.$ , 
6.· ~,ntcr m1rn o ... .uinea 4 and 5 here••••••••·•••••••••••••••· •••1·•····•·•••••i 
7. +I.' Ltno :l.n :1:ro,:1.tcr thtm I,ino 6, o~tor tho dif'f'orenco hirie.

1 

............. $---_--_-
c:ns .U, 'I.'H8 VALUE ADDED l1'IGf E FOR 'l'HE ENTIRE BUSJ.1NE'r'S 

7a. ~1r.1ount n:' Line 7 subject to N. J. t~x on Value Added. 11 , 

!;:ult,iply thr1 sum in Line 7 by the percentage __Jo from Lilnel 1 ••••••••••• $ ____ ,..__ 

8. Eul ti11l~/ Line 7a by 1/2 of 1% {curr!nt rate established ~J tpe New Jersey 
Tax Adjun"tment Bo.ard __ ) and eht. er_ ta; bei•n. g paid with. thi~ r.efurn 

'.oppo::1it,o -:his applica,ble Quarter: I ·. · I . 
· 1'.,irst Quarter Tax due b: Apfil 15 i--.-------

Sedond II II II n July ' 15 $ 
Third 11 11 11 11 Ocf. 15 $----
Fourth ti II ti !I Ja····~ 15 $ -----

:i: r Lino. 6 ia greater than Lina :5, the difference is a Cr d!it o.nd io to be 
'ontcroi l1ero and carried over to L{.no .·4· on the. ne. x_t Qu. e.r

1

1_t_la.rly retur.n ••• .-,$ ___________ ---'-..;.. 
(Thin 11 Gred:Lt II is the net amount b~ which payments made tp there 
out f1irle this. reporting business exceed the amount . r ecei v1ed from the . 
nal o n:' }oods and Servi,ces.) · I : 

~ignatu!'e of l'axpayer and Title 

S,i2;no.ture oi.' Preparer Oth13r than 
·raxpayer 

I r Date 

Date 

;,foil thin Return, together with payment in full of total 
'.:\,nti oven :i.i.' no t.nx irJ duo thi o Q.uo.r1t er ( ovidimced by a 
~oz 1 • 

,: I 
i 
I 

I 
I 9'2 A 

olllnt due (Line 8); 
bntorcrl on Lino 9) 
I . 

I 
I 
I 

I .: 
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< -_ -_ / Frarik :''McAfe:avy . -;; -

. ,.:: . . .... _ .. , .,:,~., ' ., ,: ... 

lfr E .: .Main Street 
Somerville, New Jerseyo: 

. . 
, .. ,,,.,.., ... "•••'• ,, .• ...... 

TO: Assembly & Senate Tax Committee 

SUBJECT: Un:icorporated Bu~iness Tax _ 

Gentletneni 
. . . . . . . . 

. This tax is a vei:y unfair. tax to the small . 

individual business man. Take a junior executive in · 
. . . 

p~ivate industry, a PQlice chief, school teachers, principa);s, 
.. : . I•_\!~ 

administrators etc., the_se people make as much and most of 

them more · money than :t and yet they do not come unde_r this 

tax. 
. . . . .. -_ -- . -~~. 

I ha_ve a newspaper store i:tnd do a large -dollar volume·/·· 
. . 

but my net is small_. 
· __ _ ,. -- . . -- . - . . . · · · . - - . . -- c/1:C · 

-Yet I ha.v$ to pay on the large grossipJ. 

volume. This is disctirnination as· only small businesses. 

and ind:i.yidu~ls who work for themselv~s _come under this tax 

and n:ot _ Others who make more money than most of us. · 

. It is not fair a$ it is based on a gross and not 

a net. Even if you lose ·money you are expected to pay 

your unincorporated busine·ss tax. 

Why_not have a state income tax where each individual'S 

tax is figured off of the amount' ·paid to the federal government 

anq . then eve.ryone will pay their fair share.:::. ;,this would 

) 
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e].irttinate :t.he sales· ta~ .as ~eflf and make it -- ~m-

-everyone~-, 

Th,ank 

, -, 

r.. I 
- - i - ; 

you for list~nin9 anci I ·trust ~o 
I, 
I I -

' eliminate-·the .uriirycor:e'?'rat~~ l:ms;ness_.tax. -i 
I 

. <_j:' 
-- i -

,-
. I, 

i 
.I 

I 
I 

I 
I_ 

! 

•will 

J: 
- I 

I 

1 
l 

I 
i 

I 
I 
I 

I 
f 
I 
I 



NE\\' YORK 
WESTCHEST!;:R 
BAY SHQRI:: 
ROQSEY!;:LT FIELP 

.. ,, 0 U,.. 0 !'! 1 e "' 2 

GIMBELS 
GARDEN STATE PLAZA 

VALLEY STREAM 
MASSAPEQUA 

STAMFORD 
CQMMACK 

GARD.EN STATE PLAZA SHOPPING CENTER 

843-9400 

Aflsemblyman Wel:>ster ~. Tocld 
Cl'lairman 
Assembly Taxa,t:l,.on Coipmittee 
104 West High Street 
Someir,r:l,.lle, New: Jersey 

Sir: 

March 19, 1968 

+ would ).ike to ~ress the opin:l,.on of !.rr:f associates 
and myself regarding t~e necessity of repealing the new retail · 
gross receipts through Assembly Bill No. 88 and Sen8:te Bill 
No. 404. . 

Retailestabtishmentsin this State pay all taxes p~d 
by o~her enterpJ;'i5es i,.n. the State. Re~ailers also gener~te the 
business. which proqu~es the sa:les tax and then. pay the co.st of 
colle9ting th:l,.s tax for th,e State. · 

I. bel.j,.eve that New Jersey is the only state whi.ch singles 
retailers out in this manner. It would seem that the facts cleai-ly 
indicate th~t this unfair and discriminatory legislation should be· 
repealed. 

If you agree with this analysis, your interest and support 
for repeal of this tax would be most appreciated •. 

TFM/kl 

9$ A 

Very truly 

• Mulhern 
General Manager 
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j MAR 2 S f8SP 

NEW )ERSEY mn ~f tal SOCIETY : 
A CONS,TiTU.ENT O.F THE AMERIC~f ENTAL ASSOCIATION 

407 COOPER STREET .. 
' . : 

i March 2 5 , 19 6 8 

The Honorable Webster B. Todd,_ Jr. 
Chairman, Taxation Committee 

. I New Jersey Assembly 1 

104 West High Street i 
Somerville, New .Jersey 08401 
My dear Mr. Todd: 

I 
CAMDEN, N. . 08102 

., • • • I ' 

AREA CODE· 609 

• 964-1691 

u_· nf_ort-unatel_y_, c_o-nfUct betwefn_ prev_ io-usly Sche_ dulef fctivities __ of 
this Society and the Open He~rirtg on the Gross Redetp s Tax will 
prevent any of the officers or phairmen of pertinent Jc;,pu cils. of the 
New Jersey State Dental Society from attending the IEJe~ring on 
Wednesday, March 27, 1968, lin the Assembly Chamtier of the 
· State House, Trenton. . · .··j · · 

, A Statement on the feeling$ of this Society oU the i 1 'iq itY of this 
tax is enclosed. I sincerely }}ope that you will bri g it to the 
attention of the members of your Committee. _ 

Ve:rY truly yours , _· I . . . _-. 

MI.F/mav 

~/«M/4fi4..-...--I 
/ ~~L. Fishmann, DJ 

President , . -· ·. 

enc .. 
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A CONSTITUENT OF TRE AMERICAN .. DENTAL ASSOCIATION 

AREA CDDE-·609 

407 COOPER STREET CAMDE~, N. J. 08102 • 964-1691 

To: · Assemblyman Webster Todd, Chairman, Taxation Committee 

From: Marvin L Fishmann, President, New Jersey State Dental Society 

STATEMENT 
. . . 

The New Jersey State Dental Society's Council on l,egislatfon has made 
a thorough study ofthe Unincorporated Business Gross Receipts Ta:x;., 1i 
enacted by the New Jersey legislature. After studying the report>6f_, ' 
its Council on Legislation, the Society took formal action urging th~,n, 
repeal of the Gross Receipt!:! Tax as sooil as an alternate source ot'. ,,,. 
revenue is established. 

. ·. ..· ·. . , . . . . . . . ·. . . . . ·• .·· . ·.· ... · ... ·. ,,'!Vi It is the feeling of this Society that.the tax violates every accepted, ,, 
canon of taxation. A study of the experience record of tax atithodti~s. · 

' . "' . . ' ' .. . '. ' .- . ' ', . . ' ... ' . ,· - . ,, '· .. . <·,-.' . '! ".J ~''"2 
clearly demons~ratesthat a Gross Receipts Tax has proved to be 
c.onspicuously inequitable,. regressive and,. in many. gases, 
economically ,oppressive•· The GJ:-oss Receipts TaxiII1poses, in g. 
majority of cases, a greater burde.n on µnincorporated legal entities: , 

' ,- - ' _.- · •.. ' . : -.·: . . '. -·. '; .;_,J,~'.;}J_ 
than is iJI).posed by the corporate income tax on entities of comparable · 
size. New Jersey's Gross Receipts Tax discriminates in substance, 
although not in form, against the small economic entity.·. '!'here is. 
no relation betweentheqrossReceipts Tax and benefits to the tax-
payer. The Gross Reqeipts Tax imposes.on unincorporated legal 
entities a burden which ls in I'everse proportion to the.ability to pay.·· 
Those lea st able bear the heaviest impact of this tax. 

A close examina.Uon of the study prepared byProfessorFlink·for the 
Interprofessional Council ,of Exec1..1tives and distributed to members 
of the Legislature leads inescapedly to the conclusion that the 
Unincorporated Business GrossReceipts Taxis inequitable, 
administratively undesirable an,d an economic burden on the small 
businessman and rnust be repealed. 
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P E N N E Y I C b M P A N Y, 
. . EPISON, iN. J. . 

NC. 
08817 ·, 

I 

I 

11 

, I 
I 

I 

I 

March 2!2, 19+ 
I 

I I . . I 
Senator Robert E. Kay - Assembltyman Webster B. Tod'

1
d,1 Jr.

1

·. 

Joint Legislative Taxation Comm[ittee Hearing I • 

I i State Capitol Building · · I 
', Trenton, New Jersey 

. ·. I 

Dear Sirs: 
I .I I 

I . . . . I . I 
I sol:i,cit your· support for Assembly Bill 88 and Senate B\ill 404. 
It is 'important that the Retail\ Gross Receipts Tax be te~ealed 
for the following reasons: : '1 •. · .. r .. I '1 . 

L The Retail Gross Receipts t~JC is .an unfair and 1
: discr~mina-

tory tax upon New Jersey Re~ailers, It is a t~x which demands 
from retailing more than its fair share of the: tax r~sponsi-
bility, New Jersey retailets pay all of the vad.ous I taxes 
imposed upon New Jersey businesses~ but then are sin:hed out 
to pay .ill special ad4itiona1 1

1

tax imposedortly o~ retallers, ·· 
the Retail Gross Receipts Tax. Such an additional dx de-
mand is not imposed upon any other segment of 9usine~s nor 
industry---just of retailirt&, is this not unfair and\discrimin-
atory? Retailers do not as~ for, nor receive, any special 
services from.government, wliy then is this additionai.tax 
imposed upon retailers?. . I .· . . ' . . I 

. ·. . : . . . I 
2. The New Jersey retail indusdry also has a burden that no 

other segment of the busine~s Community has---die buJden ·. 
of collecting the sales tax.'[ This burden faUs, very \heavily 
on the r.etai. l industry •.... ln.\.o.·rd,er to implem. ent. •.th. e co. 1·. lection 
of the sales tax, personnel had to be trained, ;additfonal . -, . . . - . - . . - .. , I 

personnel hired, space requirements expanded, 9ew eq~ipment 
purchased, forms and procedures revised •. The continuing 
administration of the colledtion of the sales tax re~uires 
substantial expenditures OJ' Fime and mhney. ! ' I · · · 
Recognizing. this burden on tbe retail. industry,! some ··•122 other . 
states reimburse retailers tb some extent for the cost to 
them of collecting the sales\. tax. Three percent of c]ollections 
has generally beeri, allowed .. Thus, a retailer with tapeable 
sales of $1,000,000 in a taxing jurisdiction whic.h hals a 3% 
sales tax would be reimburse? $900. This is ve,jcotervative 



• 

.; 2-

· and does not reimburse the retailer but for a portion of his 
costs in colletting the sales tax. 

3. The enactment by the'l966 New Jersey Legislature of the Retail 
Gross Receipts tax was an injustice to the retailers of New 
Jersey. The tax is rank discrimination against<.a New Jersey 
industry that provides. thqusands of jobs, millions in taxes, 
an unlimited other contributions to the general well-being 
of our.state .• The basis upon which the taxis imposed is 
economically and philosophic.lilly un-sound~ it discritnina.tes 
against retailing as opposed to other New Jersey busirtessest 
as welLas being discriminatory within the ranks of retaH'-' 
ing itself. 

Your interest and help will make possible th.e repeat of the 
Retail Gross Receipts Tax by the 1968 New Jersey Legislature. 

Thank you for yoµr consideration on tllis matt:er. 

GWM/ml 
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· Telephone DUpont 3,1190 

CA 

Ill SPRING STREET 

Asscmblyn1tin·· Webster B .• Todd. 
104- West High' St. ,- .•.. • .. · .. ·. ,, · . 
Somerville, N. J. Q3Ff76-· 

Dear Sir: 

JR •1 81968· 

BE.R 1 S 

NEWTON; N. J. 07861 

•· i 
.\ 
.1. 
i 

.] 

. ' .. · .. . • . . • . . . I . . • 

. ·· I would' gr Em t1y apnr 6iate your efforts' t, · repeal 
~he ~mfair and partict1~a.1(17y dj[scrimina tory :leta~l ~r~ss . _ .. 

· 1~ece1pts Tax •. We retailor.s ·.d9 not ask ~or'. nor -rece.i ve· ··.· ' 
. special servlbces froi:1 government - ·why. impose: a. t,af1 on··· .. . ... · 

· retai.le~s., .al. o.ne·?. Fur·. t. hermor1. 1 t·l·1. i. s. tax .. ta. kes, no·. c ·· .. nsi. derat:Lon , of whetner a b1,.1SJ.n~ss makes a. good.· prof1 t or sliffe · s a loss · .... 
.and·. is -~p~rticularly. dtscrimin.· torr on. ~he smatl. bttrinessma».. • 

In my par.ticular cas~, I have .had losses .tor my year's 
work h~cause of large chains· al·rtd.· cliscount · sto:i;-es m~ving in .· 
my area. In 19~7 my· busines~ \earn~d for me ~P955~0d) on. a . . 
gross sal.es of $4-6,782.02. On an investment of: $3CD,OOO. ·• ·····•···· · 
this was hardly reasonable in11erest on my investme1·t and 
no pay whatever for my year's· !work~ Now with: this Gross 
Recei•·1ts 'fax the state of New IJ~:rsey wants j;93. 56 f me. 
You will find "·tany small busirilesses just har,.g.ing ol with 
today's- big store competi tion.1 - ! 

Your efforts to repe~l the Retail Gr~s~ :l. ceipts 
'.1.'ax would be a great help to 1~eeping the smal] bus ness?r:c',.n 
alj_v-e~ . . . . . '.· . .· <-' I 

S:i.ncerel; yor s, 
. . I , : 

CA~1BEl{' S .. · 

.1..1::,{k·k 
Lowelt }JI. · ovmer. 

··1 . 
I 

I 

lOOA 

,1l! 
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22 East Prospect Street 
. Waldvrick, Nevr Jersey 07463 

March 13 , 1 1.::J68 

~:.scemblyin::rn \Iehste:r ~:odd ,Jr. 
11.ssembl;y Building 
1renton, New Jersey 

Dear Sir: 

N.J. Unincor-oorated Business 
;_rax Raises Chicken Prices 

I'm h:::1p,:JY to pe,y all my taxes, because I f'eel th"ct 
Vlithout them there could be no government (and with--;: 
out government; no civilization). 

Ten years ago I stu,rted my ov:cn retail· food business 
and vd th the help of· the good Lord and a good v:ife, 
huve survived. I sell the best meats 0,t the most. ,~ 
competitive prices. (Vihen chickens drop to 28rJlb. 
at my wholesaler I fen,tu:re them for 29?:lb.) 

I'm m,d to say ·that this type of sale vrill 
be replaced by some other promotion, since 
is penalizing me·f'or increasing my volume. 

JB: J..:i.B 

Thank you for your 
consideration, 

M.S, .;····~·. 
JVck BenjT 
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Liq-Nu~Lizer I 

Sol-Nu-Lizer 

Hi-Gro-Nite 

I 

PLANT fo6o (HEM1cA4 co. 
Manufacturers of 4quid, Solid & Suspension Ferti~izers 

I 

CRANBURY STA. ROAD (BOX 178) 
RD #1, CRANBURY, N. J. 

TEL, 

I 

I 
l:aroh 

I 
I 

I 
I 

The Hon. Webster Todd Jr. l
1 

24, 1968 

Somerset co. Assembly _ \ 
Chairman ot Assembly.Tax Study Committee 
State House · ·1 

Trenton, New Jersey \ 

Dear Dan: 

I EA. PLATZ OWNER 
RD B.ELLE MEAD, N. J. 

I TEL. 

, I 
1. 

I 

I . I 

I 

II 

I 

I 
I 

. I 

I ' I 
I would:o.Eilike to enter a strong ~rotest against .the gross Receipts 
Tax the.twas instituted against 1 all unincorporated ~usinesses 
in tlie state of New Jersey last\ year. W,e have a small liquid 
fertilizer manufacturing busine.~s whi.ch services New Jersey's 
agriculture in eight count. i.es. I 0. ur gross is la:r. ge d\ompared to 
our net; the¼ of 1% on the gross will be from 4-6% on our 
earnings; which is .double the N~J. Corporate Income 

1
Tax. 

' ·. I . ..• . j 

The agr.i,_cmltural segment of our IN .J. economy is, depr1~ssed com-
pared tp":~other industries, for this reason our profirt margin 
is smal) .• '· The farmers are going to suffer greatly from this . 
tax, cqhceivably they could hav.e a net loss and ~til~ have to 
pay tht~ :tax. Se.rvice Stations \ and all small ~rginil high gross 
operatlons will be hurt by this 

1
unfair tax. 

1 

The medium and large unincorporJted businesses will ie forced 
to incorporate t. o i.nsure .. fair. and.· equ. itable taxa ... t. ion. I\ on earnings 
not on the gross. Incidentally , 1

1 I could and will if you request, 
support this letter with a peti t[ion of one thousand names of our 
unincorporated farmer business c1

1
ustomers. I 

I would like this protest made J p~rt.of the reqord ~nd strongly 
urge the repeal of this Gross Re

1
ceipts Tax. . , . 1

1 

Si~cer. e.··lyt'.. .1) · ... L .. -4tJ·-······ ··.·.".? 

EAP:zp 

·1\ ··-. ·_ . _/C:. c):-l.;:/·_.(· ·~-----.·· . 0 . ./ . ,A I • /-. u tv'"t~ ·· . ·\ , 
Ed~ard A. Platz > 
Own.er of Plant Food Ch~mical Co. 

I I 
I . 

1
• I 

1J2 A I 
'· I 

II I 
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HUN'.PERDON COUNTY CITIZEt·.f;'.; AND TAXPAYERS A~;[,OCIA'l1IOH 

RF:3'0LUTION 4 

WHER.ElAS, Local property taxes are rising o,nnually, the va],ue of the 
doll:;:,r is diminishing annually and mo:c;t ageing citizens are on a fixed income, 

WIIBREAS, Some of these previously self-sufficient to.xpaye:rn rnm,t seek 
public assistance to off-set the loss of funds caused by risinc; local taxes, 

W}Llllli.tS, This assistance in turn adds to the co::it of government, thus 
forcing taxec upuard, 

iiHER1i1\.S, The Legislature of the State of Hew Jersey haG passed bills 
deprivinc local governments of tax revenues (class 2 railroad property tax, 
business personal property tax), 

vTHEREA~], Much of these revenues is being used by the state government 
to fund programs of relief for disadvantaged segments of the populr\tion 
throughout the state, and 

W1-IEREAS, Several states (\iisoonsin, Michigan, California, Flpr:ifda, 
Vermont) have legislation to assist GE:mior citzens, 

Now, therefore, be it reso1ved by the Hunterdon County Citizens-: and 
Taxpayers Association, in the State of New Jersey: 

,. 
Q . 

(1) That the Legislature of the State of New Jersey in Trentor:tJ.enact 
legislation stipulating the following: 

"-~ ;~ 
(a) That the loca], property, taxeB of any taxpayer who is a. 11 se11ior 

citizens" be limited to no more than seyen percent {770 of 'tis 
annual income for any residence that is ovmed and. occupieci:,:'.py the 
same senior citizen, i.e. so that this provisicm does not 'd;:9ver 
more than one residence nor a residence that is not a year:".'.'.tpund 
abode (ref. Section4829 of 32VSA, State of Vermont). , , 

(b) Th1?..t the ::5tate reimburse municipalities for any loss of income 
caused by enactment of the. proposed law or any other law that 
relieves these t~ayers with funds derived from the tax revenues 
which the state government takes :r:rom local municipalities. 

(2) That, should Assembly Bill Ho. 172, which is in committee, become 
law in lieu of the above, that the legislators delete the word "tenant" and 
all to which it pertains, since it could unjustly behefit, at "public .expense11 , 

large commercial interests, and tp.at the legislators set the exemption at 
$10,000 in,,tead of $5,000 • 

Adopte<l by the Hunterdon County Citizens and 
•.-/j/)Ta/_ayers As. sociation . /ljc-y/4/ "?/uccLt4•~;t- . 

Floyd S. Merchant (President pro tern) 

103 A 



I 

lilJ 





1 




